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In the year 2015, Konkan LNG Limited (Earlier Konkan LNG Private Limited) was
incorporated as wholly owned subsidiary of Ratnagiri Gas and Power Private Limited
(RGPPL) and later it has become subsidiary of GAIL (India) Limited in the year 2020,
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BOARD STRUCTURE

SHRI E S RANGANATHAN — CHAIRMAN
(DIN — 07417640)

(w.e.l. 02.07.2020)

SMT. MALI TRA SHRI SASHI MENON

{DIN — 087 34265) {DIN - 09160448 )
fw.ef. 13.04.2020) fw.o.f 28.04.2021)

SHRI A KAVIRA. Shri R K SINGHAL
(DIN - 08230337) (DIN - 02230386)
(w.e.f. 07.07.2027) (w.e.f. 07.07.2021)
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OTHER BOARD MEMBERS DURING
THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2020-21

o Shri Neeraj Vvas, SBI Nominee Director (19.09.2018 - 19.04.2020)

o Shri Anilraf Chellan, IDBI Nominee Director (26.11.2019 - 04.05.2020)

o Shri Manof Jain, GAIL Nominee Director & Chairman (23.04.2018 -
01.07.2020)

o Shri Sanjeev Kumar, MSEB Nominee Director (24.07.2019 -07.07.2020)

o Shri Praveen Saxena, NTPC Nominee Directar (23.04.2018 - 31.03.2021)

» Shri Ajay Dua, NTPC Nominee Director (06.02.2020 - 31.03.2021)

o Shri Santanu Ray, GAIL Nominee Director (04.08.2020 - 02.07.2021)

KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

Shrt Anil Verma, we.f 30.06.2021

Shri Pankaj Patel ((4.08.2020- 07.06.2021)
Shri § Mowar (11.06.2021 - 29.06,2021)

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

Shri D B Thakur, w.e.f, 02.08.2021
Stri A K Jain (23.04.2018 - 29.06.2021)

COMPANY SECRETARY

Ms. Nidhi Gola, w.e.f. 04.08.2020

Shri Vikas Aggarwal (23.04.2018 - 29.07.2020)
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STATUTORY COMMITTEES ¢89

; ‘[m . Shri Sashi Menon, Chairman
A IT fwef02.08.2021)

. Smt, Nalini Malthotra, Member
(Chairpersor 09.06.2021 - 02082021}

. Shr A Kaviraj, Member

fwe fO7.07.2021)

Shri Praveen Saxena (09,06, 2020 - 31.03.2021)
Shri Pankaj Parel (09,06, 2021 - 0108 20024)
Shrl Santam Roy, HJ-#.I‘H..?EJE‘ -I’J.I’J?. e ER

. Shri R K Singhal, Chairman CORPORATE
(w.e 0707 2021)
SOCIAL
. Smt. Nalini Malhotra, Member RESPUNSIBILITY
fwe f 0906 2021) Cco (CSR]

3. Shn Sashi Menon, Member
el 28.04.2021)

Shri Pankaj Partel (09.06,2020 - (14.08 202(0)
Sl Afay D (09,06, 2020 - 21.03.2021)
Shri Samtanu Rov, (04082020 - (1207 20121)

She A Kaviraj, Chairman
fwe fO7.07 2021)

Smit. Nalini Malhotra, Member
fw.e fO09.06.2021}

Shri Sashi Menon, Member
fw.e f28.04 2021}

Shri Manof Jain (0906, 2020 — 01,07 2020)

Shi Ajay Dua (09.06.2020- 31.03.2021)
Stri £ 8 Ranganashan (02,07 2020 - 0408 202008
Shri Santany Roy, (14082020 - 02.07.2021)}
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OTHER INFORMATION

STATUTUORY AUDITORS

M/s SCV India & Co. LLP
B-41. Panchsheel Enclave,

MNew Delha = 110017

Ph: 01 1-26400 1] [7222/444/555
Website : www . scvindiz.com
Email -1D : delhifmsevindia.com

SECRETARIAL AUDITORS

M/s Tarun Saini & Associates, Company
Secretaries

RZF-9/9A, Sadh Nagar-2, Palam Colony, New
Drefhi-1 10045

Ph: 9899977756

Email -ID ; cs.3aini 201 W& gmail.com

COST AUDITORS

M/s. Sanjay Gupta & Associates, Cost Accountants
C 4E / 135, Janak Puri, New Delhi — 110 058

Ph: +91 954001628 (Gagandeep Kaur)

Website : www.sgaindia.in

Email -1D : gagandeepiiseaindia.in

INTERNAL AUDITORS

M/s. Bandyopadhyaya Bhaunik & Co, Cost
Accountants .

B-125, Chitta Ranjan Park, New Delhi-1 100019

Ph: 011-40387177 , 9810538585 / 8287827749

Email -1D : bbheo.1994{@ email.com

REGISTRAR & SHARE TRANSFER AGENT (RTA)

MCS SHARE TRANSFER AGENT LIMITED

F-635, Okhla Industrial Area
Phase — [, New Delhi < [ 10020
Ph: 01 1-41406149/50/51/52

Fax: 011-4170%88|

Website: www.mesrgmstmrs, com

Email-id: adminfmesregisims.com

Registered Office

GAIL Bhawan,

16 Bhikaji Cama Place,
R K Puram,

Neow Delha - 11066

Site {]fﬂ_c;:

LNG Terminal Village + PO ; Anjanwel, Taluka -
Guhaghar, Distt:- Ratnagiri,
Maharashtra - 415 634
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KONKAN LNG LIMITED
(Nubsidiary of GAIL (Tndia) Limited)
Registered Office: 16, Bhikaiji Cama Place, R.K. Puram, New Delhi — 1 10066
CIN: UL1100DL2015PLC288147, Website:  www.honkaning in, E-mail. mdbigolafgail co in

NOTICE

Motice is hereby given that 6" Annual General Meeting of the members of Konkan LNG
Limited will be held on Thursday, 16® September, 2021 at 11:00 AM at Company

Registered office, GAIL Bhawan, 16, Bhikaiji Cama Place, R.K. Puram, New Delhi-
110066, to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1. To receive, consider and adopt the audifed Financial Statements for the Financial Year
ended 31* March, 2021, Board’s Report, Independent Auditor’s Report and the
comments thereupon of Comptroller & Auditor General of India (C&AG) and to pass the
following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT audited Financial Statements for the financial year ended
31% March, 2021; Board's Report; Independent Auditors’ Report and the comments
thercon of the Comptroller & Auditor General of India be and are hereby received,
considered and adopted.”

2. To appoint a Director in place of Smt, Nalini Malhotra, who retires by rotation, and
being eligible, offers herself for re-appointment and to pass the following resolution as
an Cradinary Resolution:

*RESOLVED THAT Smi NMalini Malhotra (DIN- 08734265) be and is hereby
re-appointed as a Director of the Company liable to retire by rotation,™

SPECIAL BUSINESS

To consider, and if thought fit. to pass the following resolutions as an Ovdimary
Resolutionis):

3. To appoint Shri Sashi Menon (DIN 09160448) as a Director of the Company:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 152 and other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rules made thereunder,
Shri Sasht Menon (DIN 09160448) who was nominated as a Director by GAIL ({India)
Limited and appointed as an Additional Director by the Board of Directors of the
Company w.e.f. 28.04.2021, be and is hereby appointed as the Director of the Company,
liable to retire by rotation,™
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4. To appoint Shri A Kaviraj (DIN 09230337) as Director of the Company:

“RESOLVED THAT purszant to the provisions of Section 152 and other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act. 2013 read with rules made thereunder,
Shri A Kavira) (DIN 09230337) who was nominated as a Director by GAIL (India)
Limited and ‘appeinted as an Additional Director by the Board of Directors of the
Company w.e.f. 07.07.2021, be and is hereby appointed as the Director of the Company,
liable to retire by rotation.”

5. Toappoint Shri R K Singhal (DIN 00230386) as Director of the Company:

“RESOLYED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 152 and other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rules made thereunder,
shri R K Singhal (DIN 09230386.) who was nomanated as a Director by GAIL (India)
Limited and appointed as an Additional Director by the Board of Directors of the
Company w.e. [ 07.07.2021, be and is hereby appointed as the Director of the Company,
liable to retire by rotation.”

#. Ratification of remuneration of cost auditors of the Company:

“RESOLYED THAT pursuant to the provizions of Section 148 and other applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with thé Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2004, (including any statutory modification(s) or re-¢nactment thereof, for the time
being in force), the remuneration payable to the Cost Auditor(zs) appointed by the Board
of Directors of the Company t0 conduct the audit of cost records of the units of the
Company for the Financial Year 2020-21, amounting to Rs.1,45200/- plus applicable
taxes and out of pocket expenses ete. be and 1s hereby ratified and confirmed.”

Bv order of the Board of Directors

|45
{Nidhi Gola)
Company Secretary
Date: Mew Detln

Place: 11.08.2021
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NOTES:

A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT ANNUAL GENERAL
MEETING (THE MEETING) IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO
ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF / HERSELF AND THE
FROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. PROXY FORM
DULY COMPLETED SHOULD BE DEPOSITED AT THE REGISTERED
OFFICE OF THE COMPANY NOT LESS THAN 48 HOURS BEFORE THE
SCHEDULED TIME OF THE MEETING (PROXY FORM 15 ANNEXED
HEREWITH).

Pursuant to the provisions of section 105 of the Companies Act, 2013, a person can
act as proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty and holding in the aperegate
not more than 10% of the total share capital of the Company eartying voting rights. A
member holding more than 10% of the total share capital of the Company carryving
voting rights may appoint a single person as proxy and such person shall not act as a
proxy for any other person or member. During the period beginning 24 hours before
the time fixed for the commencement of the meeting and ending with the conclusion
of the meeting, a member would be entitled to inspect the proxy(ies) lodged at any
time during the business hours of the Company, provided that not less than three days
of notice in wnting of the intention to inspect is given to the Company.

The following is annexed with the Notice:

1) Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013
{the Act) read with Secretarial Standards on General Mectings issued by the
Institute of Company Secretaries of India (ICST) and approved as such by
Government of India in respect of the Special Business is annexed with the
noties,

ii} Information pertaining to the Director(s) proposed for appointment as per
Secretarial Standards on General Meetings issued by the ICS1 is also forming
part of Explanatory Statement. For the purpose of determination of the
Committee positions, Membership/Chairmanship is reckoned considering
Audit Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee only pertaining to
Companies incorporated under the Companies Act, 2013,

As per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 Additional Director(s) of the
Company are not liable to retire by rotation, Further as per the Article of Association
(AOA) of the Company, Chairman of the Company is not liable to retire by rotation.

Documents referred in the accompanying Notice and Explanatory Statement thereto,
are open for nspection by Members, al Registered Office of the Company during
office howrs ie. between 11:00 am, and 1:00 p.m., on all working days, except
Saturday(s)/Sunday(s)Holiday(s) and other Holidays declared in the Company, till
the date of AGM.
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Corporate members intending to send their authorized representative(s) to attend the
meeting are required to send a duly certified copy of the Board Resolution/Power of
Attorney authorizing their representative to attend and vote on their behalf at the
meeting as stipulated in Section 113 of the Act,

Based on disclosures received from concerned Director(s), they are inter-se not
related to each other

As per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companics
{Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, Company may give notice ete.
through electronic mode i.e. by e-mail as-a text or as an attachment to e-mail or as a
notification providing electronic link. The Notice of the General Meeting ete. 15 being
sent by electronic mode to all the Members, whose email addresses are available with
the Company, unless any Member has requested for o physical copy of the same.

Members who have not vet registered their e-mail id or who want to change their e-
mail id are requested to approach their respective DP (for electronic holding) or
Company (for physical holding), so as to receive all communications electronically
including annual report, notices, eirculars, ete. sent by the Company from bhme to
time,

Pursuant 10 Section 13%(5) of the Companies Act, 2003, the Auditors of a
Government Company or any other company owned or controlled, directly o
indirectly, by the Central Government is appuml.‘ed. or re-appointed by the Cumptmtlf:r
and Auditor General of India (C&AG) and in pursuant to the provisions of Section
142 of the Companies Act, 2013, their remuneration has to be fixed by the Company
in the Annual General Meeting or in such manner as the Company in General Meeting
may determine.

The Members of the Company, in its & Annual General Meeting heid on 03.09.2019,
authorised the Board of Directors fo fix the remuneration of Stamtory Auditors for the
Financial Year 2009-20 and omwaras from time to fime. Accordingly, the Board of
Directors in its 43" Board Meeting held on 28052021 fixed audit fee of
Rs. 7,00,000/- (GST, TADA and out of pocket expenses extra as per actuals) for the
Finanecial Year 2020-21.

Route Map to the venue of the Annual General Meeting 15 enclosed.
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE

'OMPANIES ACT. 2013 READ WITH SECRETARIA DARD ON GENERAL
ETINGS ISSUED BY THE INSTITUTE OF COMPANY SECRETARIES OF

INDIA (ICSD
ITEM NO. 2

Smt. Nalini Malhotra (53 years) is Chief General Manger (CGM), GAIL (Corporate
Commusication),

Smt. Nalini Malhotra is an MBA, with speeialization in Finance, Having joined GAIL in the
early year of its inception, she has been closely associated with almost all facets of the
Finance function over the last 30 years. Her experience is in the Finance domain, in
particular, in the area of Treasury and Marketing Finance. She has also been actively
involved in finalization of commercial aspects in RLNG sale and Intemational LNG
Trading, including shipping. Her positioning in the Corporate Planning & Corporate
Communication departments of GAIL has enriched her overall experience.

She is currently heading the Corporate Communication department, a role which she feels,
has come to her as a natural progression. Developing the Communication svstems in the
orgamization, integrating Corporate Communication across all the functions in true letter &
spirit, are prionty areas which she has been working on, as part of her current assignment
and which she intends to pursue with conviction & perseverance.

Further, she is also leading her team towards creating the overall communication philosophy
of the organization, which has a firm focus on natural gas advocacy and is in synergy with
the Government of India’s vision for a natural gas based economy.

Smit. Nalim Malhotra holds Nil equity shares of the Company.

Smi. Nalini Malhotra holds the Directorship and Chaimmanship™Membership of
Committee(s) of the following other Companies:

Details of Board meeting(s) attended by Smt. Nalini Malhotra during Financial Year 2020-
21 15 forming part of Report on Corporate Governance.

Smt, Nalini Malhotra is interested in this resolution to the extent of her appointment as a
Director, No other Directors, Key Managerial Personnel andior their relatives, isare
interested or concerned, financially or otherwise in the resolution except may be deemed 10
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be concerned or interested in the proposed resolution to the extent of their sharchelding n the
Company, if any,

The Board of Directors of the Company recommends the Resolution{s) as set out in the
accompanied Notice for approval of the sharcholders.

ITEM NO. 3

Shri Sashi Menon (56 vears) joined GAIL in 1992, He iz an MBA with specialization in
Finance, He 15 a professional with 30 years of diverse experience in vanous segments [ndia’s
nitural gas sector ranging from heading, the pricing department at GAIL, Head of Marketing
finance at GAIL, Finance head of GAIL's Business Development, Investor relations |
Management accounting cell, Head of digital initiatives in Finance function, Director in
GAIL's overseas subsidiary company, He has closely witnessed the evolution of India’s gas
sector over this period.

Shri Sashi Menon has been instrumental in various policy level initiatives in Natural gas and
petrochemical marketing and finance functions including some path breaking digtal
initiatives in GAIL, including the introduction of Robetic Process Automation in the Finance
Function of GAIL. Plaved a key role in bnng down the bormowing costs of GAIL to
significant levels and other cost cutting initiatives,

He is currently working as Executive Director (Finance) in GAIL and as a Director in

GAIL Global Singapore Pte. Ltd (GGSPL) o 100% subsidiary of GAIL based in Singapore,
an international LNG Trading Arm of GAIL in Singapore with international focus.

Shri Sashi Menon holds Nil equity shares of the Company.

Shn Sashi Menon helds the Directorship and ChairmanshipMembership of Committec{s) of
the following other Companies:

o | NemeottheCompany | Nameotthe Committee | Posiion held
1 | GAIL Global Singapore Ple, Limited | - N

Shr Sashi Menon was not on the Board of the Company during Financial Year 2020-21,
therefore, details of Boand meeting(s) attended during the vear does not form part of the
Board's Report.

Shri Sashi Menon is interested in this resolution to the extent of his appointment as a
Dircctor. Mo other Directors. Key Managerial Personnel and/or their relatives, is/are
interested or concerned, financially or otherwise in the resolution except may be deemed to
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be concemed or interested in the proposed resolution to the extent of their shareholding in the
Company, 1f any.

The Company has received a notice under Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013 proposing
his candidature as a Director of the Company.

The Board of Directors of the Company recommends the Resolution(s) as set out in the
accompanted Notice for approval of the shareholders,

ITEM NO. 4

Shri A. Kaviraj (57 years) has joined GAIL in 1991. He is an Engincering Graduate from
MIT, Madras and has an MBA with specialization in Marketing. He is an accomplished
professional with around 30 years of diverse experience in India’s natural gas sector. He has
closely witnessed the evolution of India’s gas market over this period.

He has been instrumental in various policy level dialogues and market-oriented changes in
the gas sector involving several stakeholders, including producers, consumers, government
and gas transport/distribution companies, He has played an important role in creating a
downstrearn market for gas in the country while working with Power generators, fertiliser
producers, City Gas companies, etc.

He has played a crucial role in the growth of GAIL's LNG business and successfully
concluded various tie-ups both for import of LNG as well as booking of re-gas capacity. He
tacilitated commissioning of much awaited Dabhol Terminal in 2013 therehy creating access
to markets in Southem and Western Region. He headed GAIL’s overseas subsidiary company
in Singapore, M's. GAIL Global Singapore Pvt Ltd (GGSPL) and was successful in
establishing GGSPL as an intemational LNG Trading Arm of GAIL in Singapore with
intermational focus.

He 15 currently working as Executive Director (ILNG & Shipping) in GAIL managing
GAIL’s s entire LNG portfolio.

Shri A Kaviraj holds Nil equity shares of the Company.

Shri A Kaviraj holds the Directorship and ChairmanshipMembership of Committee(s) of the
following other Companies:

Shri A Kaviraj was not on the Board of the Company during Financial Year 2020-21,
therefore, details of Board meeting(s) attended during the year does not form part of the
Board's Report.
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shri A Kaviraj 15 interested in this resolution to the extent of lns appoiniment as a Dhrector.
Mo other Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and'or their relatives, islare interested or
concerned, financially or otherwise in the resolution except may be deemed to be concerned
or interested in the proposed resolution to the extent of their shareholding in the Company, if
any.

The Company has recetved a notice under Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013 proposing
his candidature as a Director of the Company.,

The Board of Directors of the Company recommends the Resolution{s} as set out in the
accompanied Motice for approval of the shareholders.

ITEM NO. 5

Shri R K Singhal (53 years) Executive Director (BD and E&P) is an engineering graduate
from ITT-BHL at Varanasi and joined GAIL in the year 1989, He has three decades of rich
experionce wurk:[ng across the natural gas value chain at GAIL India Limited.

He has played & crucial role in various important activities such as Long Term LNG Contract
Renegotiations, Development of Natural Gas Marketing in Southemn India, Marketing of
RLNG in India on Henry Hub Index, Start of Hedging LNG/'Crude Positions in 2017 which
has now developed into an efficient Hedging Desk. He has experience in infernational
transactions related to LNG sourcing, LNG sales, Chartering of LNG ships and LNG swaps
ete, The various transactions exccuted by him in the past vears have played a key role in the
growth of GAIL's revenue and profit,

In his cuwrrent role, he is pursuing Business Development activities encompassing M&A
transactions in different business sectors and increasing GAIL's repewable and low-carbon
footprints globally. Besides, be is actively invelved in new initiatives in green technologies,
GAIL’s overseas and domestic joint ventures and exploring fuel altematives to reduce India’s
umport dependence.

Further, being in charge of E&P of GAIL, he is responsible for upstream activities in the gas
value chain, future growth through acquisitions and participation in upstream domestic and
OVErScas.

Shr R K Singhal halds Nil aquity shares of the Company.

Shri R K Singhal holds the Directorship and Chairmanship/Membership of Committee(s) of
the following other Companies!
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| T I P I T
1 | GAIL GLOBAL (USA) Inc. vil e
1 | GAIL GLOBAL (USA) LNG LNC s D
3 | ONGC Petro- additions Limited

Shri R K Singhal was not on the Board of the Company during Financial Year 2020-21,
therefure, details of Board meeting(s) attended during the year does not form part of the
Board's Report.

Shri R K Singhal 15 interested in this resolution to the extent of his appointment as a Director.
No other Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and/or their relatives, is/are interested or
concerned, financially or otherwise in the resolution except may be deemed to be concerned
or interested in the proposed resolution to the extent of their shareholding in the Company, if
any.

The Company has received a notice under Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013 praposing
his candidature as Director of the Company.

The Board of Directors of the Company recommends the Resolution(s) as set out in the
accompanied Notice for approval of the shareholders,

ITEM NOL. 6

The Board of Directors of vour Company approved the appointment and remuneration of
M/s Sanjay Gupta & Associates, Cost Accountants, New Delhi as Cost Auditors to conduct
the audit of the cost records of the Company for the Financial Year 2020-21,

As per the provisions of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies
{Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, the remuneration payable to the Cost Auditors is required
to be ratified by the members of the Company. Accordingly, the Members are requested to
ratify the remuneration as approved by the Board, to the Cost Auditors during the financial
year 2020-21 for the services rendered by them.

Mo Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and/or their relatives, isare interested or concemed,
financially or otherwise in the resolution except may be deemed to be concerned or interested
in the proposed resolution to the extent of their sharcholding in the Company, iFany.

The Board of Directors of the Company recommends the Resolution(s) as set out in the
accompanied Notice for approval of the shareholders.
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BOARD'S REPORT 2020-21

Dear Shareholders,

On behalf of the Board of Directors of your Company, we are delighted to present the 6™ Board's
Repaort of your Company, along with Audited Financial Statements for the Financial Year 2020-21,

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

Your Company has prepared Financial Statements that comply with the applicable Indian
Accounting Standards (Ind AS) for the year ended 319 March, 2021,

The important financial highlights for the year 2020-21 are as under:
{Rs. in Crores

Particulars E 202021 2019-20
Revenue from operations | 620.07 484 86
Other Income 15.47 12.61
Reversal of Impairment loss 0 280.70
Total Revenue. 63555] 7787
Operational Expenses 208,11 200.77
Finance Cost 306.93 181,69 |
Depreciation and amortization expenses | 28.94 102,41
“Total Expenses ; G4I98]  4sas
(Loss) / Profit Before Tax (PBT) (9.44) 203.30
Deferred Tax Charge/{ Credit) 24.04 23.03
(Loss) Profit for the period (33.47) 270.27
Earning Per Equity Share

Basic (in Rs.) (0.45) 340

| Diluted {in Rs.) (0.48) 287

CAPITAL STRUCTURE

The Authorized Share Capital of your Company is Rs. 5000 Crores divided into 350 Crores equity
shares of Rs. 10/ each and 150 Crores Preference Shares of Rs. 10/- each

Paid-up Eguity Share Capital of the Company is Rs. 690.99 Crores divided into:

* Rs. 547.98 Crores compnsing of $4.79 Crores Equity Shares of Rs. 10 cach fully Paid up
* Rs. 14301 Crores compnsing of 26.00 Crores Equity Shares of Rs. 5.5 each partly paid up.

The Preference Share Capital of the Company is Rs. 252 Crores comprises of 25.20 Compulsory
Convertible Cumulative Preference Shares (CCCPS) of Rs. 10 each fully paid up.
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ISSUE OF SHARES AND FIXED DEPOSITS
During Financial Year 2020-21, there was no issue or buyback of shares,

Your Company has nol accepted any hixed deposits during the financial year 2020-21 and, as such,
no amount of principal or interest was outstanding s on the Balance Sheet date,

AMOUNTS TRANSFERRED TO RESERYES

In view of continuous losses, your Board of Directors did not propose transfer of any amount Lo
reserves.

During the FY 2020-21, accumulated losses increased to Rs 744.47 crores from Ra. 711040 Crores
in 2019-20, The increase is due to current year Loss of Rs. 33,47 crores.

DIVIDEND

In view of the sccumulatad losses, vour Board of Directors did not propose any dividend for FY
2020-21.

CREDIT RATING (Domestic Rating)
Your Company has been provided Domestic Credit Rating A+ & Al+ from CARE .
SWAPPING OF SHARES BETWEEN PROMOTER COMPANIES, GAIL & NTPC

Share Purchase Agreement (SPA) was executed between Promoters Companies; GAIL (India)
Limited and NTPC Limited on 23™ February, 2021 wherein GAIL & NTPC agreed to fully
exit from RGPPL & KLL respectively by swapping entire equity of NTPC in KLL with GAIL's
entire equity in RGPPL.

Consequent upon which, GAIL's shareholding in the Company increased to 92.15% (Considering
besth Equity Shave Capital & Preference Share Capital) and NTPC shareholding in the company
reduced to MNIL,

LNG PLANT OPERATIONS

Your Company owns and operate LNG re-gasification terminal having 5 MMTPA capacity at
Anjanwel, Taluka Guhagar, Distt. Ratnagiri, Maharashtra.

Due to non-completion of Breakwater, LNG Terminal is able o receive LNG Cargoes only during
the non- monsoon period {Dctober-April). Completion of break water will enable vour Company to
receive LNG cargoes throughout the year, During the Financial Year 2020-21, LNG Terminal
received 32 LNG cargoes in comparison to 27 LNG cargoes received dunng previous year.
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BREAK WATER STATUS

Your Company has appointed GAIL as Owner's Engineer consultant. GAIL has in tum appointed
Engmeers India Limited (EIL) as project management consultant for completion of balance break
water work.

Your Company has awarded the contract for Completion of Balance Breakwater to Larsen &
Toubro Limited (L&T).

Work order to L&T was issued on 06.02.2020 end completion period as per the contract is 30
months, L&T mobilized equipment and manpower at Site and started work but due to restrictions in
COVID-19 pandemic there is a lag between actual progress vis-a-vis planned progress. However,
your company 13 taking all the eftorts to complete the project within the timelines.

Your Company has commenced Physical construction of Breakwater. Sh. E S Ranganathan,
Chaimman, KLL & Director (Marketing), GAIL has flagsed off placing of first lot of stones onto the
senbed on 28.01.2021.

FIRST LOT OF STONES, PLACED AT SEA BOTTOM ON 2878 JAN 2021 MARKING THE
BEGINNING OF A JOURNEY TOWARDS COMPLETION OF BREAKWATER

SUBSIDIARY, JOINT VENTURE & ASSOCIATES

Your Company does not have any Subsidiary, Joint Venture or Associates.
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PARTICULARS OF LOANS, INVESTMENTS AND CORPORATE GUARANTEES

Your Company had neither made any investment nor given any loans or guarintees as covered
under Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013,

CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS, IF ANY
During the year under review, there is no change in the nature of business.
IT ADVANCENMENTS

Your Company has undertaken several new IT initiatives to simplify processes and adopt user-
friendly IT applications.

HEALTH, SAFETY AND ENVIRONMENT (HSE}

Your Company believes that safety of its workforce and all its stakeholders is of critical importance
to its functioning and success. It has incorporated all the necessary measures to promote the highest
level of Safety, Health, Environment and loss control in all areas of its business,

Various meesures and best practices have been put in place to avoid injurdes accidents or any ather
untoward incident. Your Company 18 commitied to promote globally comparable levels of HSE
management in the areas of its business. A number of initiatives were laken 1o ensure the safety of
both people and equipment.

Your Company promotes good health among workers and provides a positive, safe and healthy
envirenment for employees, Several initiatives have been taken to ensure a work-life balance for its
employees thus keeping them loyal and committed to the Company.

Your Company is complying with all relevant statutory rules and regulations including PNGREB
regulations on saféty, occupational health, and environment in order 1o achieve utmaost safety in all
its working in the business activities.

DEVELOPMENT OF HUMAN RESOURCES

Your Company lays a strong emphasis on deploying the best talent across all its business functions,
Your Company, in association with GAIL Training Institute {GTI), organizes systematic and
structured training programs for capebility building across all levels within the organization.

Your Company also realizes that it is critical to develop and enhance the capability and competence
of its senior level execulives, in order to prepare them for future leadership posilions. As a step in
this direction, the Company, in association with GAIL Training Institule, underiook Senior
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Manegement Development Centre (SMDC) exercise as part of the Leadership Development
Program.

HUMAN CAPITAL

Your Company is u subsidiary of GAIL {India) Limited and excep! three employees, all employees
are on secondment from GAIL.

As on March 31, 2021, the total employees of the Company stood at 57 including 3 employees on
the rolls of the Company, out of which 15.79% belonged to SC, 14.04% to ST and 26.32% 1o OBC.
No physically challenged category employee was on secondment/ rolls of the Company,

VIGILANCE

In pursuance of the DPE Guidelines on Corporate Governanee, the Chief Vigilance Officer (CVO)
ot the parent Company, GAIL (India) Limited oversees the vigilance functions of vour Company.

OFFICIAL LANGUAGE

Your Company is continuously making efforts to propagate the use of the official language of the
Union, All official email IDs are in Hindi and English. Employees are encouraged to commimicate
in Hindi.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENT IF ANY AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL
POSITION OF THE COMPANY

No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the company have
occurred since 3 1st March, 2021 till the date of this report.

WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY

The Company promotes ethical behavior in all its business activities and has put in place a
mechanism for reporting illegal or unethical behavior, The Company has a Vigil mechanism/
Whistle blower policy under which the employvees are free to report violations of applicable laws
and regulations,

During the year under review, no complaint was received from Whistle Blower.

FRAUD FREVENTION POLICY

The Fraud Prevention Policy has been formulated and implemented. During the vear under review,
there was no instance of fraud reported.
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PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

[n terms of the provisions of Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the Rule 32}
and 5(3} of the Companies { Appointment and Remuneration of Managenal Personnel ) Rules, 2014,
every Company is required to give a statement showing the names and other parficulars of the
employees drawing remuneration in excess of the limits set out in the said rules in the Annual
Report.

However, as per notification dated June 5, 2015 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs,
Government of India, Government Companies are exempted feom complying with provisions of
Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2003, As your Company is a Government Company, such
particulars have not been included as part of the Beard™s Report.

SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE

Your Company has constituted Internal Complaints Committee (1CC) to redress complaints
received regarding sexual harassment for Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal of Sexual
Harassment of Women at Workplace in line with the reguircments of the Sexual Harassment of
Women at the Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013,

Puring the year 2020-21, no complaints of sexual harassment were received,
PROCUREMENT FROM MICRO AND SMALL ENTERPRISES (MSES)

The Government of India has notified a Public Procurement Policy for Micro and Small Enterprises
{MSEs]), Order 2012 and its amendments. Your company has complied with all the reguirement is
respect of MSES

RIGHT TO INFORMATION (RTT)

In order to promote transparency and accountability, an appropriate mechanism is being set up
across the Company in line with the provisions of the Right to Information Act, 2003

KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL (KMP) AND DIRECTORS

During the year under review following persons were appointed and continuing on the Board of
your Company as Directors:

# Shri Sashi Menon, GAIL Nomines Director of the Company w.e.f. 28.04.2021
# Shn A Kaviraj, GAIL Nominee Directors of the Company w.ef. 07.07.2021
# Shri R K Singhal, GAIL Nominee Directors of the Company w.e.f. 07.07.2011
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Following persons were appointed as the KMP of your Company:

= Shri Anil Verma, as the Chiet' Executive Officer of the Company we.f. 30,06,202]
# Shri D B Thakur, as the Chief Financial Officer of the Company w.e.f, 02,08.2021

During the period, the following were ceased to be Director(s) and KMP of your Company:

NAME

DESIGNATION

TENURE

shri Neeraj Vyas

SB] Nominee Director

19.06.2018 tll 19.04.2020 |

Shri Anilraj Chellan

IDBI Nominee Director

26.11.2019 till 04.05.2020

Shri Manoj Jain

GAIL Mominee Director & Chairman

23.04.2018 till 01.07.2020

Shn Sanjeev Kumar

MSEB Nominee Director

24.07.2019 ull 07.07,.2020

Shn Ajay Dua

J

NTPC Nominee Director

(6.02.2020 611 31.03.202]

Shri Praveen Saxena

NTPC Mominee Director

23.04.2018 tall 31.03.2021

Shri Santanu Boy

GAIL Nominee Director

04.08.2020 1] 02.07.2021

Shri Pankaj Patel Chief Executive Officer 04.08.2020 till 07.06.2021
Shri 8 Mowar Chief Executive Officer 11.06.2021 till 29.06.2021
Shri A K Jain ' Chief Financial Officer 23.04.2018 1ill 29.06.2021 |
Shri Vikas Aggarwal | Company Secretary 23.04.2018 till 29.07.2020

The Board placed on record its deep appreciation for the valuable services rendered by outgoing
Directors and KMP during their association with your Company.

PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

As per notification dated 5™ June, 20135 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Alfairs, Government of
India, Govemment Companies are exempted from complying with the provisions of section
134(3Kp) of the Companies Act, 2013 with respect to performance evaluation of Board and its
Committees.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY
Your Compuny firmly believes that the commitment towards playing a defining role in the

development of its stakeholders extends to uplifting lives of the marginalised segments of the
society, living in and around its areas of operation. The principles of Corporate  Social
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Responsibility (CSR) are deeply imbibed in your company’s corporate culture, Company has
constitubed CSR Comumitlee of the Board.

As per Financial Statements for FY 2020-21, Profit (Loss) Before Tax is Rs. (9.44) crore. The
average Net Profit/ (Loss) of the Company made during the three immediately preceding financial
years works oul to Rs, (58.72) crore and as such no amount is required to be spent on CSR during
the financial year 2020-21. As such, your Company is not required fo report on CSR achivities as
required under Rule 8 of the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 read
with section 134(3) and 135{(2) of the Companies Act, 2013,

DIRECTOR’S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

In accordance with the requirements of Section 134(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board of
Directors hereby state and confirm that:

a) In the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ending March 31, 2021, the
applicable accounting standards have been followed along with proper explanation
relating to material departures;

b} The Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently
and made judgements and estimates that are reasoneble and prudeat so as to give a
true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial
vear and of the profit and loss of the Company for that penod;

¢) The Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adeguate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularitses;

d) The Directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis, and

e) The Directors had devised proper systems (0 ¢nsure compliance with the provisions
of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating etfectively,

COVID-19

The world at large suffered with the Novel Coronavirus (COVID-19). The Novel Coronavirus
(COVID-19) has infected more than a million people in more than 150 countries — & scourge
confronting all of humanity, impacting lifestyles, husinesses, economies dnd the assumption of
ecommon well-being that all of us have largely taken for granted. Despite adverse circumstances, the
Company continued o deliver its best in its operations and also centributed towards the seciety at
largze by supporting local administration in its fight against COVID-19,
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However, KLL Dabhol Team ook all out efforts to prevent the spread of the deadly virus and took
required preparedness to ensure eninterrupted smooth operation of LNG Plant Dabhol by adopting
vanaus precautionary measures as per Govt, guidelines. Special permissions from various Statutory
Authorities have been arranged and ensured berthing of 04 Nos. of LNG Cargoes for unloading,
during the lockdown period.

KLL HQ Team adopted the strategy of Work from home during the lockdown period and
successfully completed the financial and secretarial obligations along with other supporting
operehions within the prescribed deadlines and agreed timeframes,

Your Company approved a budget of Rs, 10 lakh towards non-recurring grants/sid to Local
Administration/Government Authorities or to agencies’ institutions on recommendations of Local
Administration/ Government Authorities for community & social welfare activities related to
COVID-19 by KLL Dabhol during FY 2020-21.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
Management Discussion and Analysis forms part of this report a1 Annexure-A_
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Your Company believes that good corporate govemance is eritical in establishing 2 positive
organizational culture which is evident by the virtues of responsibility, sccountability, consistency,
faimess and wansparency it follows towards its stakeholders. Accordingly, a report on Corporate
Govemance forms part of this report at Annexure-B.

The details of the meetings of the Board, Company's policy on Directors’ appointment and
remuncration etc., and other matters, form part of the report on Corporate Governance.

INo significant and material orders were passed by the regulators or Courts or tribunals iImpacting
the going concern status and the Company’s operations in fiture,

A Practicing Company Secretary has examined and certified your Company’s compliance with
respect 1o conditions enumerated in the DPE Guidelines on Corporate Governance. The Certificate
forms part of this report at Annexure- C.

AUMTORS

¥ Statutory Auditors
Mis SCV & Co., Chartered Accountants, New Delhi, was appointed by Comptroller &
Auditor General of India for the Financial Year 2020-21, as the Statutory Auditor of your

Company.
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Notes on Financial Statement referred to in the Auditors” Report are self-explanatory and
does not require any further comments, There are no qualifications by the statutory auditors
on the Financial Statements of vour Company for the FY 2020-21.

Review and comments of CAG, if any, on the Company’s Financial Statements forms part of
Financial Statements.

¥ Internal Auditor
Your Company has appointed M/s Bandopadhyaya Bhaumik & Co., Cost Accountants, New
Delhi as internal suditor of the Company for FY 2020-21.

¥ Cost Auditors
Your Company has appointed M's Sanjay Gupla & Associates, Cost Accountants, New
Delhi as Cost Auditors for Finaneial Year 2020-21. Your Company 15 maintaining cost
reconds as specified by the Central Government under sub-gection {1) of section 148 of the
Companies Act, 20013 and Rule 8(5)(ix) of the Companies {Accounts) Amendment Rules,
2018,

¥ Becrefarial Auditor
Your Company has appointed M/s Tarun Saini & Associates as secretanial suditors for FY
2020-21. Secretarial Audit Repert confirming complianee to the applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013, DPE Guidelines on Corperate Governance and other applicable laws,
forms part of this Report at Annexure- D.

The observation made by Secretarial Auditor and Company”s response to the observations is
a5 under:-

Observation No. I —-The Company is mon-compliant of clause 3.1.4 of the DPE Guidelines an
Carporate Governance for CPSEs pertaining to appoiniment of vequisite Independent Directors on
its Board.

Company's Response
Konkan LNG Limited being CPSE, appointment/nomination of Independent Directors on the
Board of the Company is done by Government of India (GO, KLL is taking up with MoP&NG,
GO for appaointment of reguisite number of non-executive Director.

Ohservation No, 2 — Non-compliance of clause 4.1 regarding constitution of Audit Committee ana
clause 5.1 regarding constitutien of Remuneration Committee as stipulated in DPE Guidelines on
Corporate Governange for CPSEs

Company's Response

De 1o the non-appoeiniment af requisite number of Independent Direciors, the provision related to
composition of fndependent Divectors in Audit Commitiee & Remuneration Committee could not be
complicd. .
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CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS & OUTGO

As per requirement of Section 134 (3 m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule %(2) of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2004, details of conservation of energy and technology absorption
und foreiim exchange earnings and outgo forms part of this report at Annexure- E.

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES -

As per requirement of Section 134 (3)(h) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8(2) of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 particulars of contracts or arrangements with related parties as
referred in Section 188(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 in the prescribed form AOC-2 forms part of
this report at Asnnexire-F.

ANNUAL RETURN
Annual Retumn is hosted on your Company®s website at https:/konkaning in/
ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

Your Directors express their grafitude for guidance and suppent received from the Government of
India, various state povernments, regulatory and statutory authorities.

Your Directors acknowledge wise counsel received from Statutory Auditors and CAG and are
geatetul for their consistent support and cooperation. Your Directors also wish to thank all the
shareowners, business partners and members of KLL family for reposing their faith, trust and
confidence in yvour Company.

On behalf of your Directors, I would like to place on record our deep appreciation for the hard
work, dedication, commitment and solidarity of your Company's employees,

Your Directors and employees look forward with confidence and stand commitied 1o creating a
bright future for all stakeholders.

Place: New Delhi For and on hehalf of the Board of Directors

Date: 11.08.2021 w

(E S Ranganathan)
Chairman
DIN: 07417640
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Amnevure-4

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

L. INDUSTRY STRUCTURE & DEVELOPMENTS
A. Global Energy Sector

As per [EA forecasts, (Hlobal energy demand is expected to increase by 4.6% in 2021 over 2020
as against a 4% contraction seen in 2020 over 2019, This would be 0.5% above 2019 levels with
~70%% contribution from emerging markets and developing economies where demand is set to rise
W 3.4% above 2019 levels. As far as gas is concerned, global gas demand would be 1.3% above
2019 levels making it a rise of 3.2% in 2021 over 2020, Despite 2 3% decline in Gas demand in
2020, LNG demand was more resilient and managed to grow 1% as per McKinsey Global Gas
Outlock 1o 2030.

The Shell LNG cutlook 2021 estimates gas to contribute ~41% followed by renewables at 33% in
global energy growth up to 2040. In sector-wise gas growth projections up to 2040, power stands
at the highest 35% while the Azia region is expected to contribute 1o approximately half of the
Gilobal gas demand growth during these 20 years.

During the year, despite the COVID-19 pandemic & economic downturn, the world witnessed
growth in LNG demand with total trade of 360 MT driven mainly by China & India. Despite a 3%;
decline in Gas demand in 2020, LNG demand was more resilient and managed to grow | %.
However, new LNG projects ook a hit as only 3 MMTPA LNG production capacity was
announced in 2020 against projected 60 MT. Indian LNG imports increased by 11 % on account
of lower prices of LNG. At the same time, gas prices rallied from record lows to record highs
globally in January 2021 on ascount of extremely cold weather conditions.

China, Japan & South Korea have announced net zero emissions targets. With several countries
announcing Net Zero Emission (NZE) targets, natural gas can be better placed in reducing the
overall emissions, coupled with renewables to provide cleaner power or to power sectors that are
hard to electrify. According to IHS Markit, a trend is recently seen worldwide regarding offsetting
the Green House Gases (GHG) emissions across the LNG wvalue chain. Apart from cost
competitiveness, carbon competitiveness would come into picture while selecting the LNC
suppliers. Various LNG suppliers who are announcing to provide emissions data with each Cargo
In coming years are atiracting more contractual opportunities. However, standards are yet to he set
for monitoring, reporting. and verifying emissions to provide transparency in emissions in the LNG
industry,

Source for Section A: Global Energy Review 2021 Report by [EA, MeKinsey Global Gas
Oulook to 2050, Shell LNG Outlook 2021, IFHS Markit)
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B. Indian Gas Sector

During the inaugural address of the recent THS CERA Week, Hon'ble Pnme Minister Shn
Narendra Modi outlined India's energy map with seven key drivers — 1. Accelerating our efforts
1o move towards a gas - based economy 2. Cleaner use of fossil fuels parficularly petroleum and
coal 3. Greater reliance on domestic sources to drive bio-fuels 4. Achieving the renewable target
of 450 GW by 2030 5. Increasing the contribution of electricity to decarbonize mobility 6. Moving
into the emerging fuels including hydrogen 7. Digital innovation across all energy systems.
Further, the five pillars to bring energy justice to India are affordability, sccessibility, efficiency,
sustainability and energy security. Government’s focus on giving a much-nesded thrust to India’s
natural gas sector 15 ¢lear.

The Government has announced various reforms in the Gas sector in a bid towards boosting (as
based economy during the year. In Octoher 2020, implementation of Market-based price discovery
of domestic natural gas through the mechanism of E-bidding was launched. However, this policy
applies to the blocks which have marketing freedom and not applicable to the nomination fields of
il and Namral Gas Corporation (ONGC) and 0il India Limited (OIL) which contributed ~85%
of [ndia’s natural gas supply in FY 2020-21.

In June 2020, India's first gas rading platform Indian Gas Exchange (IGX) was launched and in
December 2020, PNRGB granted authorization to 1GX to set up and operate the exchange as per
PNGRB (Gas Exchange) Regulations notified in October 2020, This will be the first natioawide
online delivery - based gas trading platform. This is a3 an effort in the right direction to bring
transparency in gas price discovery. However as in case of any exchange, it will take some time
see a significant volume to be traded. Further issues like bringing natural gas i GST,
rationalization of transporiation toriffs ete. also need to be resolved.

In February 2021, Draft LNG policy was introduced to ensure equitable distribution and adequate
availability of LNG for all téchnologically feasible sectors, promote increased usage of LNG in
transportation & mining sectors and to promote new technologies related to LNG,

Aceording 1w PPAC, natural gas sector consumption increased marginally from 153 MMSCMD to
154 MMSCMD from FY 20 to FY 21, Largest decline was observed in the CUOD sector duc to
COVID19 restrictions; however, this decline was made up by increased consumption in fertilizer
sector. Eaclier the natural gas sector was growing at a CAGR of above 3%, majorly because of
enhanced consumption in CGD sector. It is expected that consumption of natural gas will resume
similar growth as normal life comes back on track.
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LNG as Transportation Fuel

Minisiry of Petroleum and Natural Gas has recenily published draft LNG policy on February 17th,
2021,

The key aims and objective of the policy is to (i) Frame an integrated approach towards
procurement, storage, fransportation and use of LNG, including its byproducts such os boil-offs
(ii} ensure equitable distribution and adequate availability of LNG for all technologically feasible
sectors (1) promote increased use of LNG in various sectors including in transportation and in
mining sector (iv) ensure stable, transparent and enabling framework for activities related to LNG,
() promotion of new technologies related to LNG and (vi) promation of adeption of LNG for
usage in green field sectors i.e. where LNG is not being used in any manner currently.

Under Upstream sector, the policy aims to (i) create a regasification capacity of 70 MMTPA by
2030 and 100 MMTPA by the year 2040 (ii) support Virtual Pipelines and enabling Infrastructure
for transporting LNG through rail and also through LNG truck loading. Whereas under Midstream,
the policy aims to (i) develop dedicated Highways with extensive LNG infrastructure {ii) Use of
NG as transport fuel in high-volume closed-circuit loeps to be developed in arcas such as mining
areas, refineries, ete (iii) to achieve the target of 10% Conversion of all long-haul heavy-duty
trucks and other similar automotive to LNG and (iv) Mobile dispending of LNG.

Under Downstream, the policy aims to (i) establishing 1000 LNG stations for ensuring svailability
of LNG for long haul, heavy duty trucks and other automotive covering all major highways,
industrial and commercial ¢enters, etc, (ii) Adoption of LNG in green field areas (iii) Marketing
and sale of LNG as a vehicular fuel shall be a free activity and not have any restriction as to the
quantity, area or any other parameter except the safety and technical parameters.

It may be noted that the diesel consumption in India is about 83 MMT (2019-20), In recent years,
M&HCV segment has shown tremendous growth potential, with the average number of
meremental vehicles of around 2,50,000 per year. Similarly, bus segment has also shown a
significant growth (on average around 90,000 incremental buses per year) making it a target
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segment for the introduction of LNG for intercity travels This poses a good opportunity for LNG
to at least start converting a few % of new vehicles. {Around 40,000 trucks consume around 1.
MMTPA of LNG assuming per truck per day munning of 250 kms), Considering yearly average
addition of new Medium & Heavy Commercial Vehicles (M& HCV) of around 2.5 Lakhs and
with average life of 15 years, it is estimated that conversion of 10% of long-haul Heavy-duty trucks
& similar automotive will translate into 3.75 Lakhs vehicles which will translate into prospect of
10.3 MMT per annum.

Taking a leaf from the above data, your Company has started constructing Truck Loading Facility
Project with an ambition to capture the LNG retail segment & scale up the business activities. This
Project is expected te complete in FY21-22.

NATURE OF BUSINESS

The LNG terminal at Dabhel was an integrated unit of RGPPL. The LNG business was demerged
from RGPPL in Feb 20| 8, to form a new company viz.. Konkan LNG Private Limited (KLPLY In
the year 2020, your company changed its status from Private Limited to Public Limited and was
renamed as Konkan LMNG Limited and thereafier became a subsidiary of GAIL{India) Limited.

Your Company now owns and operates the Dabhol LNG Import Terminal slong with
Regasification facility, LNG Carries/Ships are unloaded into farge LNG Storage vessels through a
dedicated Port/Jetty. The LNG in the storage tanks is further re-gasified in the Re-gasification
plant, built on-shore. The Re-gasified LNG (R-LNG) is seat to cross-country nafural gas pipeline
passing by the terminal (Dabhol-Bangalore-Panvel Pipeline). The pipeline is owned and operated
by GAIL, which distributes the R-LNG to various customers.

Presently GAIL{India) Ltd, is the sole client for your Company for both import of LNG and off-
take of R-LNG. Your Company charges GAIL, for unloading, storage and re-gasification of LNG,
which becomes the main source of income for vour Company. These charges are often termed as
“regasification charges", stmilar to other LNG import and regasification terminals in India

Your Company’s LNG terminal is designed for a capacity of § MMTPA and to handle B0 LNG
Cargoes a year. However, presently, due to non-availability of the break water the terminal
operates at much lower capacities, Work is under progress (o complete the construction of break-
wialer.

OUTLOOK 2020 AND BEYOND

According THS market assessment for India LNG outlook | India being a supply-constrained
market, the poteatial for strong LNG demand growth is robust. So far, India’s LNG demand is
buoyed by relatvely low-cost supply. Demand will largely be influenced by the outlook for
domestic production and by the momenmum of emerging gas demand sectors like city gas. [n the
early 2020s, [HS Markit expects some production growth to moderate India’s LNG growth.
However, by the end of the decade Indian production should begin to decline creating a tremendous
oppartunity for sustainable LNG demand growth.
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As per BNEF's Global LNG Demand report, India's gas demand iz likely to grow 4% per year on
average over 2021-25, reaching 70Bem in 2025, excluding internal use and losses. City gas
demand will see the highest growth with the expansion of gas distribution networks, connecting
more households, vehicles and businesses 1o gas supply. Industry gas demand will rise as more
fertilizer plants (Matix, Gorakhpur, Barauni, Sindriand Ramagundam), refineries and other large
industrial users are connected o gas supply over 2021-25, LNG demand could reach 30.8m tons
by 20235, growing at 3% per year on average over 2021-25.

R-LNG Terminal of your Company has the capacity to unload, store and re-gasify worth 5
MMTPA of LNG (Approximately. 80 LNG cargoes in a year). However, in the absence breakwater
facilities, the terminal is currently in operation only during non-monsoon period thereby limiting
its capacity to handle only 32 to 35 LNG cargoes in a year. Upon completion of breakwater, which
is expected in December, 2022, the terminal would be in a position to operate at designed capacity
of 5§ MMTPA. Further, LNG Road Transportation- Truck Loading Facility is also being installed.
It s expected to be completed by May 2022, With the augmentation of this facility, the terminal
would be able to enter into the LNG-Road Transportation market and enable GAIL to trade in
LNG Road Transportation Sector in the Konkan Region and beyond.

Your company, though demerged from RGPPL, is still dependent on RGPPL for Power and
Heating Source for LNG-regasification. Larze amount of energy, in terms of heat, is required for
the LNG- Regasification. Work is also under progress to install a small power plant to cater to the
power requirements of the terminal and also on Air Based Heat Sourcing System, These projects
are aimed at énding the dependency on RGPPL and become self-sufficient. The company is also
mulling the idea of increasing the terminal’s capacity to 7.5 MMTPA and beyond.

RISKS, CHALLENGES AND MITIGATION

Regulatory Regime

The PNGRE was constituted under The Petroleum and Natural Gas Regulatory Board Act, 2006,
The Act provides for the establishment of the Petroleum and Natural (as Regulatory Board to
protect the interests of consumers and entities engaged in specified activities relating to petroleum,
petreleum products and natural gas and to promote competitive markets and for matters connectad
therewith or incidental thereto,

Breakwater

In order 1o receive cargoes throughout the year, breakwater facilitiss were required to he
implemented. Since RGPPL was going through a financial erisis, additiona! funds were not
available for implementation of breakwater facilities.

The terminal was rechnically commissioned in J snuary 2013 without breakwater facilities and
COD was achieved on 22% May, 2013, Due to non-availability of breakwater facility, the terminal
is not able to receive cargoes during the monsoon period for 5 months which hampers the operating
capacity of the Terminal.
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Presently, LNG terminal is capable of handling around 2.0 MMTPA of LNG per year. Further, the
terminal’s ability to run 5.0 M MTPA capacity would be possible once the construction of
breakwater is completed which is expected to be completed by August 2022

Natural or Man-made Calamity Risk

Varous risks are associated with gas transmission and distribution like blow out of terminal,
earthquake, tsunami, terrorist activities, efc.

These risks are being mitigated right from the designing stage of these projects and also dunng
operations. However, such natural or man-made risks are emergent events and cannot be totally
eliminated. I such an event occurs, it will incur significant liabilities for your Company. However,
your company has fully insured its assets to such AQG risks.

Risk Management Framework

The Risk Management Policy and Procedures, has been framed during June, 2018 Procedure to
protect and add value to the organization and its stakeholders with the objective to establish a risk
intelligence framework for objectively managzing expected nisk exposures by the decision makers
in complisnce to prevailing statutory regulations so as 1o maintain fnancial stability of your
Company, The risks are evaluated, quantified & prioritized and mitigation plans are reviewsd &
monitored at varous stages by the Senior Management of the company.

Risk Management Framework is constantly updated for new and emerging risks emanating from
business expansion and interests, The risks are evaluated, quantified &prioritized and mitigation
plans are reviewed & monitored at various stages.

In the changing business scenario, business risk and their mitigation plans is re-assessed on regular
basis. Major risks identified are as under:

* Delay in Construction of Breakwater Project

» Incidents of accidental spills, ruptures in storage tanks {due to increase in pressure or
COMmRSion).

¢ Heavy Release of BOG due to roll over during unloading of LNG.

Identified risks have been deeply examined and the required mitigating measures’ safeguards have
been initiated’ implemented. Your company endeavors to pro-actively initiate measures towards
maintzining financially stable business operations.

Competition

Many new players aré in the process of setting up LNG terminals — land based and / or FSRLU3 a
various locations in the Country. LNG terminals at Ennore and Jaigarh have been commissioned
and/or likely to be commissioned shortly.
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SEGMENT-WISE OR PRODUCT-WISE PERFORMANCE |/ FINANCIAL
PERFORMANCE WITH RESPECT TO OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE

During the Financial Year 2020-21, LNG Terminal received 37 LNG cargoss,

Financial Performance

Revenue from Operations
Gross sales (including Revenue on account of Non cash consideration us per IND AR 115
increased by 27.89%, from Rs. 484.86 Crores during FY 2019-20 to Rs, 620.07 croves during 2020-
21,
Profit/ Loss Before Tax (PBT)
Maiden Loss Before Tax of Rs, 9.44 crore for FY 2020-21 against Maiden Profit of Rs. 293.30
crores during FY 2019-20.

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AND CONSERVATION, TECHNOLOGICAL
CONSERVATION, RENEWABLE ENERGY DEVE LOPMENTS, FOREIGN
EXCHANGE CONSERVATION

Your Company is keenly aware of its responsibilities towards the enviranment. Pollution contral
and other environment protection norms are being complied with. Your Company 13 not
discharging any effluent. The aspects of conservation of technology and forei gn exchange and the
development of renewable energy are taken care of adequately.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS & THEIR ADEQUACY

Your Company has developed Internal Control System in its various business procasses,
commensurate with size & nature of business to help achieve its objectives.

The Company”s internal control system ensures efficiency, reliability, completeness of accounting
records and timely preparation of relisble financial and management information. Internal
financial controls framework for various business processes is in place and reviewed continuously
by the management. In addition, it also ensures compliance of all applicable laws and regulations,
optimum utilization and safeguard of the Company's assets.

HUMAN RESOURCE AND INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS

Your Company's Industrial Relations climate remained congenial and constructive. There were no
Man Days or Man Hours lost on account of any sort of industrial conflict/unrest,

Your Company has a focus on building capabilities and developing competencies of its employees.,
Ason 31.03.2021, the Company had total strength of 57 employees out of which, 54 employees
were on deputation from GAIL and 3 employees are on the rolls of KLL.

Your Company continues 1o focus on various developments initiatives to synergize individual
development and organizational growth.

There was no strike or lock-out during the vear under review.
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CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

Your Company did not have average Net Profit during the three immediately preceding financial
years, therefore, is not required to make statutory contribution under CSR.

CONCLUSION

For India, the question is how to navigate these energy challenges and balance the requirements of
increasing enargy consumption per capita, while keeping an eve on the carbon emissions, which
will increase with energy production and consumption. LNG is a lower carbon alternative ta other
more polluting liquid fuels and allows for diversification in energy supply sources, especially in
terms of less dependence on oil. Right now, the LNG market is in & structural surplus and this will
benefit LNG importers like India, which have cost sensitive markets. In this surplus market, India
will have to relook at its LNG import strategy and see if LNG spot price can become a viable
alternative o oil linked pricing as seen in term LNG supply contracts. The recent record high prices
seen during the first two months of 2021, were a warning that the LNG spot market and the price
assessment markers are not very liquid and can be subject to extreme price swings, which wall play
havoc with the commercial viability of term supply contracts,

The better solution will be that, till the spot market becomes more liquid contracting a portfelio of
LNG sale agreements of varying terms and price indexations is a better option. There can be hybrid
pricing formulas in & contract, which is & mix of varying weightages for oil, gas and LNG spot
pricing, or alternatively, there can be a portfolio of individual LNG sale contracts with single fuel
linkages to oil or a gas huh, which are then comingled and sold to downsiream buyers, with price
being a volume weighted average of different pricing formulas. Importers of LNG in [ndia can
alse look to other countrics for guidance on pricing issues. One example is an LNG deal signed
between Shell and Tokyo Gas in 2019. It was & long-term LNG supply deal in which coal-linked
indexation is used partly for the pricing of LNG and is the first of its kind in the LNG market.
Looking at the evolving contractual terms and requirement of matching them with local demand
and pricing preference, is something that now can be done in the current market scenario, which

wis not possible in the past.

On the global stage, the Covid pandemic has severely impacted the global energy industry in terms
of loss in demand, but alse has raised concerns gbout the pollution caused by fossil fuels and the
resulting health problems. During COVID, the lockdowns implemented by vadous govemments,
caused pollution to fall substantially. Industrializing countries in Asiz like China and India, which
are facing high levels of air pollution in major cities, saw firsthand improvement in air quality and
other environmental indicators, like water quality. As clean air and water are vital for public health,
the ¢all for adopting clean energy sources like renewables and hydrogen have increased.
Rencwables is an old story and over time it is getting cheaper, but the intermittency of power
supply from renewables will rernain an issue and that will require building backup power sources
like battery backup, which is not going to be available in a large scale for some time.

The only viable option will be gas-based power, which can be run 23 peaking power to address the
issue of intermittency due to gas-based power plants short start-up and shutdown time. While,
hydrogen can be used for a large number for industrial and locometion applications like heavy
trucks for long distance journeys and may be even be used in shipping and airplanes in the distant
future, The main issue with hydrogen is the carbon foot print of hydrogen production. As of now
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hydrogen is produced from fossil fuels like natural gas and coal, The method which leads o the
feast carbon emissions is using renewable power and carrving out electrolysis of water to produce
hydrogen and oxygen will be a by-product. This process is currently not used at an industrial level.
Though this process will have zero carbon emissions, but it is significantly more expensive than
using fossil fuels, More research and development in required to make this Process more
economically viable.

As hydrogen and renewables arc emerging as competitors to fossil fuel, the question is what the
tuture of gas in the energy market is. Gas has been seen as a bridging fuel for the transition from
the fossil fuel-based energy system to i renewable energy low carbon emission system, Hydrogen
as a fuel will take a long time to develop but it is a potential fiture fuel and the 21st-century
solutions it can offer in contributing te clean enerzy transitions. Meanwhile, renewables are
currently in the process of growing rapidly, However, for renewable power generation, a power
backup system will be required for which gas is suited. As for vehiclas, pessenger car market will
most probably be dominated in the far future by a mix of electric and Compressed Natural Gas
{CNG) vehicles,

However, for long distance heavy vehicles, LNG seems to be a beter option, as it gives longer
range than CNG and does not face the technological constraint of long recharging time and lower
range of electric vehicles, Though the world wants to decarbonize rapidly post covid and switch
to renewables and electric power for locomotion, the reality is that fossil fuels will remain major
contributors to the global energy system, but will face a gradual declining share in energy
consumption. In the meanwhile, cleaner fossil fuels like natural gas and LNG will be required to
minimize the carbon foot print and support this transition, which is expected to take a few decades.

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

Statements in the Directors' Report and Management Discussion and Analysis, describing the
Campany s sbfectives, projections and estimates, expectations, prediciions etc. may be ‘forward-
looking statements' within the meaning of the applicable laws and regulations. Actual results.
performances or achievemens may vary materially from those expressed or implied. depending
on economic conditions, government policies and other incidental factors. Stakeholders are
cantioned rot to place undue conviction on the forward looking statements
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Annexure B

REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

1. Company's Philosophy on Code of Governance

2.

Your Company adheres to good corporate practices and emphasizes on
commitment to values and ethical business conduct. It believes in adopting the
best practices laid down in different statutes and goes beyond adherence of
stamtory framework to bring transparency, accountability and equity in all
facets of its operations. Your Company’s philosophy of Corporate Governance
i$ o cosure transparency in all its operations and enhance stakeholder value
within the framework of laws and regulations.

In its commitment to practice strong govemance principles, vour Company is
guided by the following core principles of corparate governance;

|. Ta build robust internal control processes & systems for enhancing
accountability and responsibility.

2. To ensure transparency and high degree of disclosure and adequate control
system.

3. To ensure that the decision-making process is systematic and rational.

4. To ensurc that the employees of the Company subscribe to the corporate
values and apply them in their conduct,

The Board of your Company constantly endeavours to set goals and targets
aligned 10 the Company’s vision and mission.

Board of Directors

i. Composition of the Board

The Company is managed by the Board of Directors, which formulates
strategics, policies and reviews its performance periodically. As per the
Articles of Association, the number of Directors shall not be less than 3 and
not more than 15,

As on March 31, 2021, there were 3 (Three) Directors on the Board. The
composition and attendance record of the Company’s Board of Directors
w.r.l. Board Meetings are as follows:
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Name and Designation No. of Board Attendance
of the Director Meetings attended | gt Last
during the Tenure ﬁn““a_]
General
Meeting
Funciional Director
Shri Pankaj Parel 2 outof 2 NA NIL
Manging Director
(Upto 04.08.2020)
Non-Executive Director -
Shri E S Ranganathan - 6 out of & Yes Public <03
Chairman Private - ()
(w.e.f 02072020
Shri Sanatnu Roy 4 out of 4 Yes FL_lHit - Ni.]
(w.ef 04.08.2020) Pravate - Nil
Shri Praveen Saxena Soutof 6 No NIL
(Upito 31.03.2021)
Shri Afay Dua Soutaf i No NIL
(Upto 31.03.2021)
Ms. Malini Malhotra 6 out of 6 Yes i-"'l_.Lin':: -
Ew-e-f. IE_M.EEI'EEI! Private -0

Notes: 1. During the financial year 2020-21, 6 (Six) Board meetings were held.
2. 5" Annual General Meeting of the Company was held on 18.09.2020.

3. Brief resume of directors appointed’ reappointed at the forthcoming
AGM is given in the Notice of AGM,

4. Video- conferencing facilines was provided by the Company to
facilitate Directors at other locations to participate in Board/Committee
meelngs.

5. Based on disclosures received from the concerned Director(s):

a) Mone of the Directon(s) on the Board held Directorship in more
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than 20 (twenty) companies as prescribed under the Companies
Act, 2013.

by Mone of the Director(s) on the Board is & member of more than
10 (ten) Committees or Chairman of more than 5 (five)
Committees across all the Companies in which he'she is a
Director. Membership/Chairmanship in 2 Committee is reckoned
pertaining to Audit Commintes and Stakeholders Relationship
Commuities,

¢} None of the non-executive Directors hold any Equity Shares of
the Company.

ii. Independent Directors

iv.

Ministry of Corporate Affairs vide its notification dated 5" July, 2017,
inserted Rule 4(2) of the Companies {Appointment and Qualification of
Directors) Rules, 2014, pursuant to which the unlisted Public Companies
including Joint Venture Companics arc not required to appointment
requisite number of Independent Directors. Your Company being a Joint
Venture Company is exempted from the requirement of appointment of
Independent Director.

However being a Central Public Sector Enterprises (CPSE) vour Company
is required to comply with DPE Guidelines on Corporate Governance for
CPSE, 2010, As per the said Guidelines Company is required appoint at
least one-third Independent Directors on Board,

Presently, there are no Independent Directors on the Board of your
Company. Your Company is a Govemment Company under the
administrative control of the Ministry of Petroleum & Natural Gas
(MoP&NG), Independent Directors are appointed/nominated by the
Government of India (Gol). Your Company is following up with its
Administrative Ministry (MoP&NG) Government of India for appointment
of requisite no, of Independent Directors on its Board.

Woman [Mrector

At present there is one Woman Director on the Board of the Company,
Details of Board Meetin

The meetings of the Board of Directors are generally held at the Company's
registered office situated at New Delhi. Video- conferencing facility is also
provided to facilitate Directors at other lecations w participate in Board/
Committes Meetings,
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During the FY 2020-21, 6 (Six) meetings of the Board were held and the
gap between any [(wo meetings was not more than 120 days, the details of
which are as below:

09.06.2020
(4.08.2020
' 13.10.2020
02 11.2020
02.02. 2021
30.03.2021

o || bl ra| — S

3. Committees of the Board

The Board Committees play a crucial role in the governance Structure of the
Company and have been constituted 1o deal with specific areas. Formulation of
Sub Committees of the Board is one way of managing the work of the Board,
thereby strengthening the Board Govemance role. All decisions and
recommendation of the Committees are placed before the Board for iis
information and approval. The approved minutes are circulated to the members
of the Committes and to the concerned Department for implementation of its
decisions. Further Minutes of the Committees are placed in its next meeting for
its noting and in the meeting of the Board for information.

Presently there are 3 (Three) Commuttees of the Board viz. Audit Committee,
Remuneration Committee and Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)
Committee.

Details of the Committees are as foliows:
i. AUDIT COMMITTEE
Terms of Reference

The term of reference of Audit Committee is as per the applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and DPE guidelines on
Corporate Govemance for CPSES, as applicable, and as amended from
time to time including approval of the Rclated Party Transactions,
granting of omnibus approval and laying down the criteria for omnibus
approval and to review the Related Party Transactions on yearly basis,
approval for allotment of shares, to dispose of and allot any shares
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ii.

which remain un-subscribed or un-alloted upon such terms and
conditions and in such manner as it may think proper and expedient and
to do all such acts, deeds. matters and things deemed necessary for
issuance / allotment of the shares, printing of new share cerlificates, if
any, settling any question or doubt that may arise with regard to or in
relation to the issue or allotment of shares, evaluation of internal
financial controls.

Composition

As on 31* March, 2021 Audit Committee comprised of Ms. Nalini
Malhotra, as the Chairpersen and Shr Santanu Roy & Shri Praveen
Saxena as Members.

Meeting & Other Details

During the FY 2020-21, 6 (Six) meetings of the Audit Committee were
held during the Financial Year,

(4,08.2020
3. 10.2020
02.11.2020
02.02.2021
23.021.202]
30032021

Rl B e B B

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE
Terms of Reference

The terms of reference of the committee is to inter alia is to deliberate
and decide on PRP pool and policy of distribution of Performance
Related Pay (PRF) to employees. Further role of Remuneration
Committee 1s as per the DPE guidelines as amended from time to time.

Composition
As on 31% March, 2021 Remuneration Committee comprised of Shri

Santanu Roy as the Chairman and Smt. Nalini Malhotra & Shri Ajay
Dua as Members.
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Meeting & Other Details

During the FY 2020-21, no meeting of Remuneraton Comnutiee
Meseting held.

idi. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR) COMMITTEE
Terms of Reference

The terms of reference of the Committee is to inter alia formulate and
recommend to the Board, a Corporate Social Responsibility Policy
which shall indicate the activities to be undertaken by the company
in areas or subject, specified in Schedule VII; recommend the amount of
expenditure to be incurred on the activities and to monitor the TSR
Policy of the company from time to time.

Composition

As on 31% March, 2021 CSR Committee comprised of Shri Santanu Roy
as the Chairman and Smt Nalini Malhotra & Shri Ajay Dua as
Members.

Meeting & Other Details

During the FY 2020-21, no CSE. Committee Meeting was held.

4, Remuneration of Directors

All Key Managerial Personnel are nominated by GAIL (India) Limited
(GAIL) and paid remuneration, perks and benefits as are generally applicable to
the employees of GAIL.

The Pari-time Director(s) nominated by Promoters, Lenders, MSEB/ GoM ete.
who are in regular employment in any organization does not receive any
remuneration from the Company.

Sitting fee of Rs. 5,000/~ is payable to Directors on the Board of the KLL
nominated by Lender(s) who are not in regular employment n any
organization, for attending each meeting of the Board of Directors or
Committee thereof in addition to expenses incidental thereto.

The details of remuneration paid to Whole-time Directors of the Company for
the period 1 April, 2020 till 4™ August, 2020 is mentioned below:
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| 1. | Shri Panksj Patel
(Managing

fXrector - uplo

. 08 2020} 11,12.81750 [.55.917.51 243213.78 15,11,948.80

For the FY 2020-21, no sitting fee was payable to the Lenders Nominee
Dhrector,

3. General Body Meetings
Forthcoming AGM: Date, Time and Venue

The 6% Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Company is scheduled on
Thursday, 16" September, 2021 at the Registered Office of the Company
situnted at GAIL Bhawan, 16, Bhikaiji Cama Place, R. K. Puram, New Delhi-
1 10066,

Location and Time of the Last AGMs

The location, time and details of the special resolutions passed during last three
AGMSs are as follows:

.. Hr=1 | 5

Date and | 27" December, 2018 | 3 September, 2019 | 18" September,
Time at 12:30 P.M. at 12,30 P.M. 2020 at 10:30 AM.
Venue GAIL Bhawan, 16, GAIL Bhawan, 16, | GAIL Bhawan. 16,
Bhikaiji Cama Place, | Bhikaiji Cama | Bhikaiji Cama
New Delhi- 1 10066 Place, New Delhi- | Place, New Delhi-
1 10066 1 10066
Special No  item  wamranted | No item warranted | No item  warranted
Resolutio | the Special | the Special | the Special
n Passed | resolution. resolution. resolution,
|
6. Trainin ard Members

As the Board Members are the Nominees of Promoters’ Lenders’ MSEB.
Hence, they are being imparted training by their parent organisation. However,
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presentations/ information are fumnished by senior executives/professionals/
consultants on business-related issues during the Board/Committee meetings as
and when required.

7. Means of Communication

The Company communicates with its shareholders through its Annual Report
and General Meetings. Annual Report containing inter-alia Standalone Audited
Financial Statements, Auditors’ Report, Directors’ Report, Management
Discussion and Analysis, Corporate Governance Report is circulated to the
members and others entitled thereto,

In terms of the Green initiative launched by the Ministry of Corporate AlRirs,
to allow service of documents to the members through electronic mode, the
Company is sending various communications’ documents like Annual Report,
Motice of AGM, through e-mail 10 shareholders.

8. Disclosures

a. The Company has prepared disclosures in accordance with Indian
Accounting Standards (Ind-AS). For the period up to and including the
vear ended 31¥ March 2021, the Company has prepared its Financial
Statements in accordance with accounting standards notified under
Section 133 of the Companics Act 2013, read with the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended. Accordingly, the
Company has prepared financial statements which comply with Ind-AS
applicable for the period ended 31% March 2021, together with the
comparative period data as at and for the year ended 31¥ March 2020, as
described in the summary of significant accounting policies.

During the year, there have been no material significant related party
transactions thai may have potential conflict with the imerest of the

Company at large.

b. The Company has filed report on Comporate Governance in specified
format(s) within the stipulated time MoP&NG/ DPE.

¢. The Company has implemented Whistle Blower (Vigil Mechanism)
Policy wherein employees are free to report any improper activity
resulting in violations of laws, rules, regulations or code of conduct by
any of the employees, to the competent authority. The policy 15 available
at the website of the Company.
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9.

Shareholdi

During the year under review, no Presidential Directives have been
received by your Company,

During the Financial Year 2020-21, thers was no instance, where the Board had not
accepled the recommendation(s) of any cominittee of the Boanl which is
mandator by required.

No item of expenditure has been debited in the books of account, which
are not for the purposes of the business or expenses which are personal in
nature.

The administrative and office expenses were 0.3009% of the total
expenses in FY 2020-21 as against 0.35%9% inthe FY 2019-20

Applicable Secretarial Standards as issued by the Institute of Company
Sccretaries (ICS1) on Meetings of Board of Directors and on General
Meetings are duly complied.

Pattern as on 31* Mareh, 2021

Name of Shareholder Number of % of holding %o of
Equity Shares as per paid- | holding as
up Equity | per paid-up
Share Share
Capital Capital
(Equity +
i ) CCCPS)
OAIL (India) Limited® 733,941,254 8925 92.15
Shri Arshad Kawoosa Jointly with GAIL | 0. 000 0.000 -
Shri A K Tha Jointly with GATL | 0,000 0.000
‘Shri Chinmoy Mondal Jointly with GAIL | {.000 0.000
Shri A Sivabharti Jointly with GALL | 0,000 0,000
Smt, Preeti Aggarwal Jointly with GAIL | (0,000 0,000
MSEB Holding Co. Ltd. 740,55,220 10.72 T8
Total 807996509 100,00 L00.00
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* Holds 473924773 eguity shaves of Rs. 1= each fully paid up and 260016309 equity
shares of Rs, 10/~ each and Rs. 5.530 per share paid-up, Also holds 252003718 CCCPS
of Rs. 1V- each fully paid up.

10.

11.

12.

Dematerialization of Shares and Liguidity

As on 31" March, 2021, yvour Company has 7 shareholders out of which 5
shareholders hold shares in physical form and GAIL and MSEB are holding
shares in DEMAT mode.

[SIN of your Company’s for fully paid-up equity shares is INEOOLTOI016,
ISIN of Fully paid-up Compulsory Convertible Cumulative Preference Shares
(CCCPS) s INEODOLTO3020. ISIN of parly-paid equity shares is
[INODOLTO10135.

Corporate Identification Number allotied to the Company by the Ministry of
Comporate Affairs (MCA) is ULLIOODL2015PLC28E147.

Sharcholders may approach to Registrar & Share Transfer Agent (R&TA) of
the Company at:

MCS Share Transfer Agent Limited
Unit; Konkan LNG Limited
F—63, Okhla Industrial Area
Phase-1, New Delhi - 110020

Phone: 91-11-4140614%50/31/32
Fav:  91-11-41709831

Website: www, mcsregistrarns. com
E-mail: admin@mesregistrars.com

Location of Plant | Terminal:

Anjanwel, Taluka Guhagar, Distt, Ratnagiri, Maharashtra,

Compliance Certificate

The Cerificate from the Practicing Company Secretary, confirming
compliance with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated under
DPE Guidelines on Corporate Governance for CPSE forms part of Director’s

Report,

e
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TARUN SAINI & ASSOCIATES
COMPANY SECRETARIES

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31% MARCH, 2021
{Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and
Rule 3 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014

Ta,
The Members,
Konkan LMNG Limfted,

| have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the
adherance to good corporate practices by Konkan LNG Limited [formerly known as Korkan LNG
Private LUimited) (hereinafter called ‘the Company'). Secretarial Audit was canducted in a manner
that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutary compliances and
axpressing our opinion therean,

Based on my verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returmns filed and
other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its
officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of Secretarial Audit, | heraby
report that in my apinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended
on 31% March, 2021 (FY 2020-21) complied with the statutery provisions listed hersunder and also
that the Company has proper Board-processes and Com pliance-mechanism In place to the extent, in
the manner and subject to the reporting made herginafter:

| have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on 317 March, 2021 according to the
provisions of:

{i} The Companies Act, 2013 [the Act) and the rules made thereunder:

fii) The Securites Contracts [Regulation) Act, 1956 ['SCRA’) and the rules made thereunder: -
Mot Applicable

(i) ~ The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder; - Not
Applicable

{iv} Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder
to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External
Commercial Borrowings; - Not Applicable
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The following Regulations and Guidalines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange

Board of India Act, 1992 ["SEBI Act'):-

{a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeowers) Regulation, 2011;- Mot Applicable

[&] The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations,
2015; - Mot Applicable

{¢} The Securities and Eschange Board of India (lssue of Capital and Disclosura
Requirements] Regulations, 2009; - Not Applicable

id} The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Emplovee Stock Option Scheme and
Employee 5tock Purchase 5thame| Guidelines, 1993; - Not Applicable

[e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Issue and Listing of Debt Securities)
Regulations, 2008; - Not Applicable

{fl The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an lssue and Share Transfer
Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Campanies Act and dealing with client; - Not
Applicable

g} The Securities and Exchange Board of India [Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulatians,
200%; - Mot Applicable and

(] The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Buyback of Securities| Regulations. 19598;
- Mot Applicable

Compliances/pracesses/systems under other specific applicable Laws {as applicable to

the industry), as listed below, to the Company are being verified on the basis of

certificate regarding legal compliance system submitted to the Board of Directors of

the Company:

1} The Petroleumn Act, 1934

2] The Petroleum Rules, 2002

3} The Explosives Act 1584 and Indian Explosives Rules 1933

4} Environment Protection Act, 1986 and Environment (Protection Rules, 1586

5} Hazardous Wastss (Management and Handling) Rules, 1589

6] Thie OIl Industry | Develogment) Act, 1974

71 Indian Boilers Act, 1923,

8] The Territorial Waters, Continental Shelf, Exclusive Economic Zone and Other
Maritime Zones Act, 1976

8 Merchant Shipping Act, 1933
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I have also examined compliznce with the applicable clauses of the following:

[() Secretarial Standards, as smended fram time to time, ssued by the Institute of
Cormpany Secretaries of India- Generally complied with

liij SEBI LODR Regulations- Not Applicable

{iii] DPE Guidalines an Carporate Governance for CPSE

Curing the period under review, the Company has complied with tha provisions of the Act, Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned abave, su bject to the following observation:

Observation No. 1 ~The Company is non-compliant of clouse 3.1.4 of the DPE Guidelines an Corporate
Governance far CPSEs and Section 149 of the Companies Act 2013 pertaining to oopointment of
reguisite Independent Directors on its Board.

Observation No. 2 — Non-compliance of clowse 4.1 regarding constitution of Avdit Committee and
clause 5.1 regording canstitution of Remureration Committee as stipulated fn DPE Guldelings on
Corporate Governance for CPSES,

The changes in the compasition of the Board of Directors that taok plate during the peried under
review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Generally, adeguate notice is given to all Directoars to schedule the Baard Maeetings, agenda and
detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days In advance, and 3 sysiem exists for seeking
and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the mesating and for
meaningful particpation at the meeting. In casa of convening of maating including sending of agenda
at shorier natice, consent of members present in the mesting were taken.

All the decisions made in the Board/Committ=e meeting[s) were carried out with unanimous consent
of all the Directors/Members present during the mesting.

| further repart that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with
the size and operations of the Company te monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules,
regulations and guidelines,
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| further report that during the audit period, there were no specific events/actions having a major
bearing on the Company’s affairs in pursuance of the above referred laws.

Due to the pandemic caused by COVID-1% and prevailing lockdowns' restrictions on movement of
people imposad by the Government, for the purpose of issuing this epinion | have collected information

remotely based on the records and information made available to us by the Company electronically.

For TARUN SAINI & ASSOCIATES,
Company Secretaries,
ICSI UDIN: FO11067C000377721

TARUN  Dovromedty

SAIMI E‘;:ﬂ‘,',‘}’,ﬂ'
Place: New Delhi FCS Mao.: 11067
Date: 27.05.2021 iC.P No.: 11930

This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as "Annexure A" and forms
an integral part of this report.
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"hpnexure 4"

To,
The Members,
Konkan LNG Limited

My report of even date is to be read along with this letrer.

1. Maintanance of Secretarial record Is the responsibility of the Management of the Company.
Cur Responsibility is to express an opinion on these Secretarial records based on our audit.

L. | have followed the audit practices and procasses as were appropriate to obtain reasonable
assurance about the correctness of the contents of the sacretarial records. The verlfication
was done an test basis to ansure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial recards. Wa
balieve that the processes and practices we followed provide a reasonable basis for our
opinion,

3. | have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Boaks of
Accounts of the Company.

4. Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the
compliance of laws, rules and regulation and happening of events etc,

5. The Compliance of the provisions of corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations,
standards are the responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the
verification of procedures on test basis,

6. The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to future vig Bility of the Company nor
of the efficacy or effectivenass with which the managemeant has conducted the affairs of the
Companiy.,

For TARUM SAINI B ASSOCIATES,
Company Secretaries,

TARLM  GEertwty

SAINI  TEETeE
Place: Mew Delhi FC5 No.: 11067
Date; 27.05.2021 C.P Na.: 11990

ICS! UDIN: FO11067C000377721
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ANNEX - D

TARUN SAINI & ASSOCIATES
COMPANY SECRETARIES

FICATE ON FD 5 0MED GOVERNA

The BMembers,
Konkan LNG Limitad,

| have examined the Compliance of Guidelines on Corporatz Governance for Central Public Sector
Enterprises, 2010 issued by DPE.

Compliance of Guidelines on Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the management My
examinatien was limited to the procedures and implementation theraof, adopted hy tha Company far
ensuring the compliance of the Guidalines an Corparate Gewernance, It 15 nelther an audit nor an
expression of opinion on financial statements of the Company.

In-My epinian and to the best of our infarmation and according to the explanations given tous by the
managemant, | cerify that except;

1 the Composition of the Board of Directors with regard to independent Directors and

2 constitution of Audit & Remunaration Committes of the Baard,

| Further state that such compliance certificate is nelther an assurance as to tha future viability of the
Company nor the efficiency or effectivensss with which the management has conducted the affairs of
tha Company

For TARUM SAINI & ASSOCIATES,
COMPANY SECRETARIES,

TARUN ot

SAIMI ?;;ﬁ“_:ﬁ‘f;

Place: Mew Delhi : FCS Mo 11067

Date: 27052021 C.P Mo 11980
ICS1 UDMN: FOL1067C000377741
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ANNEx-F

konkan LNG Limited ANNUAL REPORT 2020-21
(Fuebalellory of GAIL fhedla) Limited)

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND
FOREIGN EXCHANGE EA S& 0 AS PER SECTION 134(3) OF

THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ WITH COMPANIES (ACCOLNTS)

RULES. 2014

(a} Conservation of energy

(i) the steps taken or impact on| 1. Energy Saving/Electricity Units of

conservation of energy 36.067861 MU have been saved in 20-
21, compared to 19-20, due to
optimization of operation of various
equipment like Pumps, PHE's,
Vaporizers ete. (This is caleulated as
“Calculated units [consumed for Regas
send out in FY 20-21, using Specific
Energy Consumption of FY 19-20]"
Minus “Actual Units consumed for
Regas send outin FY 20-21™),

2. 02 nos. High masts installed in LNG
plant and Fire water pump house area.

3. Around 300 nos. HPSV flameproof
well glass light fittings of process area
were replaced with 50W flameproof
LED fittings.

4. 24nos 400W flameproof flood lights
replaced with 150W LED flood lights
in Jetty head.

(ii) | the steps taken by the company for -
utilizing alternate sources of energy

(i) | the capital investment on energy | Rs. 28 Lakhs,
conservation equipment

(b} Technology absorption

(i) the efforts made towards technology I. Fire and Smoke detection &
absorption suppression system for Warehouse
and Server rooms installed &

commissioned.

2. Access control system for office,
LNG Gate & MCR procured,
installed & commissioned.

3. Data center / Server for KLL-- PO
Placed.
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(i) | the bensfits derived like product |. Early detection of any fire in C&P
' improvement, cost reduction, pmn:!m:tl stores [ warehouses to timely save
development or import substitution costly & critical plant spares.

2. Early detection of fire in Server
Room & automated suppression of
fire to safeguard critical Servers
namely SAP B-1, Data Center &
EPBAX.
(ii} |in case of imported technology -
(imported during the last three years
reckoned from the beginning of the
financial vear)-
(a) the details of technology -
impeornied
| {b) the vear of import; -
(c) whether the rechnology been fully .
nhsorbed
{d} if not fully absorbed, areas where | -
absorption has not taken place, and
the reasons thereof I
(iv) the expenditure incurred on Research -
and Development

{¢) Foreign exchange carnings and Outgo

(i) Activitics relating to exports: initiatives taken to increase exports;
development of new export markets for products and services; and export

plans:
Mot Applicable
(ii) Total foreign exchange earned and used
(Rs in crore)
Particulars 2020-21
Foreign Exchange Earnings -
Foreign Exchange Qutgo Rs. 2.868 Cr.




Anmex- ¢

honkan LNG Limited ANNUAL REPORT 2020-3)
fradsidipry af GAIL {lede) Lomitad)

Form No. AQC-2
(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2)
of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the
company with related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the

Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm's length transactions under third
proviso thereto

L. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis
KLL has not entered into any contract or arrangement or transaction with its
related parties which is not at arm’s length basis during financial year 2020-2].

2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length
basis

a. Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship -
L. GAIL {India) Limited {GAIL)- Holding Company.
il. Ramagiri Gas and Power Private Limited (RGPPL) - Common Director
(Upto 23.02.2021)

b. Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions -
i.  Providing re-gasification services to GAIL, salary and other benefits of
GAIL employees on secondment basis, services as Owners Engineer,
Leasing of Property by GAIL to KLL, Loan taken from GAIL etc.
ii.  Purchase of Power from RGPPL and Sharing of common facility with
RGPPL.

¢. Duration of the contracts /  arrangements/transactions -
Master Re-gasification Agreement signed with GAIL on 13.03.2019 and duration
of the contract is 19 years. Common Sharing Agreement is under finalisation with
RGPPL.

d. Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the
value, if any;

L. KLL provided re-gasification services to GAIL, payment of salary to GAIL
employees on deputation, Services as Owners Engineer, Leasing of
Property by GAIL to KLL etc. Transaction value for FY 2020-21 is
Rs. 6459.56 crores.

Total Loan amount (ICL1 and ICL2) Rs. 3813.07 Cr is payable to GAIL by
KLL. Total interest as on 30/06/2021 is amounting to Rs. 383.07 Cr

(Interest Paid Rs. 267.82 Cr + Acerued Interest Rs 113.25).



konkan LNG Limited ANNUAL REPORT 2020-21
rubridiory of GATL (Teduy) Limitad)

. KLL purchased power & heating system services from RGPPL,
Transaction value for FY 2020-21 is Rs. 40.81 Crores.

e. Date(s) of approval by the Board, if any — Master Re-gasification was approved
by the Board in its meeting held on 15.01.2019, however, approval of the Board
as per provision of section 183(1) of the Companies Act, 2019 was not required as
contract was entered into in the ordinary course of business and on arm’s length
basis.

f. Amount paid as advances, if any - NIL
For and on behalf of the Board

2

(E 5 Ranganathan)
Chairman
DIN: 07417640

Dated; |1-08-202]
Place: New Delhi
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Independent Auditor's Report

To the Members of
Konkan LMNG Limited

REPORT ON THE AUDIT OF THE IND AS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS financlal statements of Koakan LNG Limited {"the
Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheer as at ¥1# March, 2021, the Statement of Profit and
Loss {induding the Statement of Other Com prehensive Income), the Staternent of Changes in Equity
and the Statemant of Cash Flow for the year then ended and notes to the fnandal statemants,
including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information
(hereinafter referred to as “the [nd AS fAnancial statements”)

[n aur cpinion and to the best of our information and according tw the explanations given to us, the
aforesald Ind AS financlal stateiments give the Information required by the Companies Act, 2013
("the Act”) In the manner sg required and give a true and fir view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in Indla, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31# March, 2021,
and its loss including ather comprenensive income, its cash Aawes and the changes in eguity for the
vear ended on that date,

Basis for Opinion.

We conducted our audit of the Ind AS Anancial stetements n accordance with the Standards on
Auditing (SAs), as specified under section 143(10] of the Act. Our responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in the “Audiror's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS

the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
Accordance with these requirements and the Code of Etfiics. We believs that the audit evidence we
have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for qur audit opinlon on the Ind AS
financial statements.

Emphasis of Matter

L. We draw attenton to sub note (c] of Note 5 to the Statement, which describes the basizs for non-
recognition of decommissioning cost during the Financlal Yaar ended March 31, 2021

4, We draw attention to Note 45 to the Statement, which deseribes the basis for non-recognitdon of
borrowing cost during the Financlal Year ended March 31, 2021,

3. We draw attention toNote 46 to the statement, which describes the basis for récognition of Deferred
Tax Assets during the Finaneial Year ended March 31, 2021,

rhair Oficeg %
3-XIX-320.Bar: JBarnl Rand Ghuimar Mgk

505, St Faor, Tower B \Waikd Trade Tawer &3, Asal @& Mome
Hecior 16, Moida- 204501 Pearw Dahi= | 10002 Lusdhiana - 121001
T &9 130 S8 14450 e - 01 - 290 483877410 T =51 181 TTTASTTF o F, 297 Il 272148




4 We draw sttention ta Not= 47 to the Stateinent, which describes the basts for recognition of Non-Cash
Consideration and lnventory of LNG steck during the Financial Year ended March 31, 2021,

5. We draw attention o Note 48 to the Ind AS financial statements. which describes the ancertainties
and the impact of Covid-19 pandemic on the Company's aperations

Dur opintan is not modified In respect of matters reparted In paragraph 1 to 5 above

Information other than the Ind AS Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

The Company’s managemant and Beard of Directors are responsible for the ather information, The
ather infarmation comprises the information included in the Company’s Annual Report but daes not
include the [nd AS financizl statements and our auditor's report therson.

Dur opinion on the Ind AS Anancial statements does nat cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance canclusion therean.

T =AY

information and, in doing o, consider whather the other information is materially inconsistent with
the Ind AS financial statements or our knowledge abtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed on the other Information obtainsd
prior to the date of this auditor’s report, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this
other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management's Responsibility for the Ind AS Financlal Statements

The Campany’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Act
with respect to the preparation of these Ind AS Anancial statements that give a true and fair view of
the financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive Income, changes in
equity and cash fows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India. including the [ndlan Accounting Standards {lod AS) specified under section 133 of
the Act, read with the Companies [Indian Accounting Standards] Rules, 2015 as amended. This
responsibility also includes malntenance of adequate accounting records in accardance with the
provisions af the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policles; making
ludgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, Implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
aceuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation
of the Ind A5 financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whather due to frand oF error.

in preparing the Ind AS financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to
liguidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to de sa.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial réporting
PrOCess.




Auditor’s responsibility for the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements

Qur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Ind AS financial statements as 3
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's
repart that includes our opinion Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but i not a
Suarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect @ material
misstatement when It exdsts. Misstatements can arise From fraud or errar and are congiderad
material if, individually or In the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisians of users mken on the basis of these Ind A% financial smtements,

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit We alsa:

* ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatemeant of the Ind AS financial statemants,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks, and obtain audit evidence that is suffident and appropriate to provide a basis for aur
epinien. The risk of not detecting & material misstatement resul ang from fraud is higher than
far cae resulting from ercor, as fraud may invelve eollusion, forgery, Intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control

= Obtain an understanding of internal control rélevant to the audit in order to deslgn audit
procedures thal are appropriate in the crcumstances, Under section L43(3)(i] of the Act, we
are also responsible for expressing our opinion oa whether the Coempany has adequate
internal financial controls system In place and the operating efectiveness ofsuch rantrals.

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonablensss of
dccounting estimates and refated disclosures made by management.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
dccounting and, based on the audit evidence obtatned, whather a materlal unce rtalnty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubr on the Company's abiliey to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertalnty exizts, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures [n the Ind AS
financial statements or, if such disclasures are inadequate, (o modify cur opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence ohtained Up to the date of our auditor’s report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a gaing
concern.

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structurs and content of the Ind AS fnancial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the Ind AS financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achipves Gir presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the Ind AS financial statements that, individually or
|t aggregate. makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of
the Ind AS financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materfality and
qualitative factors in (i) planning the seope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our




worlg and [if) to evaluate the effecy of any identified misstatements in the Ind AS fnancial
Srarements,

We communicate with thess changed with governance regarding amo ng ather matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit Aindings, including any significant deficiencies in
Internal control that we |dentify during our audie

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding Independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought te Bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

Dither Matter

We draw attention to the fact that figures for the corresponding vear ended March 31, 2020 prepared
in accordance with [nd AS and included in the Ind AS fnancial statements, are based on the
previously issued audited Ind AS fAinancial statements for the year endad March 31, 2020 that were
-audited by the predecessor auditor wio had expressed an unmodified oplnlon theseon as per his
report dated Jute 09, 2020,

Qur opinlon on the Ind AS financial statements and our report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements balow is not modified in respect of this matter,

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

» As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report] Order, 2016 (“the Order”), issued by the Central
Government of India In terms of sub-section (11} of section 143 of the Act, we give in the Annexure -
A, which forms a part of this report, a statement on the matters specified in paragraph 3 and 4 of the
Order, to the extent applicable,

» A8 required by Comptroller and Auditer General of India through directions/sub-directions issued
under Section 143(5] of the Act, on the basis of written representations received from the
mahagement, we give our réport on the matter specified in the Annexure B (Part 1 and Part 2}
attached

+ Asrequired by Section 143 [3) of the Act, we report that

[a) We have sought and obtained all the Information and explanations which to the best of our
knowladge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit,

(b} In our epinion, proper books af account, as required by law have been kept by the Com pany so
far, as appears from our examination of such boaks,

(£ The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Lass (including Other Comprehensive Income), the
Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account.

(e} In our opinion, the aforesald Ind AS Ananclal statements cemply with the Indian Accounting
Szandards [IND' AS) specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with relevant rules issued
thereunder.




(e} Pursuant to the Motification No. GSR 463(E) dated 5 [ine 2015 issued by the Mindstry of
Corporate Affairs, Government of india, provisions of sub-section (2} of section 164 af the Att, are
aot applicable to the Company, heing the Government Company,

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over fnancial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectivencss of such contruls, refer to our separate repoart in “Annesure-
e

() With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Repart In accordance with Rule
L1 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (ssusd by the Central Goveérnment of India in
terms of clause (i} of sub-section (3) of saction 143 of the Act, in our opinion and to the best of aur
Infermation and according to the explanation Elvin to s

i Ths Company has disclosed the [mpact of pending litigations on its financial position in jts
Ind A5 financial statements - Refer Note 34 ta the Ind AS financial slatements,

Il The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseenbie losses as ar 31 March 2021,

ifi.  There were no améunts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Educstion and
Protection Fund by the Company.

4, Pursuant to the Notlfcation Na. GSR 463(E) dated 5™ June 2015 issued by the Ministry of Corporate
Affairs, Government of India, provisions of Section 187 of the Companies Act, 2013, are not
applicable to the Company. being a Government Company.

For 3CV & Co, LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. 000235N /NS00089

Abhinav Khosla

Partner
Place: New Dethi Membership No.: 087010
Dated: 28" May 2021 UDIN: 210870 10AAAAC | 4539




ANNEXURE - ATO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

(Referred to In paragraph 1 t& “Report on Other legal and regulatory requirements” of the
Independent Auditors’ Report of even date to the members of KONKAN LNG LIMITED o the IND A5
Financial Statements for the year ended 314 March 2021)

L [a] The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including
quantitative details and siteation of its Mxed assets.

(b] According to the information and explanations given ta us, fived assets verification has
been conducted by the management during the year, All the fived assets of the Company
have not been physically verified by the management during the year but theres is a regular
phased programme of physical verlfication which, in our opinian, is reasonable having
regard to the size of the Company and nature of itz fived agsots, No materlal discrepancies
were naticed an such verification.

(e] Actording to Information and explanations glven to usand on the basis of gur examination
of the records of the company, che title deeds of Immovable properties are held in the name
of the company except for the cases as follows:-

Descriptionof | Numberof | AreainAcres Gross Blockas | Net Blockas
Asset | Cases on 31.03.2021 | on 31.03.2021
| (Bs.inCrore) | (Rs.inCrore) |
Leasehaold Land 1 451.065 170 1,65 I
[Right of se ‘
Aszset)

i, Physical verification has been carrled out by the Management In respect of inventory at
teasanable intarvals during the year. In our opinion the frequency of verification 15 reasonable.
Avcording to the information and explanations given to us, discrepancles noticed on physical
verification of invertory as compared to the book records were not material and have been dealt
with in the baoks of sccount.

Hi.  According to the information and explanations given to ¢s and on the basls of our examination of
the books of account, the Company has not granted any leans, secured or unsecured, to
companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or other parties coversd in the Tegster




Iy,

¥l

vii,

vill.

maintained uader Sectien 189 of the Companies &ct. 2013, Accordingly, the paragraphs 3{iii)[a)
3(10)(b) and 3[il){=) af the Order are nat applicatile ta the Company.

Aceording to the informarion and explanations given to us, the Cotmpany has not made any |oan,
investinent or provided any guarantee or seturily in terms of provision of Section 185 & 186 of
the Companies Act, 2013, Hence report ng urder paragraph 3(iv] of the order is not a prlicahle.

According to the informatlon and explanations provided by the management, we are of the
opinian that the company has nor aceepted any deposits from public covered under section 73 to
76 orany other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and rulss framerd thare under
Accordingly, the paragraph 3(v) of the Order 5 not applicable to the Company.

We have broadly reviewed the cost records maintained by the Company pursuant to the sub-.
section (1] of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013, specified by the Central Government and
are of the opinion that, prima facle, the prescribed cost recards have heen maintained. We have,
however, not ntade & detailed examination of the cost records with a viaw to determins whether
they are accurate or camolete.

(3) According to the information and explanations given to us and records of the Company
examined by us, in our apinion, the company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory
dues including Provident Fund, Employees' State Insurance. Goods and Service Tax,
Income-tax, Sales-tax, Service tax, Value Added Tax, Customs Duty, Excise Duty, cess and
any other statutory dues with the appropriate autharities, According to the information
and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Provident Fund,
Emplayees’ State lnsurance, Geods and Service Tax, Income-tax, Sales-tax, Service tax,
Value Added Tax, Customs Buty, Excise Duty, cess and other material statutory dues were
outstanding, a3 on 31=March, 2021 for a perfod of more than six morths from the date they
became payable.

(B} According te the information and explanations given to us, there are no dues of income tax,
sales tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, goods and service tax or valye added
tax which have not been deposited on account of any dispute except as given under:

Nameofthe | Nature of Dues | Disputed Period to Forum where
Statute Amount [In which It relates | dispute is
Crores) endi
Service Tax Act | Service Tax 1922 2014-151t0 [une- | OMee of
2017 Commissioner,
CGST Delhi East
| Custom Act Custom Duty 80.00 2011-12 Peputy
[ Commissioner of
Customs,
Ratnagiri,
Mumbai

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowing to any fnancial institution, bank or
government. The Company has not issued any debentures.




%, In our opinion and accarding to the information and explanations given 1o us, the Co mpany has
mot raised moneys by way of inltal public offer or further public offer (infuding deabe
Instruments) or term loans during the year. Hence reparting under clause 3(ix] of the Order is
nat applicable to the Campany.

% Acvcerding to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud by the Company or any
material fraud on the Company by its officers ar emplovess has been noticed or reported during
the year,

il As per notificatian no. GSR 463(E) dated 5% June 2015 issuad by the Ministry of Corporate
Affairs, Govermment of India, Section 197 Is not applicable to the Government Companies
Accordingly, paragraph 3 (] of the Order is not applicable to the Com pany.

%, Arcording to the information and explanation given to us, the Company s not a Nidiil Company.
Therefore the provisions of paragraph 3(xil) of the Order are not agplicable to the Com pany.

Aill,  Accerding te the information and explanations given to us. and based on our examinatian of the
records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with gection 177
and 188 of the Compandes Act, 2013, Further the details of the transactions have heen disclosed
In the Ind AS financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards,

siv.  According to the informatien and explanations give to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or privace
placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year. Accordingly,
provisiens of paragraph 3(xiv) of the Order are notapplicable to the Company.

¥v.  According to the information and explanations given o us and based on our examination 6F the
recards of the Company, the Company has not entered into nen-cash transactions with directors
or persons connected with him as referred to in section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013,
Accordingly, provisions of paragraph 3(xv) of the Order #re not applicable to the Company

wil According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company |8 not required to be
registered under section 45-14 of the Resarve Bank of India Act, 1934, Accordingly, provisions of
paragraph 3 (xvi) of the Order are not applicable to the Campany:

For SCV & Co. LLP

Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn. No DOZ3I5N/N500089
e )

.:""..- '-H_ (e ¢
i -
. neé'f-- ; E ;r
|F'. '_I..I 5.,:-"7“ '
Abhinav Khasla
Partner
Place: New Delhi Membership No.: 087010

Dated: 28" May 2021 UDIN:ZLDBTOLDAAAAC] 4539




ANNEXURE- B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT (PART-1)

(Refetred to in paragraph 2 to "Report an Other legal and regulatory requirements” of the
Independent Auditors’ Report of sven date to the members of KONKAN LNG LIMITED on the IND AS
Financial Statements for the vear ended 31 March 202 1)

Sl No. Directions / Sub Directlons |

Action Taken |

Impact on

IND AS

Financial

=i

Whether the Company has
Svstem in place to process all the
aceounting transttions through IT
system? 1 ves, the Implications of
processing of  accounting |
transactions outside IT system on |
the integrity of the accounts |
along  with  the financal |
implications, if any, may bhe
stated.

The Company maintsins its books of
account on [T system, SAP, which is an ERP
system. All accounting tramsactions are
processed in accounts malntained on SAP.
Based on the audit procedures carried out
and a5 per tha infarmation and explanztions
given to us, no accounting transactions have
been processed or carried outside the IT
system of the Company, Accordingly. in cur
apinien, there are no implications on the
Integrity of the accounts,

Nil

Statements _

| Whether thers is any
restructuring of an existing loan
or cases of walver/write off of
debts/loans/interest etc. made
by a lender to the Company due
te the company’s inability to
repay the loan? IF yes, the
financial impact may be stated,
Whether such cases are properly
accounted for?

In accordance with the audit procedures
carried out and as per the information and
explanatians given to us by the Company,
there was no restructuring of existing Joans
or cases of walver/write off of debts/
loansfinterest made by a lender to the
Company due to the Company's inability to |
repay the loan.

Ml




Whether funds [ﬁﬁntsfmb-sid}r According  te  the information and | Mil
afe.)  recelved/ receivable Far | explanation given to us, there are no funds

specific schames from | (grants/subsidy etc] recaived/receivable
Central/State Government or its | for specific schemes from c!mmifmrel
aguncios ware properly | agencies during the year.

| accounted forfutificed as per Its
term and conditions? List the |
| cases of deviation, |

For 5CV & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. 0002358 /N500089
Abhinav Khasla
Partner

embership No: 087010
UDIN: 21087010AAAAC | 4539

Place : New Delll
Dartes 1 28> May 2021




ANNEXURE - B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT {PART-2)

Compliance Certificate

We have conducted the audit of annual acesunts of KONKAN LNG LIMITED for the vear endad 31«
March 2021 in accordance with the directions/sub-diractions issued by the CRAG of lndiz under
Sectlon 143{5) of the Companies Act, 2013 and certify that we have complied with all the
Directions/Sub-Directions issued to us.

For 5CV & Co, LLP
Chartered Aecountants
Firm Regn. No, 000235N /NS00089

Place : New Delhi
Date : 28" May 2021

Membership No.: 087010
UDIN: 2Z10BT010AAAAC | 4539




ANNEXURE - C TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

{Referred to in paragraph 3{f to "Report on Other legal and regulatory requirements” of the
(ndependent Auditors’ Report of even date to the members of KONKAN LNG LIMITED on the IND AS
Fiianckal Statements for the year ended 317 March 2021}

Beport an the Internal Flnancial Controls under Clause (I} of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of
the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act™)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of KONKAN LNG LIMITED
["the Company™) as of 31 March 2021 In conjunction with cur audit of the Ind A5 financal
statemnents of the Company for the year endead on that date,

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal fsancial
contrels based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
tonsiderdng the essential components of internal control stated In the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Owver Finandal Reperting (the "Guidance Note®) issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India ('TCALY). These responsibliities include the design, implementation
and maintenance of adequate internal Ananclal controls that were operating effectively for ensuring
the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the
cafeguarding of irs assets; the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
complateness of the accounting recards, and the tmely preparation of reliable financial information,
as reqidred under the Companiaz Act, 2013,

Auditors’ Regponsibility

Our responsibility s o express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audil. We conducted our audic in sccordance with the Guidance
Note and the Standarde on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section
143[10] of the Companies Act, 2013 to the extent applicabls to an audit of internal financial
controls, both applicable to an audic of internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the [CAL
Thoese Standards and the Culdance Note reguire that we comply with ethical requirements and plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial
controls over financlal reporting was established and maintained and if such contrels operated
effectively In all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtaln audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and thelr operating effectiveness. Qur
audit of internal financial contrels over finandal reporting included cbtaining an understanding of
internal Anancial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists,
and testing and evaluating the destgn and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the
assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the Ind A3 financial statements, whether due to fraud or
BCTOr,

We believe that the audit avidence we have obrained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Company's internal Anancial contrals systam aver financial reporting.




Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's Intermal financial control over Ananchal reportng |5 a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reiiability of fnancial reperting and che preparation of Msanclal
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policles and procedures
that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and Fzirly reflact
the fransactions and disposifions of the assets of the company; (£) provide reasonable assurance
that transsctions are recorded 2¢ necessary to permit preparacdon of fnancal statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the
company are being made only In accordance with autherisations of management and directors of the
company: and (3) provide reasomable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection af
unauthorissd acquilsition, use, or disposition of the company's assats that could have a material effect
on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitatiens of internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Becauge of the Inherent limitations of internal financial contrels aver financial reporting, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
Internal financial controls over Anancial reporting to fture peclods are subject to the risk that the
Interral financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policles or procedures may deteriomate.

Dpinion

In eur opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial centrols over financlal reporting were
operating effectively as at March 31, 2021, based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essentlal components of internal controf stated
In the Guidance Note ssued By the ICAL

For SCV & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
Flrm Regn, No. D00235N /N500089

Place ; New Delhi
Date :28™ May 2021 Membership No.: 087010

UDIN: 21087 010AAAAC ] 4539



KONKAN LNG LIMITED

ANNUAL ACCOUNTS
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GAIL Bhawan
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KONKAN LNGC LIMITED
(Formerly Known as Kenkan LNG Private Lid.)
Notes Forming part of Financial Statements
Note 1. Company Information

Reporting entity

Reokan LNG Limited. hoving CI™ number U11100DL201SPLC288147, was incarporaied on
#h Decerber 20015 for taking over the R-LNG business under the demerger scheme ol
Ratnagin Gas and Power Private Ltd ws 230 - 232 of the Companias Act, 2013 with tppointed
date of Ist January, 2016, The scheme of demerger wis approved by NCLAT on 28 February
2018 and became effective an 26" March 2018 i.c. the date on which the same wis filed with

Ministry of Corporate Affairs. The address of the Company's registered office is 16, Bhikaji
Cama Place, R.K. Puram, New Delhi-110066,

The Company bas been formed to carry on the business of aequiring, storing, processing,
regasification, transporiation of narueal gas (NG), liquefied natural gos (LNG) and other
incidental business detailed given m the Memorandum of Association of the Company

Pursuant te shercholders’ approval for conversion of the company from Private Limited
company to Public Limited company, Registrar of Companies issued fresh certificate of
incarporation on February 18, 2020 whereby the name of the Compary has been changed from
“Konkan LNG Private Limited™ to " Konkan LNG Limited.

Consequent upon wansfer of equity shares by KLL Lenders to GAIL (India) Limited in FY
2019-20, GAIL's equity stake (voting power) in Konkan LNG Limitad {KLL) has increased o
68.06% of the total paid-up equity share capital. As per provision of the Companies Act, 2013,
KLL became the Subsidiary Company of GAIL in FY 2019-20,

In FY 2020-21, GAIL purchazed equity shares amounting to Re. 139,75 crores from NTPC on
23.02.2021, thereby increesing the Equity stake to 89.28% of the total paid-up cquity share
vapital.

Mote 2. Basis of preparation and Significant Accounting Policies

1. Statement of Compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in sccordance with the Indian Accounting
Standards (Ind AS) notified under the Companies {Indian Avcounting Standards) Rules, 2015
(a3 amended from time fo time) and presentation requirements of Division 11 of Schedule 1] to
the Companies Act, 2013, {Ind AS compliant Schedule 11}, as applicable” These Financial
Statements for the year ended 31% March 2021, were authorized for issue by Board of Directors
an 28% May, 2021,

2. Basiz of measurement

The financial statement has been prepared as going concem on scerual bagis of sccounting. The
financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for certain financial
assets and linbilities (including derivative instruments) that arc measured at fiir value (refer
accounting policy regarding financial instruments). The methods uzed o measure fair values are
discussed further in notes to financial statements.




1, Functicnal and presenintion curréncy

These finaneinl statements are preseoted in ndian Rupees (INR) wineh s the Company’s
furctional curtency. All financial information presented in INR has been roundad to the tearest
ciong (up to twe decimals), excepl o stuterd otherwize,

4. Current and non=-curreat classilication

The Company presents: Assets prd TiaRilines n the Balanes Shee based on Curmrent Mo
Cureent clussification.

An nsset i€ current when it us:

Expected 1o be realized or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operaning cycle;

Held primarily for the purpose of rading:

Expectad to be realized within twelve months after the reporting perind; or

Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or vsed to scitle a lability
for at least twelve months after the reponing period.

All other assels are classifiad as non-current.

A Tiability is current wheit

[t 15 expecied to be settled in normal aperating eyele;

[t is held primarily for the purpose of trading:

[t is due to be settled within rwelve months afler the reporting period; or

There |5 to encondifional nght to defer settiement of the liability tor at least twelve months

after the reporting peried.

All other liahilities are classitied 25 non=current

Deferred tax assetelisbilities are classified as Non-Current,

The operating eycle is the time between the acquisition of essets for processing end their
realization in cash and cash eguivalenis. The Company has identified rwelve months as its
operating ¢vele,

A. Sigmificant accounting pollcies
A summary of the significant sccounting policics applied in the preparation of the financial
statemnents are as given below. These sccounting policies have been applied consistently to a
pertods presented in the financial statements.

1. Property, plant and equipment
n, Initial recognition and measurement
An item of property, plant and equipment i= recognized ns an asset if and only if it is probable

that futune economic benefits associoted with the item will flow to the company and the cost of
the item can be measured reliably.

Items of property, plant and equipment are measured a1 cost less aceumulated deprecianion’
amortization and accumulated impairment losses. Cost includes expenditure that s directly
attributable to bringing the asset to the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of
opérating n the manner intended by management.

When parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, they are
recognized separately.




Deposits, paymentslinbilities made provisionally towards compensation, rehabilitation and
other expenses relatable to land in possession ure treated as cost of land and other assets,

ln the case of assets put to use, where final settlement of bills with contrectors is yet to be
effected. capitalization 18 done on provisional basis subject to niecessary adjustment in the vear
of final settlement.

Expenditure on major inspection and overhauls of generating unit is cupitalized separately an
imitial recognition. when it meets the asset recognition criteria.

ltems of spare parts, stand-by equipment and servicing equipment which meet the definition of
Property, Plunt and Equipment (PPE), and satisfy the recognition eriterin, are capitalized. Other
spare pars are camed as mventory and recognized in the statement of profit and loss on
consunption,

b, Subsequent costs

Sobsequent expenditure is recognized as-an increase in the camying amount of the asset when it
ts- probable that fulure economic benefits desiving from the cost incurred will flow w the
enteérprise and the cost of the item can be measured reliably,

The cost of replacing part of en item of property, plant and equipment is recognized (n the
carrving amount of the item if 1t is probable that the future economic benetits embodied within
the part will flow ta the Company and its cost can be measured relishly. The carrying amount of
the replaced part is derecognized,

When significant parts of plant and equipment are required to be replaced at intervals, Company
depreciates them separately based on their specific useful lives Likewise, when a majar
ingpection is performed, its cost is recognized in the carrying amount of the plant and equipment
as a replacement if the recognition criteria are satisfied.

The costs-of the day-to-day servicing of property, plant and equipment are recopnized in profil
of loss a5 mcurred.

t. Decommissioning costs

The present value of the expected cost for the decommissioning of the asset after its use is
Included in the cost of the respective asset if the recognition eriteria for a provision are met.

d. De-recognition

Property, plant and equipment is derceognized when no future economic benefits are expected
from their use or upon their disposal, Gains and losses on disposal of an item of property, plant
and equipment are determined by comparing the procesds from disposal with the camying
mmount of property. plant and equipment, and are recognized in the statement of profit and loss.

€. Depreciation/amortization

Drepreciation is provided in accordance with the manner and useful life as specified in Schedule
L of the Companies Act, 2013, on straight line method (SLM) on pro-rata basis {monthly pro-
rata for bought out assets), except for the assets as mentioned helow where different useful life
has been taken on the basis of extemal / internal technical evelustion;




) Kutehn roads
I Enmabling wiorks

Rﬁidcnﬁaldﬁﬁlhlingﬁ
- Internal electrification of residential buildings
. Non-residentiul buildings mcluding their intemal electrification.
water supply. sewerage & draindpe works. rulway  sidings.
gerodromes., belipads and sirstps.
¢) Personal computers & laptops including peripherals
" dy thtummm fax mochines, water ooolers and refrigerators
' ¢ Temporary erections including wooden structures
| 1) Telephone exchange
[ h]' Network including wireless systeins, VEAT equipmenl, display devices
viz, projectors, sereens, CCTY, audio video conferencing systems g
other communication equipment

| h) Regasitication Unit {hased on Mazaagement Decision) 25 Years .
i|JEmployee Assets—Laptop 03 Years |
JJEmployees Assets - Household Goods 05 Yenrs |

Major overhaul and imspection costs which have been capitalized are depreciated over the
period until the next scheduled outage or sctual major inspection/everhaul, whichever is earlier,

Where the cost of depreciohle sasets has underpone o chanpe during the year dus to
increase’decrease in long term liabilities on eccount of exchange fluctuation, price adjustment.
change in duties or similar factors, the unamoriized balance of such asset is charged off
prospectively over the remaining useful life determined following the applicable sccounting
policies relating to depreciation’ amortization.

Whese it is probable that future economic benefits deriving from the cost ncurred will flow to
the enterprise and the cost of the item can be measured reliably, subsequent expenditure on a
Property, Plant and Equipment along-with i1s unumortized depreciable amount is charged off
prospectively over the revised useful life determined by technical assessment,

I circumstance, where b property is-abendoned, the cumulative capitalized costs relating to the
property are wnitten off in the same pmnd

Assets valuing less than Ré 5.000/- or less are fully depreciated during the year in which the
asset becomes availahle for use with Re. | os Witten Down Value.

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and eguipment
are reviewed at each fnancial year end and adjusted prospectively. it appropriate.

2, Capital work-in-progress
The cost of self-constructed assets (ncludes the cost of materinls & direct labour, any other costs

directly attributable to bringing the assets to the location and condition necessary for it o be
capable of operating in the manner intended by management and borrowing costs.

Expenses ditectly antribuzable to construction of property, plant and equipment incurred till they
are ready for their intended use are identified and allocated on n systematic basis on the cost of
related assets.,

Deposit works/'cost plus contracts are accounted for on the basis of statements of sccount
recerved from the confractors.

Unsettled liabilities for pace vanation’exchange rate varistion m case of contricts are accounied
for on estimated bazis as per tenms of the contracts.
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3. Intangibie assets and intangible assets under development EATR ___:/ m::),l
LR
a, Initial recognition and measuremeni k‘;‘_ﬁ_ o
Intaingible assets that are acquired by the Company, which have finite useful lives, are measured
ut cost less accumulated omortization and accumulated impurrmient losses. Cost includes any
directly siributable inciilental expenses necessary to make the assets ready for its intended use,

Expenditare incurred which are eligible for capitalizations under intungible assets are carried as
intangible assets under development till they are ready tor their (ntended use.

b. Derecognition

An mtangible asset 15 derecognized when no future economic benefits are expected from their
use or upon their disposal. Gains and losses on disposal of an item of infangible ssets are
determined by comparing the proceeds from disposal with the carrying smount of intangible
mssets and are recognized in the statement of profit and loss.

e, Amortization

Cost of software recognized as intangible asser, is amortized on straight line method over a
perind of legal right to vse or 3 years, whichever is less. Other intangible assets are amortized
on staight line besis over the useful economic life. The amortization period and the
amortization method for an intangible asset with a finite useful life are reviewed at lcast at the
end of each reporting pericd.

4, Borrowlng cosis

Borrowing costs that are directly stributable to the acquisition, construction’exploration/
development or erection of qualifying assets ere capitalired as purt of cost of such asset until
such time the assets are substantially ready for their intended uze. Qualifying nssets are assets
which take a substantial peniod of time 1o get ready for their intended use or sale.

When the Company borrows funds specifically for the purposs of obtaining a qualifying asset,
the borrowing costs incurred are capitalized. When Company borrows funds genemlly and uses
them for the purpose of ebtaining a qualifying ssset. the capitalization of the homowing costs is
computed hased on the weighted average cost of generl borrowing that are cutstanding during
the period ond used for the scquisition, construction‘exploration or erection of the qualifying
aszel,

Capialization of borrowing costs ccases when substantially all the activities necessary fo
prepare the qualifying asscts for their intended uses are complete, Borrowing costs consist of
interest and other costs that an entity incurs in connection with the bomowing of funds. Income
eamed on temporary investment of the borowings pending their expenditure on the qualifying
assets 15 deducted tfrom the borrowing costs eligible for capitalization. Borrowing costs include
exchange differences arising from fereign currency borrowings o the extent that they are
regarded as an adjustment 1o interest costs,

Other barrowing costs are recognized as an expense in the year in which they are incurred.
5. Inventories
inventories are valued at the lower of cost and net realizable value.

Cost includes cost of purchase, cost of conversion and other costs incurred In bringing the
inventories  their present location and condition, Cost is determined on weighted average
basis. Costs of purchased inventory are determined after deducting rebates and discounts



Met nealizable value 15 the estimated selling price in the ordinary. course of bhusiiess, less
eslimated cosls of completion and the estimaled costs necessu'y 10 make the sale. The
diminution in the value of obsolets. unserviceable and surplus stores & spares 15 asceruained on
review and provided for accordingly. The valuation of serap, if any, is done at estimated net
realiznble value,

The leftover System Use Gis is accounted for os invenlory to comply IND AS 113 Revenue
from Controct with Customers by the Company at fair value at each reporting dare,

fh. Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents in the balance sheet comprise cash ar banks and in hand and short-
term deposits with an ortginal mamrity of three months or less. which are subject (o an
insignificant risk of changes in value.

7. Provisions, contingent liabilities and confingent assers

A provision is recogmzed if, as 8 resull of a past event, the Company has a present legal or
constructive obligation that can be estimated reliably, end it is probable that an outflow of
economic benefits will be reguired to seftle the obligation. If the effect of the nme value of
money is material, provisions are detenmined by discounting the expected future cash flows at a
pre-tox rate that reflects current market assessments of the time valve of money and the risks
specific o the lability. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the
passage of time is recognizod as a finmwe cost.

The amount recognized as a provision is the best 2stimate of the consideration required o settle
the present obligation at repuriing date, laking into sceount the rsks and uncertainties
surrounding the obligation.

When some or all of the economic henefits required to settle s provision sre expected to be
recovered from a third party, the recervable is recognized as an asset if it is virtually certain that
reimbursement will be received 2nd the amount of the receivable can be measured reliably. The
expense relating to o provision is presented in the statement of profit and loss net of any
reimbursement.

Contingent liabilities nre possible obligations that arise from past events and whose existence
will only be confirmed by the oceurrence or non-oecurrence of one or more future events not
wholly within the control of the Company. Where 1t is not probable that an outflow of economic
benefits will be required, or the amount cannot be estimated reliably, the obligation s diselosed
as o contingent fiability, unless the probability of outflow of economic benelits is remotz.
Contingent liabilities are disclosed on the bhasis of judgment of the management independent
experts. These are reviewed at cach balance sheet date and are adjusted to reflect the current
management estimate.

A contingent asset is disclosed, when there is a possible asset that arises from past events and
whose existence will be confirmed only by the occurrence o non-occurrence of one of mars
urcertain future events not wholly within the control of the Company.

Contingent [iahilities/assets exceeding * 5 Lacs in ench cose are disclosed by way of notes to
accounts except when there is remote possibility of setlement/realtzation.




8. Foreign currency transactions and translation

Transactions w foreign curencies are imitially recordad at the functional currency spot rates al
the date the transaction first qualifies for recognition. The financial stntements are presented 1n
Indian Rupees (INR), which s also the Company’s functional currency.

Mongiary assets and lishilities denominated in foreign currencies are triislated at the fupctional
currenicy spot rates of exchonge of the reporting date. Exchange differences arising on
settlement or trunslation of monetury itents are recogntzed in profit or loss in the vear in which
it anses.

MNor-monctary itemns measured at fair value in o foreign cumeney are translated using the
eichange rates at the date when the fair value 5 determined. The gain or loss ansing on
translation of non-monetary items is recognized in line with the gain or loss of the tem Irising
on determination of fair value of such item. either in other comprehensive income or the
Staternent of Profit and Loss as the case maybe,

0. Revenue

a. Revenue from Regasification

Company's revenues arise from charges collected from customers for regesification of LNG #ne
other income. Taxes imposed by government, collected by the Company from customer, are
excluded from revenue.

Effective April [, 2018, the Company has applied Ind AS 115 which establishes a
comprehensive framework for determining whether, how much and when revenue is o be
recognized. Ind AS 115 replaced Ind AS 15 Revenue and Ind AS 11 Construction Contracts,
The Company has adopted Tnd AS 115 wsing the modified refrospective method. The effect of
nitially applying this standard is recognized at the date of initial application (i.e. April 1, 2008),

Revenue is recopgnized to depict the transfer of control of promized poeds or services fo
customers upon the satisfaction of performance obligation under the contract in an amount that
reflects the consideration to which the entity expects to be entitled in exchange for those poods
or services. Consideration includes goods or services contributed by the customer, a5 non cash
considerution, over which Compansy has control,

Revenue from sale of goods and services is recognized on the transfer of control to the custemer
and upon the satistaction of performance obligations under the contract.

Where performance obligation is satisfied over time, company recognizes revenue wsing input/
output method based on performance completion till rveporting date, Where performunce
obligation 15 setisfied at a paint in time. company recognizes revenpe when customer obtains
control of promised goads and services in the contract.

. Other income

Insurance claims for loss of profit are accounted for in the year of acceptance. Other insurance
<laims are accounted for based on certainty of realization,

Interest-surcharge recoverable on advances 1o suppliers as well as waraaly elaims whercy
there is uncertainty of realization/scceptance are aceounted fior on receiptacceptance.

10, Employee benefits

All short term employee benefits are recognized at the undiscounted smount in the aceod
period in which they are incurred.




Company's contributions paid’ payabie during the year towards provident fumd for own cide
emplovees 15 recognized in the statement of prollt and loss and the same 15 pawd o empliyecs'
Provident Funds Organization.

Emploves Benefits urider Definad Benefit Plans i respect of gratuiry are recognized based on
the present volue of defined benefit obligation. which 1s computed on the basis of actuarial
valuation using the Projected Unit Credit Method,

Ohligations en other long-term emplovee benefits, viz. and leave encashment are provided
using the projected unit credit method of actuarial valuation made at the end of the year

Re-measurement including setuarial gains and losses are recognized in the balance sheet with a
corresponding debit or eredit to retained earnings through Statement of Profit and Loss or Other

Comprehensive Income in the year of occurrence, 2= the case may be. Re-measurements are not
reciassified 1o the Statement of Profit and Loss in subseguent periods,

The Hability for employees' henefit of employees seconded by the promoeter’s organization in
respect of provident fund, pension. gratuity, post- retirement medical facilities, compensated
ahsences, long service awerd. economic rehabilitation schemes and other tenninal benefits is
retained by the respective organization.

Termination benefits are emplovee benefits provided in exchonge for the termination of an
empioyee’s employment as o result of either:

(&} en entity’s decision to terminate an employee's employment before the normal retirement
date; or

(b} an employee’s decision to sccept an offer of benefits in exchange for the termination of
empicyment

Termination benefits are typically lump sum payments, but sometimes also include:

{a} Enhancement of post-employment benefits, either indirextly through an employee benefit
plan or directly.

(b} salary until the end of a specified notice period if the cmployee renders no further service
thist

provides economic benefits to the entity.

In respect of employees seconded from GAIL India Lud., the proportionate charge for the period I
of service of such employees in the company 15 accounted as an expense, on the hasis of debits
ratsed by such organization,

L1. Other expenses

Preliminary expenses on account of new projects incurmed price to approvel of feasibility
report/techno economic clearance are charged 10 Statement of Profit and Loss. Net pre-
commisgioning income/expenditure is adjusted directly in the cost of related assets and systems,

wear incurred.

L2 Income tax

Ingome fax expense comprises current and deferred tax. Cumrent tax eXpese is recognized in
profit or less except w the extent that it relates w items recognized directly in other
eamprehensive incame or equity, in which case it is recognized in OCL or equily,



Current wy (5 the expected ax povable oo the taxable income for the YERr, using fax rates
enacted or substantively enacted and as applicabiz at the reporting date, and any adjustment
tax payable in respect of previous vears.

Deferred tax is recognized using the halance sheet method. providing for temporary differences
between the carrying amounts of sssets and labilities tir financial reporting purposes and the
nmounts used for twxation purposes. Deferred tax is measured ot the tax rates that are expected
to be applied to temporary differences when they reverse, based on the laws that have hesn
enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are
efiset if there is a legally enforcesble right to offser cunent tax liabilitles and assets. and they
relate to income taxes levied by the same tax authority,

Dieferred tax is recogmzed in profit or loss except 1o the extent that it relates to items recognized
directly in OC] orequity, in which case it is recognized in OC! or equity,

A deferred tax asset is recognized 1o the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will
be wvailable against which the temporary difference can be utilized. Deferred tax sssete are
raviewad ut each reporting date and are reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable th
the related tax benefit will be realized.

13, Leases

Ind AS |16 Leases, mandatory for reporting periods beginning on or affer Apnril |, JtH
replices existing lease requirements under Ind AS 17. This standard is applicable 1o all
coniracts existing as on. or entered into, on orafter | Apnl 2019

2, As lessee
Identifying a lease

At the inception of the contract, the Company assesses whether a contract is, or containg, o
lease. A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the dght to control the use ofan
identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration. The company assesses
whather:

The contract involves the use of an identi fied asset, specified explicitly or implicitly.

The Company has the right to obtain substantially all the economic benafits from wse of the
aszet throughout the period of use, and

The Company has right to direct the use of the ssset,

Company recognises lzase liabilities to make lease payments and right-of-use assets NG
representing the right w0 wse the underving assets. p

Initial recognition of Right of use asset (ROU) %‘ '.
The Company recognises a ROU asset ot the léase commencement date (i.e, the date M
underlying asset is available for use). ROU assets are initinlly measured ot cost less any
accumulated depreciation and impainment losses, and adjusted for any remessurement of lesse
linbilities. The cost of right-of-use assets includes the amount of lesse liahilities recogised,
adjusted for any leasc payments made at or before the commencement date, plis any initial
direct costs meurred aad an estimate of costs to dismantle and remove the underlying assct or I
to restore the underlying asset or site on which it is located, lass any lease incentives received, |



Subseguent mensurement of Right of use asset (ROL)

ROU! assets are subsequently amortized wsing the sermipht-line method from  the
commencement date to the earliar of the end of the useful life of ROU psset or tha end of the
lease tenmn. [ ownership of the leassd asset transfers 1o the Company at the ¢nd of the lease
term or the cost reflects the exercise of a purchase option, deépreciation is culculated wsing the
estimated useful life of the asset. [n addition, the right of use asset i3 penodically reduced by
tmpairment losses, i any, snd pdjusted for certain re-measurcment of the lease lability, (Refer
to the accounting policy regarding [mpnirment of non-financial assets.

Inidal recognition of lease liability

Lease liahilifies are initlally measured at the present value of the lease payments to be paid over
the lense term. Lease payments included in the measurement of the lease liabilines comprise of

the foliowing ”:‘ﬁ
( MEw Dk :HII

Varinhle leass payments that depend on an index or 2 mate - ,J";‘

Amounts expected to be payable under o residunl value guarantes: and % 2

The exercise pnce under-a purchase option, extension opuon and penalties for early termination

only if the Company is reasonably certain to exercise those options.

Fixed payments, including in-substonce fixed payments;

p—

Subsequent messurement ol lease lability

Lease liabilities are subsequently increased to reflect the pceretion of interest and reduced for
the lease payments made, . In addition, the camrying amount of lease liabilities is remeasured if
there is a modification, o change in the lease tenn, a change in the lease payments (eg.,
changes o future payments resulting from & change tn an indax or rate used 1o determing such
lease pavinents) or a change in the assessment of an option to purchase the underlving asset

Short-term leases and leases if low-value assats

The Company applics the short-term |ease recognition exemption 10 it8 shor-term leases (i.e,,
those lenses that have a lease term of |2 months or less from the commencement date and do
not contain a purchase option). It also applics the lease of low-value assets recognition
exemption to leases of office equipment and phoweopy machines thit are coasiderad to be low
value. Lease payments on shor-termn leases and leases of low-value nssets are recognised as
expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

b. As lessor

Leases in which the Company does nol transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership of an asset are ¢lassified as opemating leases. Rental income from operating lease is
recognised on i steaipht-ling basiz over the term of the relevant lease

Leases are classified as finance leases when substantsally all of the risks and rewands of
pwnership transfer from the Company to the lessee. Amounts due from lessees under finance
leases are recorded as receivables and finance lease income 5 allocated to sccounting periods
s s Lo reflect a constant periodic rate of retum on the net investment outstanding in respect of
the lease.



I4. Impairment of non-financinl asseis

The earrying smounts of the Company's non-financial assets are reviewed at each reparting date
to determine whether there is any indication of impainment considering the provisions of Ind AS
36 ‘Impatrment of Assets”. If any such inclication exists, then the gsset's recoverable amount is
estimated,

The recoveruble amount of an gsset or cash-generating unit is the kigher of its fair value less
costs o disposal and its value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows
are discounted to their present value using o discoun! rate that reflects eurrert market
assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. For the purpose of
umpainment festing, nssets that cannet be tested individually wre grouped together into the
smallest group of assets that generates cash inflows from continuing use that are largely
independent of the cash inflows of other assets or groups of assets (the “tash-genesating unit”,
or “Cau™),

An impairment oss s recognized if the carrying amount of an asset or its CCGU exceeds its
estimared recoverable amount. [mpairment losses are recognized in profit or loss. Imipairment
losses recognized in respect of CGUs are reduced from the enrrying amounts of the asscts of the
CGLL

Impainment losses recognized in prior perods are assessed at each reporting date for any
indications that the loss has decreased or no longer exists. An impairment loss is reversed if
there has been p change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable amount, An
impaimient loss is reversed only 1o the extent that the asset’s carrying amount does not excecd
the camying amount that would have been detenmined, net of deprocistion o

impainmeént loss had been recognized.

15, Operating segments

In accordance with Ind AS 108, the operating segments used to present Sepnie
identified on the basis of intemal reports used by the Company's Management to allocate
resources (o the segments and assess their performance, The Board of Directors is collectively
the Company's *Chief Operating Decision Maker' or ‘CODM’ within the meaning of Ind AS
105, The indicators used for internal reporting purposes mav evolve in connection with
performance assessment measures put in place.

Segment results that are reported to the CODM include items directly attribatable to a sepment
as well as those that can be allocated on a reasonable basis. Unallocsted items comprise mainly
corporate expenses, finance expenses and income tax expenses.

Revenue directly attributable 1o the segments is considersd ms segment revenue, Expensas
directly attributable to the sepments and common expenses allocated on & reasonable basis are
considered as segment expenses,

Segment capital expenditure is the tofal cost incurred during the pericd 1o acquire property,
plant and equipment. and intangible assets other than goodwill,

Segment agsets comprise property, plant and equipment, intangible assets, trade and other
receivables, inventories and other assets that can be dircetly or reasonably allvcated o
segments, For the purpose of segment reposting for the vear, property, plant and efuipment
have been allocated to segments based on the extent of usage of ussets for operations
attributable 1o the respective segments. Seement assets do not include investments, income tax
assets, capital work in progress. capital advances, corporate assels and other current assets that
cannot reasonably be allocated to sepments.




Sesment labilities inclode all operating habilines n respect of & segment und consist
principally of trade and other povables, employee benefits and provistons, Segment Liabilities do
not ochude equiry, income wmx labilities, loans and borrowmigs and other liahilities and
provisions that cannot reasanably be allocated o sepmenis.

16, Material prior period errors

Matenial prior period ermors are corrected recrospectively by restating the comparative wmounts
for the priee penods presented in which the omor occurred. [f the ermor occurred hétore the
earlies period presented, the opening balances of assets, labilities and equity for the earliest
period presented, are restated,

Prior period expenses’income of items of ¥ 1 crore and below are charged to natural heads of
aecounts.

17. Earnings per share

Basic eamings per eyuity share is computed by dividing the net profit or loss attributable to
equity shareholders of the Company by the weighted avermage number of equity shares
putstanding during the fimancial year

Diluted camings per equity share is computed by dividing the net profit or loss attributable o
equity shareholders of the Company by the weighted average number of oquity shares
considered for deriving basie eernings per egoity share and also the weighted average number of
equity shares that could have been issued upon conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares,

18. Cash flow statement

Cash flow statement i3 prepared in accordance with the indirect method prescnbed in Ind AS 7
“Stavement of Cash Flows®,

19, Financial instruments

A financial instrument |5 any ¢ontract that gives nse to 8 financial asset of one entity and a
financial liability or equity instrument of another entity.

2. Financial assets

Classifieation

The Company classifies financial assets ns subsequently measured at smortized cost, Rir valoe
through other comprehensive income or fair value through Statement of Profit and Loss on the
basis of its business model for managing the finoncial assets and the contractunl cash flows
characteristics of the financial asset. '

Initial recognition and measurement

All finaneial nssets are recopnized initially at fair value plus, in the case of Amancial assets not
recorded ot fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that ase amnbutable to the
acquisition or issue of the finuncial asset




Subsequent measurement
For purposes of subsequent measurement finencial assers are classified in below categories:
o) Finnneial assers carried at amortized cost

Firancial assets other than denvatives and specific investments, is subsequently measured at
amortized cost if it is held within a business model whoss objective is to hold the assel in order
to collect contructual cash Hows and the contractual tenms of the tinancial asset give rise on
specified dates to cash flows that are solely puyments of principal and imerest on the principal
amount outstanding,

b) Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income

Financial assets other than derivatives comprising specific investment is subsaquently mensured
ut fiuir valise through other comprehensive income if it 15 held within a business model whose
objectivie 15 achieved by both collecting contrectual cash flows and sefling financial assets and
the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that ace
solely payments of principal and ntersst on the principal amount outstanding, The Company
hes made an irrevocable clcction for s invesiments which are clnssified as-equity instruments
to present the subseguent changes in fir value in other comprehensive income based on its
business model,

€} Financial assets at fair value through Statement of Profit and Loss

A Hnancial asset including derivative which is not clossified in any of the above categories are
subseguently fair valued through profit or loss.

Derecognition

A financial asset (or, where applicable; @ part of a financial asset or part of & Company of
similar financial assets) is primarily derecognized (i.e. removed from the Compuny’s balance
sheet) when:

« The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or

» The Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an
obligation to pay the received cash flows in full withoot material delay to a third party under a
‘pass-through’ amangement: and either () the Company has transferred substantially all the
risks and rewards of the asset. or (b} the Company has neither transferred nor retained
substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the asset,

Impairment of financial assets

In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company applies expected credit loss (ECL) model for
measurement and recognition of impaimment loss on the following financial assets and credit
risk exposure:

(a) Financial assets that are debt instruments, and are measured at amortized eost e, loans,
debt securities, sits, trade receivables and bank b ;
securities, depo alance )

A e
(b) Lease receivables under Ind AS 116, A% e
o [ Néw Delhi) s
= NEH 5_.‘
-

(€} Trade recelvables under Ind AS 115,
- -"l':':n'

{d) Financial guamntee contracts which are not mensured as st FVTPLR,

For recognition of impairment loss on other financial assets and risk exposure, the Company
determines that whether there kas been & significent increase in the credit rsk since initial
recognition. IF credit risk has pot increased significantly, 12-maonth ECL is used to provide for
impainment loss. However, it credit risk has increased significantly, lifetime ECL is used. If, in
a subsequent period. credit quality of the instrument improves such that there is no longer s

P




sigmficant incrense in credit sk sinee initial recognition. then the entity reverts to redognizing
impairment loss allnwance based on 12-month ECL. 7 h L

k. Finaneial Wabiities

Classifieation

The Company class:fies all financial Lisbilites as subsequently measured at amortized
except tor fimancinl habilities at fair value through Sintement of Profit and Loss, Such liabilines,
ineluding derivatives shall be subsequently measured st fair value

Initial recognition and measurement

All financial Habilities are recognized initially at far value and, i the case of borrowimgs and
pavables, net of directly attributable transaction costs. The Company®s fnaneial liabilities
include trade and other payables and borrowings including bunk overdrafts,

Subsequent measurement
The messurement of financial lisbilities depends on their ¢lassification, as described below:
Financlal liabilitles at amortized cost

After initial measurement, such financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortized cost
using the EIR method. Gains and losses are recognized in profit or loss when the lishilities are
derecognized as well as through the EIR aimortization provess Amortized cost is calculated by
taking into account any discount or premivm on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integra
part of the EIR, The EIR amortization is included in finance costs in the profit or loss. This
caregory gencrally applies to borrowings, trade payables and other contractual linbilities

Finanecial liabilities at fair value throogh profit or loss

Finoncial liebilities at failr value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for
trading and financial liabihnes designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit
or loss. Financial liebilities are classified as held for trading if they are incurred for the purpose
of repurchasing in the near term. This category alse mcludes derivative financial instruments
entered inte by the Company that are not designated s hedging instruments in hedge
relationships 28 defined by Ind-AS 109, Separated embedded derivatives are also classified ns
heid for rading untess they are designated as effective hedging instruments,

Fains of losses on labilities held for trading are recognized in the profit or loss.

Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition at feir value through profit or loss are
dosignated at the initisl date of recognition, and only if the critéria in Ind AS 108 are satisfied.
For liabilitles designated as FYTPL, falr value gainsdosses atinbutable w changes in own credi
risk are recognized in OCL These gains/losses are not subsequently transferred to profit and
loss, However, the Company may transfier the cumulative gain or loss within equity. All other
changes m fair value of such lability are recognized in the statement of profit or less. The
Company has not designated any financial liability as at fair value through profir ard loss.

Derecoznition

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or
cancelled or expires. When an existing financial liability is replseed by another from the same
lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an cxisting lisbility are substantially
modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the derecognition of the original
lability and the recogrnition of a new liability, The difference in the respective carrying amo

i recognized in the statement of profit or loss, gg‘x LNG




Offseiting of financizl Instruments

Financial assets and financial linbititics arc offset and the net amount is reported in the baliiice
sheet if there i 4 currently caforcenble tegal right to offset the recymized smounts and there is
an intention to settle on a net basis, to realize the assets and seitle the liahilities simultanecusly.

Derivative financial instruments
Initial recognition and subscquent measurement.

Derivatives are carried as fnoncial assets when fhe tair value is positive and as financial
liabilities when the fair value is negative. Any gains or losses arising from changes in the fair
value of derivatives are taken to statement of peofit and oss.

20. Fair value measurement

The Compuny measures financial instruments includin g derivatives. at fair value ol each balanes
sheet date,

All nssers and lishilities for which Fair value 5 measared or disclosed in the financial
statements are categorized within the fair value hierarchy, deseribed us follows, based on the
lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement a5 a4 whole:

(1) Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical essets or
liabilities

(ii) Level 2 — Valuation technigues for which the lowest level input that is significant to the
feir value messurement is directly or indirect] v ohservahle

(i) Level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level inpu! that is significant to the
fair value measurement is unobservable,

For sssets end Labilities that are tecognized in the balance sheet on a recurring basis, the
LCompany determines whether transfers have occurred hetween levels in the hierarehy by re-
assessing categorization (hased an the lowest level tnput that i3 significant to the fair value
measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting period.

For the purpose of fur value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and
liabilitics on the basis of the nature, charactaristics and risks of the asset or lrability and the Tev
of the fair value hierarchy as explained above.

B. Liseofes tes and jud i

The preparation of financial statements requires management to make judgments, estimates and
assumptions that may impact the application of accounting policies and the reported value of
assets, liabilities, income, expenses and related disclosures concerning the flems involved as
well as contingent assets and liabilities at the balance sheet date. The esiimates and
management’s judgiments are based on previous experience and other factors considered
reasonable and prudent in the circumstances, Actual resulis may differ from thess estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to
accounting estimaltes are recognized in the period in which the estimates arc revised and in any
future periods affected.

In order to enhance understanding of the Fnancial statements, information about significant
areas of estimution, uncertainty and crisigal Judgments in applying accounting policies that have
the most significant effect on the amounts recognized in the financial statemyents is ns under:




I. Determining the lease term of contracts with renewnl and rermination oplions

Company determines the lese term s the non-cancellable term af the lease, together with any
periods covered by an option o extend the lease If It is reasonably certain to be execised. or
any perids covered by an option o terminate the lease, if it is reasonably certain not to he
axercised,

Company has several lease contructs that include extansion and termination opticns. Company
applies judgement in evaloating whether it ts reasonably cerain whether or not to cxercise the

tion to renew or tenminate the lense, That is. it considers all relevant factors that creste an
seonomie ineentive for it to exercise either the rencwal or termination, A frer the commencement
dute, Company resssesses the lepse term if there s a signiticant even! or change in
cirvwnstances that is within its control and affects its ability to exercise or not to exercise the
option to renew or 10 termingte (e, construction of signilicant leasehold improvements or
sighificant customisation to the leased asset),

2. Useful life of property, plant and equipment

The estimated wseful life of property, plant and equipment is based on @ number of factors
including the effects of obsolescence, demand, competition and other economic factors (stich a8
the stability of the industry and known technological advances) and the level of maintenance
cxpenditures reguired 1o obtain the expeeted future cash flows from the assct,

Liseful life of the essets is determined in accordance with Schedule 11 of the Companies Aet,
2013 and techmical evaluation, wherever considered appropriate by management,

The Company reviews at the end of each reporting date the useful life of property, plant and
equipment and are adjusted prospectively, if appropriate;

3. Recoverable umount of property, plant and equipment

The recoverable amount of plant and equipment is based on estimates and assumptions
regarding in particular the expected murket outlook and fulure cash flows associated with the
power plants. Any changes in thess assumptions may have a material impact on th
measurement of the recoverable amount and could result in impairment. -

4. Defined Beneflt Plans

Employee benefit obligations are measured on the basis of actuarial assumptions which inchde =
mortality and withdrawal rates as well o5 assumptions concerning future developments in
discount rates, the mte of salary increases and the [nflation rate. The Compeny considers that
the assumptions used to measure its obligations an appropriate and documented. However, an
changes in these sssumptions may have a material impact on the resulting caleulations,

5. Revenues

Revenue from regnsification services [s recognized when services are rendered. Revenue fro
regnsification services is netof Goods and Service tay,

The Company uses output method in accounting for the revenue in respect of sile of services,
Use of output method requires the company to recognize revenue based on performance
completion tll date e.g units delivered. The estimates are assessed continually during the term




of the contract and the compansy mcasures its progress towards eomplete satisfaction of its
parformance obligations satisfied over fime ot the end of gach reporting pertod,

Company updates its estimated trapsaction price fo represent faithfully the circumistaicey
present af the end of the réporting period and the changes in clrewmstances during the rEporing
pertod including penalties, damages ete,

6. Determination of discount rate as a lesses

Company cannot readily determine the interast rate mmplicit in the lease, therefore, it uses its
incremenin! horrowing rate ([BR) to measure lease fiabilities. Company estimates its
ineremental borrowing rate, which is the rute of interest that the Company would have to pay 1
Borrow on 4 collozeralized basis over a similar term an amount equal to the lease pmyments in a
similar economic environment using observable availahle inputs (such as markes interast rates),

7. Provisions and contingencies

The assessments undertaken in recognizing provisions and contingencias have heen mads in
#ecordance with Ind AS 37, ‘Provisions. Contingent Lisbilities and Contingent Assets’. The
eviiuation of the likelihood of the contingent events has required best judpment by management
regarding the probebility of exposure to potential loss. Should circumstances change following
unforeseeable developments, this likelihood could alter.

B. Taxes

Signtficant judgements are involved in detemmining the provision for income faxes, including
umaunt expected to be paidirecovered for uncertain tax positions.

Deferred tax assets are recognized for unused fax losses 1o the extent that it 15 probeble that
taxible profit will be available against which the losses can be utilized. Significant managemen:
judgement is required 1o determing the amount of defierred tax assets that can be recognized,
based upon the likely timing and the level of future taxable profits together with future tax
planning strategivs.

9 Impairment of Non-Financial Assets

The impainment provisions for financial asses are based on assumptions about risk of default,
expected loss rates and tming of cash flows. The Company uses judgment in making these
assumptions and selecting the inputs to the impaimment calculation, based on the Company's
past history, existing market conditions as well ag forward leoking estimates at the end of each

reporting perind.
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Poonksn LS Limired
Moles Ly Finnncinl Stalements a5 ot March 210, 20210

o Finnncinl Assets- Non-current (% Croie)
A5 ot Ax ol
Murch 31,2021 flarch 31, 1028
bA  Loans
Lngn & emploveess
- Secured, Commidered good a2 0oz
« Linsecurad, Corsidered poodi CY- Ba 29,810} {100 (iR}
Interist Ascriad on Loan to Employees a4z Q.0
Al 004 0.4k
B —{kthers
Balance with Tem deposits widy rensabning mansiy z 2143

excesding 13 momihs

i Ek - 2.0

Totl (A-B) 0,04 1.9

¥ Loans given o employoes bave been recognised af book value in view of ingignificant amount.

4C  (bther Mon Current Asseis

@€ Crore)
Asat As nit
March 31,2021 Muorch 31, 2820
Capital advances;

LUnsscured 21E5 -
Prepaid expenies nnd others i} | -
Total Eﬁ =

7 Inventories (% Crore)
As Al AS oAt
DMelmreh 31,2021 March 31, 2020
Seores anad spares® 1513 14.62
LNG Stock 191 .30 138,65
Twinl L0084 154,28
e e — ——————————————— |

* [ocludes Muterial In Transk amounting 10 Bs. 0,15 Crodey PY= RS, 0,13 Crores}
Comying mmoumt of invenfories are hypothesated as ssourity for bomowines, ( Refer Mot | T)
For the purposs of method of valuation of istveniories, refer Wote Mo, 3051 of Fimecinl Stnivmemis,




8 Foancial Assels-Caurreat- Loam

¥ Croret

A onk LEW [
Mlarch 31,2021 March 31, 2020
Securily deposiia
- U'msevured, Comindered Ciood INES il ]
[aoan oo emigboyes:
- Bevpeed, sonsidened good 0.4 1.0
= Linsecural, Considered good 041 {102
Tl 0135 .04
% Trade receiviibles
I% Crocel
Azt Ax ot
Murch JE2021 larch 31, 2020
{Urasecnpeds Considersd good, undess othaneise stated)
Trade Reoeivables *
rthars - -
From related parties 5080 TI.AD
Lengis Provassem e doodefial debre . =
Tl =80 7740

* a} Mo rade receivable are due from direclors or other officent of the company either severally or jeintly with mey other
persen Bor any wede reesivable age dyue from finms or private compankes respectively i wheck any dirccior {4 pariser,
biFor terms and conddions relatlng 10 relasl party receivables, réler pode 33,

&I arrying amount of rads fecehvables s hypothevated & sowity for bormowings. (Refer MNote 17)
diTrade reeeivables are non-immerest hearing

10 Cash and Bank balnnces % Crorel
Asat As Al
Miarch 31.2021 Mareh 31, 2020
104 Cash & eash equivalents:

Balagees with banks:

- Cumrent aegounts 3] i5.10

- Depoaits wath ociginal maturity leds than thees mondls * & 18 Q532

Cash on hand . &

N T4.59 114,32

* Shor-erm depesits are masde for varpng periods of betwesn one day und three moniths, depending on the immediane
cazk pequirements of the Company. and darm intersst ot the respective short-term deposit rates.




108 HBank Bulances other than Cashand Cnsh Equivalents

1T Crore)

Aol Ay ok
March3],2021 Mlarch 31, 2020
Terin deporsiis:
Peposis with engimal margiey-and rémanmng mommiy of e &2
fesis tham |2 montha
(B IT3s
Totml (A+B) 157.04 194,54
11 Current Finsncial Asset- Cthery (¥ Crore)
Asar As at
March 31,2011 Mlarch 31, 2030
[ngerest seorued on tomm déposits 0z .75
Balance with Term deposits with original maturicy fih. 76 7112
exceeding |2 months but remaining manerity Jess tham 12
months®
Twtal 67,49 T147

* Ineludes deposits of B 203 CriPY-Ra, 1.5 Cr.) having lien auntnss Lemer of credir and tla_uE Guaranies

11 Dher Current mssety (¥ Crure
As =i As at
Mlarch 10,2021 March 31, 2030
Advnnees to confractors and suppliers {Unsecured) Q22 0,04
Capltal advances:
Linsecired

Chker advances
Secured - -
Unsecyrad .44 0635
Considersd doabiful e 2Th
Lass: Allowanee for bad and doubiful debis {2.76) (2.76)
Balanee with Government Departments
G5T Becenmble 401 1308
TDE Recovernhils L1 14.40
Prepaid expenses and others 411 4.76

Tuotal

15.6.3 3314
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onkan LNG Ltd,
Motes to Financlal Statements us ot Mareh 31, 2021

Note 17 -Finnncis! Linbilities- Non Carvent Borrowings

Non current borrowings

Term lenms - Secured

Froam Basks

Erom Relyed Party
GAJL TTndind Lal

From Dihess:

Total (A+H}

4% Crored

As mt March 31, 2021 Az at Marech 31, 2020
{ A widkred )

181307 LEL3.07

A8 507 FHLINT

Driring FY 201920, company sbtrined an intec-oorporane loan fom GAIL India Limined amnouanting to Bs. 2700 srores ([CL-
[y and Rz, 111307 ceteed {ITL T0) has besen nowiedl by prévions landers in favoar 0P GAIL [ Tndia) Lid on selllemont ol their

dues,

Boh the Loass 2. ICL-1 and ICL-18 carvies an interest rate of | Yesr 5B MCLR + Spread of 20 BPS per gnmom o be reset

ICL-1 is repayable from 31 March 2025 and will be repaid by 31 March 2031, Repavment of ICLT] shall start from FY 2030
31 bt ealy afier full repoyment of TCL-1 and will be repaid by 30 Sep 2032,

Carrying amount of all the aseets of the company are hypothecated as secunity for bormowings as per the tenny

and conditions of loan agreement.

MNote |8 - Ocher Non Corvent Finaoclal Linbilitfies

Lease Liabiliry
Payable for eapital expendifure
Iemerast accrued on bormuwings-Reltod Party

Mote 19 = Long term provisiems

Provaion for emploves b i
As per Last Balnpee Sheei

Add; Additons’ Adjustments during the year
Less: Amound paid during the year

Dithers

(T Crare)
An gt Mareh 31, 2021 Axat March 31, 2020
{ Andited)
4,97 6 58
6 3% 175
Total 9133 %31
_—_—
(T Crore)
As at March 31, 2021 Asat March 31, 2020
{Audioed)
.22 017
(0. 0.0%
n.al A
Tatal Qa0 i e




Nady M- Trads Pavables

Trnde pikyiibles

= Ui of rmicno-enterpeides dnd sanall eriamriseys

- Dz of creditors ether than micrm enterpmses and small
ETErfirses

Trode povables morelated partes

Tual

Mote 21t Conrract Llabilides- Carren:

Lrnzegured, comicherad good:
AT (Imdend Limitesd

Mante 12 - Ohiher Curreil Ananeial Eabilities-

Creposits Romnnon Meney ffom Cesomersooniretorsiothers

Lease Liabiliy
Interest aucrued nod dus on bormoranings
Payable foe capital &xipndinmre:
-Payable e Relaied partics
Puyable to Cihiers
Expenses payabile and giber Habilithes
Tuial

Mate 23 - Dither current labilitios

Statutory dues Payvable
«Tax Deducied a2 Seumce (Incoma Tax)
-G5T Payuhie
-Uhfer Samsory Dees
Totnl

Mate 24 - Curronl provislons

Frovisaom for cuspom duty®
Provisiom For enmployes banefis

Total

T Crored
An ot Mareh 3], 10

An owd Mlarch 31, 2033

v udireds

LR 1.5

31 o6 13.73

.63 LT

Al G JEN1

(T Crore]

As at March 31, 2021 Asaf Mareh 11, 2020
{Apdited

- 1580

= LE.R0)

(T Croce)

Asat Marel 36 032 - —Asad Miareh 3. 200
{ Asdited )

.RY 20

221 2

L33 eI

1607 Qa7

.25 033

Fy b 12.12

(T Crore)

Az al Mareh 31, 2021 Asat March 31, 2020
i Andited)

3.05 1.6

1535 1222

(.01 .16

15,45 14.97

_— T

1% Crore)

As i Mareh 31, 2011 As at Mareh 30, 2010
{Audited)

801,00 LRI H

(.01 i |

2001 LA

* - Pending asceriamment of sxact amount, provision of T 30 crore was made as on 3 st March 2004, Permission by
Dieparmment of Revenue, Govermment of Inidia, [t bringing commerckal cargos @t LNG Termimal have been perceived by
Department of Revenue leading to cessarion of exsmption of custom dury on equipments imponed for LNG Terminal
completinn. Pending CUEA approval for the contmance of exemption with commercinl use of LNG Terminal Bank
guaraies of T 80 crore hng been flsmished  Custom Deparmment as seourity by RGPPL on behalf of company.




Pomkan LN Lid
Nidtes tw Flnmielad Sratemseats fier e 5 sar eaded Mareh 31, 2020

22 Revennt [eam operution (% Crore)
Year Fade:d Your Fnded Mareh
Mareh 31, 2072 31, 2
Regasifleation elharges® 20 7 434 8q
Tatal B2ILT [T

® jyciudes B 5736 Crd PY- Bx57.22 o) an account af Nor-cish corsideration sccaunted Tor in parstr fo indA, 4,

Cantract Baelanee i Croves

Yenr Ended Year Ended March

Mlarch X1, 2021 31, 20
Tracle Recaivohles N8 TrAlD
Contraai Liahifitles - 15 Rii
26 Oihier Macone (T Crore)
Year Eaded Yeur Ended Mareh
Marek 31, 2021 i .1 31
Interes mcorne from;
= Loan to disployvess { CY-T 10217 PY -0 22977 .00 LINE T
= Term deposi| - Banks 13.5% B
Cither non-operating income
Sale of serap{ Y. T5200) (e
Interest oo Ingoms Tax Refurd {173 -
Recoveries Irom contractors & Cthers L.1& i34
dumdry Badances writhen off b0 =
Tuotul 1347 11.al
EE———
27 Employee Benzfit expeme (% Crore)
Year Ended Year Eaded March
Murxh 21, 2021 JL, 2020
Silaries, wag=s @l bonps® 453 24,33
Coniribation o provident and aiba: finds .04 11039
Oiratulty Q.08 .
ShafT welfare expenses 0lh 017
Todal 1481 14,55

Includes expendiiure on secount of sepondment af GAIL emplovees B 2402 0 ( oy AR Cr) bused on the inveices
ralsed by Mis GAIL { Inadia) Led
I respest to disclosure of emploves benefits as per liwd AS-19, refer Mote Moe32

I8 Deprecintion and Amsortisation Expense g ¥ Crore)
Year Eaded Year Ended March
March 31, 2021 31, 2020
Dieneeciation of mngihle agsers L2697 L0
Amcrtisation of intangibie assess 012 007
Deprecinion of Right of use agsar® [.B4 L&4
Tatnl 124.94

Ll

In respeci fo deselosure of Lenses s per bnild AS-1 14 refer Mege Na 13




2 Fimance Uil

Year Ended Yoear Ended AMarch

March 31, 20210 31, Iozn
Intcrest e pupes T Jinans Iy A2 | 2.4
Intarest on lease Habality R 073
Chhiges® 02 0.0
Tagal B 181.65%

* This irchrles Mot lnteres Cost ssper |50 A% 19 & Emplasce Doncfits aisd otfer bank charges poid for avalling e on domg
che year,

Mi Orrhaer Expanses {T Crarel
Yemr Ensteal Year Eaded Masch
Mlareh 30, W2 A1, 2uzEa
Consumptiom of Swores, fpares anc LNG 1490 15
Porwer asil fuel sl LR
Common Sharing Expenses {with RGPPL) 6l 1.
Bent, Rates nnad tnxes Incloding %8 charges ) 1544 2054
Ensrance L7.90 1012
Repairs & mainienancs;
-Plant & machinery 2.6l 2570
Huldings - .30
Cribiers 0.4 .34
Comdractun] Manpovwer 2,68 47
Commumication expenses .03 0.0%
Travelling spenss .03 11,441
Auclil Expenses * .03 UL
Heousskesping Charges Q04 0,14
Sesuricy exponists L350 ERT
Ertertainment expemes Qe aar
Profesalonal eharges wnsl consultaresy fes i.2% L&T
L-EH.‘ ERpEITES 0.2 0,24
Printing and stationery 0,06 0,3
Hiring af veliiclos Loz nEl
Marme Charge=s including ship handling charmes L] 4378
Baink chirgs pra] .87
Mt lons in foreien currency Imzrsaetions & tmnentions 8 oiT
Diirecsor's Siming Fees (C¥- Bs 0 PY 3300000 - am
Mlivicel lanemms expensss 47 a1
Tatal 184,30 178.11
- - e e
* Audit Expedses indude fallowing expeises: {% Crore)
Farticulary fareh 31, 203] Mnrch 310, 20
Sistutory Aulit Fes 0T oo
Tax Aadlt fise HEH L
Limited Review fed [0 kY
Ohitof Pochet Exprenses for Stahuony Awlit L] Qg
Total .13 014




3l Eirmings per share

March 31, 2021 3 Alagch 200 Ii

Biiaie

Proafit” {Losws) aneiatably 1o Eguiny Sharehelders 1T crare) {31AT) ) i
Weaghted avempe wimbar ol iy shares in calcalating basic EPS | eroeed 10 [T |
w« il prer eyuiny share (3] (AR 347
Diluted Wlareh 31, 2ik1 31 March 2020
Prafiy’ |Lossh stributabls to Equity Sharcholibers (T erom) (33.47) 226
Weaighisl svieragge nimber of eiuity shanes i eadoulotimy dilvied E/FS {erores) fa_3d a0
Tiital oy of shares oubanding Dmeluding dilision | Ecrored) .30 5
Dilusedd zamings ibowd) per egtity shaoe (€] (0,48 ) 157




hoonbai LNG Lingied
Fiites fo Fimoneinl Bfarements for the year ended March 31, 221

A1 Disclomere ag per Ind A5 [0 ° Employee Beoufin' - KLL awn eadre emplayess

i

Nefined Coptribotion Flan

a) Providenr Fund =

(i

np

cl

Singz the Company has oo ipddependent st the qontahuiien $ Prevident Fond el administmative gepenses- amoanting v T .05
Crares PY- T 0.05 crores) has beeny d:pni.i.!n.‘l ifirectly with EPFO For Oman Calrs Ermplapees.
Defimied Benafit Flas

Gratuiry®

The Compary has 3 defined henafit sratidly plan, Every amploves who lms rendered continueus sarvies of five venrs or mere boenithad w
gof gramitey ot 13 dav wlary (182605 lowl drawn hasic salaey plod deameds allowance) fie each tomplted weor of servics. sihsect 0 3
pminirmam o T 0N erore o supsrannuation. sesigmation. emindtion, disablement or on death,

In respect fo man saslne employess of KLL, the grtuity scheme o unfurmbed and i provided by the Company, Bassd on the actiarial
sitluathor carried ouf by dapeadens valoer, TO0Z crore | PY R 003 erove) hus Been charged b revenu For Cramiy expepses § In dduition
L thes W ot of B 08 Crores persining (o previous period],

Demographic Assamption fer YValuatos of Grufidey
Afirttion rates ase the company’s best sitimate of emploves lurnaver [0 fubuee determined conaldering fetord such a8 nature of husinesy &

indusatey, retentian podicy, demand & supply m employment midkel. standing of the comgany, hesness plon, HRE Policy ot as poovided in
the redevanl accourging stanclanl Frdlewing rutes have Been considersd for Actiorial Valasim,

[ Taculin
i} Reficement A.E-:r (Years) &0

l-ij'r Maortality rates molusive of

provision for disabiliby ** 100 % of TALRE (2002 - 1)
Withilramal Withdrass|
E) Ages Rte (%) Raze (")
L o 20 Yeary !-l Zil
From 3 fo 44 wears | 4
fbhove 44 years 1 II

ft should be noted that in case of emplayees above retiremend age. for the puspose of valuaiioe iHis adsamed tley will e inmediabely &
benefit is combdered up 10 octuad retirement age. Morialiny & Maorhidity mies - 100% of LALM (1214 raies have boen assumed which
also ingludes the allowenss For disabilin beaeflis

Employvees' oo secondment from GAJL{ ndla) Limited

Is respect of emplovees on scondment from GAIL {Indiz)d Limifed, poy. allowances, perquisiies nnd other benefis of fie employees
sepoivdad from GAIL {lncia) Limited se governed by the rubes and sepilation of the GATL (Tedia) Limited. The [obillby or smploneey’
banelits of eroplovees i respect of provisdent fund, pension. Eateity, post-retrement medizal facilities, compensated abseness, long senics
wwvard, economie rehabilitaion schetne ond other beeminal benelins (3 tetalng] by the GAIL (ladi) Limised, The proportiomate charge fiar
the perioel of service of such employses in the company is aceounted on the basisof debits raised By such orgrnization, und i= recogmized in
the Ssacement of Profll and Loss,




(idy Orber Long Term Engaluyes Benefic Mlan

Hl

i

Leave

The Company provides for edmed Jedve benefit (inclading compensaied ahseneest ard balfpay leave to the emplovess of the Company
which sceriee annually-at MY davy and 10 dovs rsspectivelly, Barned leave (EL) I8 en-cashable while in service Halfaay leave (HPLY (5 eme
eashable only on separacion bevond the ape of" 50 veors up.so the maximum-of 100 doys. However, toal number of (eave (e, EL & HPL
cothing] that cam be encashed on superansuntion sball be resirbeted to 300 doys amt no commutatioe of hal Cpay leave shall be permissihle
The labiliy for the same 8 recognised an ihe basts of actuorial aluation

The above: mensionesl scheme s urfunded and Dabifity is recognised in the books of acoounts of the company oa the bdsis of actusrial
saluation.

Compay a5 o 35t March 2021 ks ) employeey an 8 puyroll, Linbitity of ¥ 0L16 Crores (Previous year T 0,06 crares) in respea of
Atcrtd Leyve Salary has besn prowided in the bools of accounts which s based an the acusarial valuation repor

Dempgruphle Adsumprion For Valuation of Lesve encashment

Leave sviilmen) [ sncashment | |apse moes are entin’s best estimare for future based on past historical experience & its HRt podlcy.
Filawrmg rated bave been considered diring acmarial Valuation:

Particalars 34032021 31-03-2020)
i1 Retirement Age [Years) (Y 1
i) M‘]l‘h”l}' rates inclusive of
provision for disability 100 % of TATLAL (2002 - 14)
Withalraaml Wichdrawal
1) Ages Mate %4) Race (%)
Up 530 Yiars 3
Frean 31 to 44 years F bl
Above 44 yagrs i
iv) Leave
Leave Avail ment Rate 5 5
Leave Lapse rate while in service Ml h.lll]
Leave Lapse rate on exit Mil M}
Leave encashment Hate while in
SRy loe !1 f1

|7 should be noted that in cese of employees above fetirement age, Fur the purpase of valuation it is assumed they will retire immedianedy &
benefit is conaiderad up to actus! retirement age. Mortality & Morbidity rates - 100% of LALM (2012-14) rages bave been assumed which
Afse includes B allawance for disanility benefits




Woamkam L84 Llsnired
Sowtey bu Fimeneial Stairmeans for fe year emdod S lareh 10, B2

(Bu Pk ving mble semmmanee ke sompoones o of nar berefit expetsey recognted] in the Bahince Sheer are Seamzenr oo and ee tezsd on acnuenal valseres

Net amapleye: Bewelle eypenae |(Freognbiol o Eimplog ow Could fer di year godild 3060 Mucch, 2028 and 3o March 2

iy 1 L3
Particabary Ceratinm | dvw encivkment
31 AT IMR-ZE il L]
L arram Servex i ol 1 31,5 3n00 1. HA7 T.54457 0l | 2T
et Briler=si Ui 18,3400 o N H. | L] 3.0 T HY] N
Mt pararaial i ¢ Lowi rerrted i ihe o {1 1001538 iy T PR T 5,300, did |
Taril cipensed ldhadlnl i amphises hanelil sxpanse 194540 B T | sl 1) 7. A0
Atuct Futnrs on plan dssats = -
Amouni eevugnied i Drher Comprefoesdse Incoose foe e scar cadod S0s0 Muareh, 2030 and 3158 March 2idin
Amosnii in T
|f|u"|:|-nhn Liruzain
-1l n -
3 miy lows o okl | gudiom i {5 H 0
Syombirial [Liis x| esa vir staing e l'l:l.lE:'::.-|n.l.|L|:|uJ.'|.w|11|:ll:r| H:‘I.m :__||n_-'|._' il
Experrienes ul | emmenin 10T B [ETE=TRAT
=ugnlsesd (8 nifier simpreli e inonme 1000 R O B R i

Chunges ln the preoget valee of e Seffsed amefic obiluacion for e s eoded 30 Mlarch, 2020 and 315 Slarch, 20020 are ay folowat

. Asmmunie bu T
Pk ulars firambry | Leave encwshmani
Wi i | basd-a1 Ha-20
Hesatii Ny SHnring o8 e w=ir |.X PTG 'ﬂ!h!-!-.'-'.li-: Illﬂrﬂl'.'E.r.ﬂ 6T 11100
Cunenl acrvivg ool [EEREET T 3 0,00 | T A4S0 Ttk T he
g, 101 15 LG 00 71,951 A3
- L1 AL | L i1 B 540 005
i (b ons | Lo 315 g L, de T80 CH) ':“:'.":J_'J“II ER LI
iy il Banadlt abilgacles ut e doil ol y2ar 135421 LA 1177287 o 15, RLESECD 15,63 3 TLOG
The privepal ssimplums wsed In determinieg ahove-mentiomed ohitgations For ihe Compaay's ploas are showa heluw:
Pasdicabars Lrrauln Lt v ¢msinh ingsy
R | ] 2 13-R nne-Xi HIS-28
Diiscousi raie (1a %) &7 BTN 0.7 5% X
[Salary Enciilation fin *41 8.5 .30%] (R B304,
A& yanntitntive semabtiviny analysls for dignificant nasnaspiion g ar 31 March 2021 v as showm elow:
1iFa " J-Mer-Il A1-Mar-21
Aasgmptinne Liacount ruge I utwre malury incremses
"l-ﬂ"'l"ﬂlg Lirel a T"-.I:r:E_ I 0.5% EIF B 5" Increnss fi hdﬂh&'
Ii ian ; igaloe fn T ll.lljﬂt.ﬂ'ﬂ_ll 12548000 -IT.T'.’I.! i EE 33300
Live encashimes _Ai=Mar-5i __ Mivardi
Ayl lnies LHaguini suis Fariivre: salary imcreeses
Benalliviry Level 4% lnarsass | il 5% deirsise 5 It retee 7% ubiredie
Izt um deflned benetr ol iesiue (10 ) I I TR
e,
o R B
IO
et i
'Ilr Mew Dalh 'l'IIII ‘LL’HG'{I

Hf
L]
al nea Jaff iy
.;_ .:.nﬂ



Hitstnrs ol evperiesss sl jusiment & ns edlews

Sy il i
: Lieatuy
Paruiulars T T A=A dar-21
Preset vadue ol iiguiinn N | Tr 25T.08
L spriocr s et ncme. [Haind Ladai| LLINLE T THT |50 0
] |
e
i T a2l
Prescal villext oF chligaiine :Eﬂ.ﬁﬁ].m
Esorioes: mfustinvls filoin | Lisx]| iREa%1 hay
Asturdly Frofile of Defined Benefid Oibligations ivas follows
wRir Graimine Lemve Earshmeni
FY 33021 FY 1030-11
Do 1 Year 0335 51,040
| fx 1 Yaare Fu 5 AT
203 Yuar 28,770 23,104
34 Year 2834 35
£ Ity 3 Yoar ol iy 11,2
5 hi o Year 7304 M.
6 Yenr crrwnrds 2R 1 11A48




Raonkan LYNG Lipsred
Mudon i Finamcial Samiemests fae the mir ended March 10, 200

A Lemses

The Conmsatny by lomse commees for |eg Boam, office smave port ad iensehid land,
Thivw are sereil e connmets rhiad {mbade exiension od enek i v osts and sanible fes posrEmis which e faher 3l sousand beliw.

The Cammpuny ihit b sarimn brees: with lesse berma ol |7 messife or S, The Cempumy appliey s skertacrm fons eioition eosErpiitis for e Feava

el bt e he comylng amcundi oF s Subalmes fincludet aoder frangst fishling snd he monemenn dunng iy pened

Snousrs b T Ampmis in T
Partieelarm Welwrrh 10,2003 March 31 2138
Preshogs Year B.E0. 30774 {1, 25,55, /U0
Asldinens % .
Agsretion of Interes L LR E T323026
eymers 21 30550 00 121 SIS A0. 00
Curienl ¥ ear TIIEJ,HE X000, T7S
Carreni SR ML 2,100, 55
Now Correni 407 2545 B e

Tiie maburity wsdlysid of the nciseomed cxh flows of lease |lnbiliey i mclidad in the More - Finmnetal rak masogeenent chiectives and polithes usdcr matisstiss
af Finemowd |flitie.

The affect ve trierest mate fir lease hadlitoes @ 9.05% wlh mannny bersesn 1 10 6 pear.

The fallowing ame (he orsvunis socomisel n prodi o o

Particulars Acmmanis in € Aoty in €
Mareh 302031 Mareh 30,2020

Depracmiien sapenss of rghvoflase g | H4AT. 12 13048 S

Ingeoest expense oo le=se liahilivcs LR ] TS0

Expense rulaiing o chosr-tzem keages L A%EN 5326360

{imciuded in cebar svpensas|

¥arizhle feass prywemls | insluded nather I |56[) 30, K702, 02

e penss)

Taial amoum recognised lo prefilor b “Iﬂiﬁ&ia 35.00.62,974

The il ash itk for lemses dusing dss yeir

Prirwipal Perticn of lesss ligbilicy 231 00,55 130 30E5
Inhevest parson of ko Hobifity L -

17 |

The Company has several bomes contracts that ichate ensension and iemiason opigns, These opoors s negatisst by managenies) 1o provide flexiility o
managing the lasad-maet partfoiia ind align with the Company's business reole. Mamsgemesr ecercies slgnificant judgemant in deternsaving whethpr thess
Ealemwion oned lerermanon aerians A PRy cwain W ke eveiced




bonkan LG Limeed
Modes 0 Flnaadlul Siatemsenty for the sear ended Makeh 15, 2021

24 Commitmant amil Contingeat sl

ia) Contimgent Lichllths

I Mlharastnes Maritinne Board | MW T mosal che demand fie [ese ree Sar berthing wond @aleadisg ot MG Shins i company’s L5 Termbnal, acthe
rute of € 221 crore per sanime, puvable with effec frem Octuber (6, 2008 1o Marel 31, 2012, However. coppuien as poid ke met e Apel] 31,
B0 wo Manch ¥, 20 itz wilily et asl regguisied MAWIE for waiver of lesss rent fromn Octeber Db, 205 0 Masch 113013 ommnensg i T
1432 wrure s inserest shereon, Based on company's’ request, MMB has declised the waver of doand dusing the Y 2018-10, This, conypan y hus
provided the eisse reisq payable of ¥ 1438 crore durfog FY 201715 only and paid the same in 3 instalments duries £y 26015=19 & Fy 200930 sl
requosted MMB B waiver of inoere |8 e Seen indrmed seally By SMME officials char e Boed hos scocpied cosmyming R roquest for waiver ol
nieriat and MME has forwanbal the ssmic s e Maharashirn Sdie Govermrent for sccepiance of Brands decivion of wiiver of méese. Since,
AAMEES oy ot inflormaed che amount of st it i not possible o quanify the same.

2 brngntion Departmerst, Ruangir. Mabarashina, has gieen notee to Mahamshirs Industa sl Pevsbmment Copomtan fim payreni of povaky: of
3,60 Crore ivnnds the swed waner dsimly From dver for the period from Apel 1997 1w December 3005, 1 i pertinent to mention that RGPTL had
futken over the sesets of the entwhiile Dabiiol Power Company m Deiober 2008 Frae from any st Fisbifties and encumbranes: from (e et
reveiver. Purther, Mahorasare State Electrciey Dismribution Company Limied (MEEDC LYt suppose to svpply 14 MLD of watter 1o BGPPL free of
eodt, I RGPPL. haus 4 incur mny eaganiture to MIDC towards sapply of water sowends this clain, RGPPL muy sise progortiseane clsim o KLL
fiar the wter sapniiee i LN Terminsl, The dvinl pérbuming & KL s 1ot pécirtainable ot thin sage

3 DPC mad le=h apprainertely 66040 serapides i ihe land of Sy Dimmaii Vasdse The aaid scnopodes {refemed us cement block] were ramsfomed o
ROPPL wide the High Coun order while sramfeming ihe wial azset of ROPPL. M Damaji Vastys had claimed the possession of acrppodis s per
the ks agreoment signed bevween TP and Mis Onmali Vsl lo i ool it of Ramager, However, in Aug-2004, the Jocil court had rejeced
Mis Durviafi Vaddvn's appeal.

Aguinst the lncal court oeder, M's Damagi Vaidys bad Sd appenl ot Mumbsi High Court for possission of fie s niepudes. The appeal wus
nidmiticd i the caurt in august 2007 bt 0o Farthier hearing date s asunoad, The then RGPPL hod filad regoinder and reply it e Trigh vomrs ae the
appeal misde iy MY Dusiaji Vaidva The scsupodis are part af CWIP tor which valugson is nof sseerininahle.

M5 Dusragi Voidyn b applied for “stay onder® an 6 22020 arml KLL had rephied I ther apglication ce 19320, The maties was hesed an 1133
end ng soay was gunbed by Hoo'ble High Court.

In 26007, s Bhart Shipyerd hud purchased the lind from Mis Darnagi Vaidys und now ¢latmed rests from 20072017, The iotal clam by Bharmi
Bhipard frew. Bhoarts Detence ang Infrasinscoirs LelBETL 1) was indeinfiy  Ra 1. 7% Crtor-the-period froi 2007 w2017

Various megzings wore bschd with BOAL anul they cominunicased on 12,04, 2021 and ae amounl of Bs. 393 Cronss is claimed towards kase ses and
peral inberbst chargss. However, the company fizs contestal chis claln as undisr and womeasoralble and Sscussions ire Bolrg on' i resch an

diliTerma’y

4 RGPTL has taken over the sisets of the erstwhile Dalshnl Pewer Company (DFC) in ot 3005 Froe Froom any pat labilisiee and encurbrmes s pir
oo ol Hon'ble Mumbai High Court ffom the court recstver, DPC s serminated certain workmen while socating che sie. ROPPL bus engaped des
services of these afployees throwyfs o thind party on compassinmae gromcs, These cmplayees had filed 8 sl for dhsorption as repuar praplogees of
RUPPL. The loml court's order which wos agnimst RGPPL has been challenped in Mumbai High Court and high Court vide its arder dated
I L1 23MT hes granted ssay rill furtter ondirs and maiter i subjstlioe. K.LPL wan made o respandant [y e court esse ar Mumilbal High Cotare i
Meorvemer 2FL8 el Fad fled seply on 26,052019, The matte wilt be beard again on 7062019, Now Company is pany bt ek s e
af |7 o -DPC emphoyses related w0 LNG Biogk and anwent i not sscerminable qumansly, Compary hoi engaped servios of theses |7 ex-DIC
ernploye's through thisd pary on compeicoase grounls, KLL Filad its reply to the Honle High Conrt. Mumbal on 2032009, Hisirimg dare b 0
fiwcel ol dlure dui oo COVID | % pandenie aiuaizm

3 A Bank Gusrantes (DG b0 Ra 150 wor aind o hond oF Rs 15 erore was sabiitted o Custor Depariment Fur approval of custans cargo sirvce
provider under the Handling of Cangoes in Custim Arva Rogulation. 3000, The cuscom depariment has wiived the requirenwnt of the BG bk the
dame b ved o be relossnl by e custem depannnt.




in S i Tun Dhigrarkrsent has maised @ shatmind of B, 1923 crvnis afler denwye in RGPEL fior e petiod Hren 2100855 o e 2007 ik fespet
LMG Undemabing and company s nizele 3 pamy ot siid demond sotice. The compuany bas comisial i, it v mse Sic party i g sl
el st de per Serveoe X pnon s, RGPPL bun alio aomtstial the dievintad ood sicbmisiod the neply eoaenice s depummni,

T Comnpany has signed Mamomaduny of Underssanding iNOLY Y 1920 wiil RGEPL, far the purchasi of dostrical goves for | %6 Temingl, A
et the sl MOLL i slibthon 1o the apreed elecericie wifl compens alafl pay oy oo subssdy; ailier sty chargie und tave ax applicshle
trafts timme dn fme M se of denikl by e eoncomed audribes’ Govemmene In eise thiess chorges ane levded 0 RGPPL. by the concemuod
nuihaori e tinvermment, Hen compiny svll felimbuse heve chares G0 RGPPL. T doie ni ach Sevand has been made by e dormenied
autherities: Civernment /ROFFL. In additin sach charges cinru Se quantified by the compuny unlews any femal deniand 15 resed by sorcemed
mittworiziesd Grverrmnd in chis negme,

& Mrint s demerger RGPFL hid submited o Bank Guonamee: smouming o e @ Crs s Cwsom Depormenr in wms of CAEC Jeter ms-
FMa STl | S T-L ol 30.00, 200 T iowativils eatimaned difFereniial cishom Guly o imper o LSO related masenyd anil mens tharecd. BEPPL
had pevidid the Bability provisions of 5 80 cra 0 e bouks. In dermerger, thic e labifing provisien of R4 30 Ces trmstfred ip the Ay
from RGPPL. | rebes-nwiv 24 -Curment Provciaions), The b Bimk Gusrinmes sontinue by ROPPL

RGPPL #ad sieen up with the Cusiom dopirtment vide 1 lotter no-ROPPLEEMO Mew TP deed 21042020 fior enfetlasion of seplicshls
cutom duty und resieval of documents as the same 5 ool asnilalsle with therr offiee hemg ol coser with the tivtemtion o serite the issue ipead of
il B 80 Crs BG. There v os oosponss from cuiom dipsnment agiineg the said RGPPL biter, The acmal Habilitr will ssomtained im
recespt o the reyuintl docurments ued finlization of sppiresbie coston dury by cosmom dermomn




% The doampuny i in reeetpr of @ sedue Teirer dooed 12,0030 um Mo, Dezp Induismes Leviel (PHL L sontmsger Bor' the hiring sy ke of BOG
corymen=r et m omeaorof B, 4 O oncaconain of e arlvs claims plos oieeest ar fie cmeof | 4% o gttt Sl renbymitam of G
Thar ervipsany B mir agreating o the cloim by DI and coneslzal lippugninl. DML has (nikal de provissons Sy ity Mo dispss through
mibimlien proces, Eampany e in process for comksting eglty

19 ROMPL had flad an applicssoi with Maharghrs indismnl Developossng Corporaieom ( MIDE] fio e sshedivimmn of g o teamr of (e
ormny i visw of demoge NOLAT ok dasal 3303, 2000 8, by Pt (0 saul applicabain Bollowemy demands are rmisad by MIOC vide ther
betber dhated 39 145 2020 0 RGPPL,

i) Rs: L8 Cen dowvamals i Wgrencial prermhiam o for duls disialon of Taml fmm RGPPL io the OMmpy:
ik Ba SR Crs wvarrdi &ifferential premium for-provinis missier of et fom Dubiss Do Comgary | PG o RGPPL
Wil Amnuml Leags nent fros 201 3 s 020 R 7

RGPPL b comessal ior Sie demand of L N2 vide ther heter dwed 28, 12,2030. This company s yef 10 reciive iy demand fruny MIDCTRGPPL
i ihis regand. MIDCTRGPPL may mise the denmnd an the company for the Erarges propovionie in the company on frabaniion of te dpelicive
churpes. KLL vhde its ferter dibed  11.805,302 ) roguessd MIDC to pmskder the demsing ut Serial S i} in Fewe with the decision of RGPPL kier
dted 21, 12,2021 nd alw requesied [0 raise the jussithel e Erly o the ampany for e dinrges opphcable for lard mnsfer fhom ROPPLL.
The anwunt asl paves ts nof ascemading]

11 On 3032020, Campeny his 1% Tompulionly Cumlaise Convertble Prafraice Shares! [CCCPS smounsing Re $.5700057. 080 divided oo
ZA20N3TIE shures of pur valuz of Ra, 00 end Fally pabd ip. These shines were issied on 21,01 2002 ot 8a 3 pasd up Owe dully paid COCPS is
eonventible jecg one equity shire of Re. |0 cach atamy time at the ation of shanebaliiers fom fhe dete of alloimen of the COOPS bt e later tan
W years. Since the compuny 18 1 bess mwking endly. ao dividend b besn necommended and deciared by the Lompaits 11l date. Howeer, in
sumang years when beard ond shareholders revommend  shorehniclers spprove i than KLL sbal] be Fiahale 1o pury dividend i) 1 0% per armam an e
pikl up portem of fee vilue o oumutstive sl sinoe jssance of sharse suhjeer 1o nppeonal of sharcholders As on 31032071, mrers of
aurmilative slividod on CCCPS & 9% oo the paid up poréion i R, 2030 s,

B Cimniiment
Estinsaled i of concmet remining i be exoousd on capital uecount and nof rrwided for s Rs, 70084 crons { Previons Yese ® s TR LY
erores L The smoeunt i imchasive af GST sl the compeeny intends to capotalize e G5T sssoctatal with such assets wEnounting In Ry, LT, 10 Crores
[Previois Vs~ T 11783 Crores )

el Caontingent Asser
RGPPL has Jodyed an msmrmnes claim daed 17112007 Sr e 17 er on sccount of T-X50 LNG Tak elnchimery Break, Down-MBDL The siil
cluity was rejeeted by insamnce company on 25.01. 2010 The RGPPL has filed complsnt in Nafonal Conssne Dlinpute Pedressal Commmissio
kgt the insursnce compony on 0%, 11,201 |, Perseant oo Demerger Schame. & approved by Naotional Covneey Law Anpallaes Trbunal, dhs cisc
has heen gasigned o KLL. The deder of Natsonal Consrner Dspute Redressal Commssnon is awaited.
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Where iRl exstsable o e sonificnt mitences along with the aggramie trsnscns umd yor-enl balanee sol Do o denntd
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€0 Belagzd parts iranssctisis

1) Renuneration tn the key monagement persommel s Rs. 198 Or [Previeus Yeur fs. 2 or) s smeunt of dues catsanding o the
cosnpany a5 o0 3 s March 2020 ore MY (Presions ' aar « Yili

(T Crorel
Eemmoerution fo key mmnagement pursna el Curent Yer | Privious Yaar
St Punkaj Paisl~ 5 X
Shri Adiok Bomur Suin® kT o4
wwm 20T 220 14 TR
S Ml s Gﬂd{'l-'r'.uf'.ﬂ'l.m.mlﬂil‘ i | .
Shri Nearaj Vyus- Dinscter Sitlieg Foes and othor reimbursement(CY - % 1L PY- € 50,000 : BB

*Remuneratiom has pit been directly paid by the comsiey 10 the ipective mdividus] bur hag been remburaad o GA TL [INDEA ) Linibad
bty they are on regulor ernplenenen) of GALL | Indiz) Limites] snd are on sesond meni in COHAPAnNY
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la Segment informatien

n

An per Lid AS 108 entificanon of seyment s based on the manner m which the eniiy's Chuef Cperating decision
makers’ {CODM) review the businiss comprnsnis regudarly o make decisions sbout allocating resouries 1o segment
ard i Assessing lis perfonmince

The Company hay only one business segment which is regasification of LNG, which acts-as 8 single husizess sepmere
based an the oatmre of dw products, the risks and rerumis; the orpanization smictues and e infemal Fnaissisl reparting
#ystems, Hence the compiny falls within s single operating sepment *Regasification of liquified nonral gos”
Muarsover. the company has only one custormest Le. GAIL Trdia Limited snd ths the 100% o the revesus is samed
frenm 11

Debt Restruciuring

ab o FY 2019-20. company had sntered ine 8 Teipartite agreement with GAIL and its lenders fior debi resiruchanng,
One dme senlemest amaunt of T 2,700 croee wis agreed by GAIL, KLL & Jenders ayainst the wial amoust {loen,
imierest and any oter amotnl payable by KLL o the lenders as on 30ih Seprember 2019} of T 3,813.07 crores which
hiss been paid on 24th March 2020 Farher, no intirest is pavatie sfter 300 Sepeember 2019 o the previous lenders.

&) Pursuant i this detd resolution plan:
i GAIL lend inter-corporate loan of ¥ 2,700 crorss io the company which ks been wied by the campany to repay the
existing lendery wowards deitlemear of thatr dues,
il GAIL also received novetad resitheal deht to the company sygzregoting to ¥ |,113.07 crores {Le., F3,011,07 crone
less T 2700 erore) together with entire secunity’ charge o the assers of the eompany in Frvour of GAIL
iii. Lenders bove ransferrod their equity af T 1%bad | crors [ face valud) to AL ot & nominal valis.

=) Carrying amount of all the assets of dve company are hypothecated 08 security for borrowings as per the terms and
conditions of loan agreemeit




Kiinkan LNG Lindied
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8 Information In respect of Micrs, Small and Medlum Enterprises asar 31" March 2021 as required by Micra, Small iad
Medium Enterprises Developmeni Act, 2046
(% Crore}
31 March 1021 31 March 2020

The principal amount nnd the intersit due thereon rmalting unpeaid o
Ay suppiieras ol the end of esch Acoounting vear

~Principal amount due to micro and small enterprises 341 151
+Initarest due on akove - .
Tatal 341 [.51
E—— — = ——— __—

A% Disclosare us per Ind AS - 36 on 'Impairoent of Assery’
The Company has carried out the impainment study of it assets during the previous vears throughs an independent sxpert
Based on the impairment study, the Company provided Impaimnest Loss of € 509 83 crores in FY 2017-18 and ® 241 80 crin
F¥ 2016-17 in the books of aceounts of the Company,
During FY 2019-24, the manzgement assesses change i the estimates used o determine the mnpaiment loss due to following
favourable eventis:
aSerlement of NPA foan with the stppart of parent company
blAward of works for completion of breskwater
ciReduction in futuce fnanca ooz
diimprovement in Markst perception as a result of bevoming sidssidisey of GAIL (India) Lid.. A Maharama Govi, of Indiz
Undermaking
Based on impairment esting analysis, the recoverable amot has boen calulated based upon the value in use caleulation
which is higher the carrying amount of FP&E at the end of 31,03, 2020,
Considering the nuture, stage and size of business and keeping n view the necessary repulatory guidelines, Income approuch
has been used to estimare the value in use of the tangible and intangible PPAE {including CWIP) of the company becawss it is
very capilal nienaive and specialized business involving few large players and deawing most of its value from exploiting the
wazh Aows from the use of the zssets,
In assensing value in wse, he extimated funee cash flows From the continiring use of sssets and from {12 dispossl at the end of jis
useful life ane discount=d w their present value, The present valse of cash fows his been datermined by applying discount miss
ol 11.3% on projectad cash flows al remaining contract life 2. 17 vears,
Based on the analysis of independent expen, the cpmpany has reversed an Impairment loss m respect of plant and eguipment
amounting o 25017 crores in the statement of profit and Joss in FY 2019.20 |
4t Going Convern
Company has peepaced and presented financial saremsents on a going concem hagia, as the management is confident on the
Company”s-ability to continde a5 & goire concem for o forcseeahls Future, in view of the updated business srategy, aupport
exsended by GAIL (India) Lintied (pursuant to sequiring contral of the company in u sharehalder iransaction) In restructuring
of the debt obligations during the year and committing to financisl asistance woing forward. Farther, Company has entersd into
irranigements with the conmactors for construction of the breakwatér 5 at 315t Masch 3020, Thus, in view of the mitigating
factors m mentioned above, the maragement believes fhat i Company will be able to meet all i1s opecational and siher
commitmenss a5 they arise in the foreseeable future and hence fnsncial saismnenls have been prepared on @ going concern
beasis.
Capltal Management
Fer the purpose of the capital manigement, capital includes issued capital and all other equiry reserves srrmbutable 1o the equity
holders of the Company. The orimary objective of the Company's capital mAnigpement is to endire hat it mainbiis a strong
eredif rating and bealthy cupital ratios in order I support 18 business and maximize the shareholder value.

The Compary's policy is to maintain & stable aned srong capital structure with o focus on totsl equity 5o as (o maintiin inveésior,
creditors and market conlidence and to sustain future development and growth of its business. The Company will tuke
appropriale steps in order 10 maintain, or if necessary adjus, its capital siracture, The management monitos: the feiim og
cipital a5 well # the level of dividends w shareholders,

4
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kaonknn LNG Limjted
Pt fa Flnnocdal Sintesveats for dhe visar smded Mares 1, 2825

A2 Fuir Valise Hierarehy

The manngemen| dnicsset] thut ynss sl cash aquivalems, ider bk Balances, made reosfahles. sl payahles, silie fnancil e and olwer
Enancil |abilines appeacitete their careying amounts largels due i the fhort-serm maturities of these intraments.

All fituincal instrurnents for wineh fie value i reossnised or desehwand arv caienorizsd wakln the fiar wive hiermnciy, deoseribal e fallow,
Barsierd on she lonweott level tnmut chat i nsignificont ko the fisr value messonsmencs as s whals

Lesel: | o Qe {umad sl § priesi in sctive merkers for demtical amers o lishilie

Level 21 Vidlustion peehadiues froe which the lomest level tanuts i has o significin sffect an the Fiir wlie i rrment e uhsgryvnhle. either
Leved 30 Valustion fechnbques foe which $1e lonwest beved mioid wkich s 3 slenificant effecd on Fir value meemrernent bs e bl oo

The foikowing table provides the Toir value measarement hierarchy of the Company's sasets mnd Tabiltes,

Tfbe gigadfieant unobservahle inputs used m the fur salue measursment categortied within Level 3 of the filr value Fiorsrchy ieher witk 5
qQUITTER Ve sestinty @eadies as @ March 51, D020 aml] March 2, 2070 dre g1 sdhown Belu

DranatBtive discloseres fobr vabug memsurement hierwreBy B A8e0 a4 ot March 51, 20201

if Lrorg

Farfcufars Carrying anmmind Falr value

i M Morch 328 [Laved | Lavel 1 Livad 3

Flnaagial psnets measured ud isir vl

Lomn b omplogess 134 ]
Imens scorumd oo lean to emphives 44 2
Seouriry Depuosing wid L4
Tatnl Gl Lig
Finaacial fahitbia m.lq.-rF-d ni fair vadse:

Biircing: 1A JALE0Y
Intierest acerues) on borrovings-Relsed Party 4 15 8635
Mo Curremt Financial Llohilives 457 447
ITﬂut 3. 90440 10600
There luve beon ra fransters betwem Level | ard Level 2 during the veur ended March 31 2021

Criantitathve disclosures falr value measyrvment decarchy for asets as ot Flarch 31, 2020

{¥ Crarc}
arifcukars Larryling amimns Falr salue
31 March 1118 Level | Level 2 Ll 3

Flnaneiad assein measered a1 faie vabue:

Licam 1o smplimeses ey - - [y
Interest aocrued on boan & enplayis {63 . ; A
Socurey Depisits [TI5] 5 = Gl
Totul 1.0 - - B0 |
Flaaacial liubiliGies weemsured 91 for value:

Horowings 1813007 . - 131307
Inserest mscrued oo borrwings-Relaod Puty i73 = . |E
Finsinl Linhilities BT - - 458
[ Tatul 1.811.50 - - 341159

There harve been no massfers between Level | ond Leved 2 during the vear snded Manch 31, 2000

{ Haw Daimi
NCH
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Norbed b Flneneial Siaemenes w5 ar Mards 3, 252

43 Flmaneinl risk masagemernd

The Cotpany s priepal Hranciol Tibiloes camprie of brade paynbles, other puvabbes, ascumty depiisdn feceived. wnnital cralinos spd
iarphyer mlonel payahies. The aam marpess of these: fesocal hubalices 3 1 France the Cumpany's. operutions g i provkle
ERTINEES 10 uppont s operntioni. The Company’s prncipal financiof asets felude made dsd ol recaiualthes; vt cost md cush
equnlent tar dettve dircetly from il speisons. The £ vy ale St inlo dervativg mrsacoons

The Commany o ccoposed b mankel miak, gyl risk gl |haundiy mgh, The Company ‘s senior mamagemint e the ingrapomen; o
Hhese i, The Company’s senor managtment & responsilie 10 ensure dhar Companmy's Ml ris octiviise awhich are gavermned b
ippropriate policies and proqedures and that fnmmcisd ks are Hlentified, misacal ond mesagel 0 accomlirce with e Cermipamy s
Pulicies del rish objesiivzs. in the Company s policy S my truling in destvirves for doecalutive purpises muy by uiderizken. The
Buiurd o Diretiors resiews anil fumes policive foe managing such of Uaese righs, which ars sumensad below

I. Markee Risk

Mlurket Ak 15 the risks that the far valoe of fisture cash Bows s Fnanee) frsimets will fhictuote because of churges m market prices,
Itan 2 Fsk of ehampes in morkes prives such s temeign exchangs retes amd interesy rates that »ali afiser Company's iméome of the vilueaf
i flding of finareial fsroments

{u) Embetest rate risk

Intemest rae risk ix the risk that the fiir value or fissre eash Sows of s fnancial imatrunaint will fucnose because of changes in markes
Thee entire [ty term borruwings as o Mareh 30 3621 and Mareh 31, 2000 s Noating interest being reser annaally: henes company i
exposed tn nfere re rsk of proeis

Imtereae Risk Sensitivity of the loan outsatanding s gy

basrrame'decr Efferr om
ease in bnsis praft befere
L ¢
F crores
Ni-Mlap-T1
[N i} & iy
MR =L@ [4.05)
I -Mlur<20
[MNE LV ] 0,08
WK =Fill {EL0d)
(b} Forcigm currency risk

Forengn currecy risk i the risk ihet e fiir value or Roure cash fioas of an e poriare will Mustuate bocause of dhanges in foesign
The Compasy dloes not hive significint e puisre in samency uthe tao BNR.

L Ligwidicy Risk

The Company muninrg i sk of o shormage of funds doiny & liguitity plannmy excreise.

The Company’s ohjortive Is to naingn o bakince between eombinuity of fanding and fexddity through e e of dlurt e burrowing
facifities fike bark oventridl. cash credi feibine ml buyers eredil facility, The Company’s mooniry Tuction reviews fe hipuiding
PORLIDR 08 N vngoing hiie The Conpuny 1asesiel the concentratim af risk with nespem i riflnancing i debe ind coneluded it i he
iow. The Campars has acocs o @ sfficent ¥ariy ol mources of Rinding and surpius cash and cush aqurvelent an thve s of o pocbed
sl flyn,




Tt cremrneninl imimiis of i § anap s Pt b liles urg prrsiomied Bela,

i Crore)

[An at 11 Mareh 2071 B i | 5 eur lio Sveus =2 vesry] o
Rerroroiniss Pringipl . {4ELRE 567N 11107
Hommiamgs Eermil Accueod b o g S 18 - 0.5
Expetees Pryvnbles FE] 25
]_.-:Dﬁr: Liathifipy izl 467 Tl
Pryabiz fir Capital Fxpamlinire pTRE | = [EET]
Diepwiai From T = . T

CuEonrd Conbraroirs ' sapiahier

rlie poyahil Albndl 2 . 4ilag
Toml aTA4 15118 367107 1.071.23

; ¥ Croret

A ol 3 Mareh 1020 Ml ba 1 vear! Lis Saen =8 prars Tatall
Homowings Princgpul » 200K 3,793 1.B10.87
Borrowings [mensit Crvosdue . |73 - 175
Expemies Puysbla (5] - . a1
Lizse Lighilay i B 1] 1,58 . &7
Payahio for Capdinl Expandiinre |24 - . 128
Depowio from LA - g

s oo s e

Trinle piyanlus 3301 . - 3361

Tatal 4T E T T

F. Credit rlsk

Crodit riak, i3 the rizk of Sinancinl lpss o ils Corrguurny iF  Lusbimer of counterparmy w0 8 fiminesl nsmomens Balla 1w et i contrsceugd
abligitons, dnd arwes prascipally foam the Company's receivabics from custosners. The crerying minvs of Financial actes rmrisenin
e manimien credil cxposure: There ate o spaimment g o Troanetal ossers b rocopnsised i waten'enn of firofic and bes e de
e ondid 1 xt Mirch 2001 snif Sor the comprrsiite vear epdal 310 Mareh 2000,

T geg oiher reetvililes: The Company™s ciposure w0 credil sk is influenced maialy by the ndndduml chiracteritios uf ech
el The summgement dies nol evpezt any signabisin erafil sk oal of eipimine in trade and sihe recefvahios. 15 thi LT
revene & contribuivl by erodit sabes with o crodit perod of 117 werkang days.

ety The conpany held cash and cash equivalent of 27880 Cr. anar 31 Mach 3021 (380 Mareh 2000 # 11432
erovel. The-eash amd cosh eguivaiene: are Hekd with public sestor bunks and kadg privice sector Bank, Thery |s oo impairmes on ssh
anil sash cquivalents 38 on the reportrng dare and te compamirve perlisd
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Mites to Kinancial Statenenis for the yesr vinded Myreh 31, 2021

44 1) The Company has a sxstem of abtiiniseg soofirmation of balances from Leemgbers and pibaer partivs periodivally Thers
ire o amoniirmed balanoes in respect of bank dccounts and boerawings Reconciliation with keneficiaries amd ailer
ciesiomerd is genenilly deme periadically. So far e radeoser payables and laans and advances sre concered, the
tlamoe comfirmation letters with megutive assermion as referred in the Standard on Auditing (54 308 { Revised)
Easenul Canfirmations. were e of ihe paries. Some of sieh badanges are subseet 1o conflrmatienreconc|farion,
Adiustments, € gity, will be accounted for on confirmation/reconclliation af t&e e, which I the epinon of
marAgeTEl will par have pomuarterial gifect

b1 The company has Wi fircated (ts assers wncl lishilies e eurrent and tf-turrent hassd o the judgement made by the
MEIgEmEnt.

€l The company ks utilising RGPPLY township factlity for i emplovess and seconded el oyeen and also utllislng the
chillirsg system for lis plant. The comman sharing agreement (CSA) betwesn RGPPL & KLL s under finalisarian,
However, compasty fias provided liahiliiy o the basis of Provisonal Invoices ssued b RGPPEL,

45 Reeognition af Barrowing Cost:
Major plant of [NG division In s hooks of Ratrapin (s and Power Private Uil wos commlssioned on 325 iy
=300 after ensuring the neliability and continued availahility af the LN Terminal
Till the time the msajor plant was nof commissionid. RGPPL was capitalizing the amune oF propartioaate imerest to thi
capital wark i progressiCWIPL However, pos commissfoning the LNG Terminal, the enfire smount of interes
expendilure was charged to the revenue cxpendifuie i= compliznce o estabile A% (4 - Borrowing Cost gonsidering
Caisation of capitafisation of Borrawing Cost,
Subsequent 10 Transfer of LNG undertaking from ROPPL KLL (erstwhile KLPLY nee f 26ah March 2018, she eampany
sarsd fusctioning a an independent company
The company has falivwed same accourting treacnsent post demerger us RGPPL was Tallowing pre damerger by charyging
entire barrowing cos: 1o revenue: Pas denserger, the capital expenditurs on construction of CWIR wes met out of equdly and
¢ o intermal wenerarion of funds, the company (i ot ingur bomowing cost therean, hence did not capitalise the borrawing
goat in CWIP fullowing cessation of barmwing cost as per IND AS 23 Barrwing Cost] Refer Noje Moo 39 Finanee Cost ]

44 Revagnition of Deferred Tax Assor:

The compusy t= crearing. defecrsd tax wsses based on lemiporary  Siffererces, brovghe forward fosses, pnabsoehed
depreciation and unused tax credits |, ¢. MAT credit slnee FY 201718 based oo business plan as approved by the Badrd
that ssfficient fianure: taxable profile will be pvsilable i FY 2024:9% The company has consldered following convinging
evidences to conclude that sufficient faxable profits would be available to ahsorb deferred tay i fsiire periods:

1. Long term regasification agresment with GAIL (India) Led. whizh is walid upladist March 2037, considering the Lise or
Pay cluese of the seid agreement,

2, The praject for completion of beeakwater work has afready heen awarded 10 Mis LET and the cortract i imsder
ensculion. Business plan has been prepared king sompletion date as ¥1.03.3011 being conservative agninst the scheduled

completion by Aupusr 2023,
3. Further, the past trend for FY 2019-20 and 1ill date in FY 2000=21, that actual performunes s qignificantly in eveess of
business plan as par the table belaw:
Fartlculars Baus .’m:l.li ‘l'.ll‘iE'E:
Year Enged 317 Marh, 2020 ! Ir 12.50%
Year Encded 3| March, 202] 24 32 2500%

O the buils of the above facts and convincing evidencss, the company is revagmasing deferred tin o each reporting dase in
Bctordance with IND AS 12: Income Taxet'| Refer Mote %o 13 Deferred Tax}

A7 Aceonnting sl Yaluation ef leftover LNG:
The company is recagnizing leflover LNG from "Allowed Loss & Copsumauion of 0a6% * a3 Revenus in terms of
regasification agreemont with GAIL ané correspondingly recognising It us livertory of LNG stock in scosrdsnce with
IND'AS 113: 'Revesus from Contractors with Customers’ and IND A5 2 Inverories', The fiover LMNG i soeounted for
ws Inventony by the Compeny ar Fair valis 3¢ exch repariing dae. | Refer Note Wa. 7 and Mots Na. 25




48 Coporate Social Respanaiblliny
Aa par seton L33 of the Compmnies Ait, 2003, tmouni required fa be spent By the Company during FY 202021 @ Nal |
Prevdous Year- NilJ, comuizd ui 2% of is average net prafls (o the immediarely freceding three fncial yesrs, an CSR,
The Company icuried o amount of Rs. ) | Previous vear-Rs.0) during FY 2000-2 1 wivards CSR expenditure.

4% Social Security Code
Ube Indien Parliament has approved the code on Social Security, 2000 swhich winld mmpaat the contributions By the
company lowands Provident Fund und Geotoity. The Ministrv of Laboar and Employment has releasad deaft mules for the
Cade on Secial Security 2020 an | 3ty November 2020 and has invised sugiestions from the Stakeholders which are under
achive considétation by the Ministry. The company will ass=ss the impact and i's evaluarion once ihe subject rules are
olified and will give appropriate impaet in i fnaneial ssiements in the periad n which code becomes effective and the
elated rules 1o determere ihe financial impact are published.

S Financial statements hivee been prepased weeping in mind impact of pandeimic Covid-19 g Company's business. Besed on
B1¢ assessment of management, there 15 no marsrial impact of Covid-19 on carrying value of aseti and labilities, cperatme
renults oF 0n going concem sssumgrion of the Company, Compdny (s engaged in regasification of Hquefied nomral gos and
lis gniire revenue is earsed from providing this service to its Holding company, Company's operation continued dusing the
Iockdowts and monagement do oot foresee any long term mpact on the revenue due to Covid-19. There are some defays in
meeting the deadlines for copmpletion of capital projects but managemest [s oF the view that thers i no slgnificant financal
implication due to this on the company However, the Company will centinue ta tlosely monttor any miatenial changes
Ftire cconomic conditions and jts possitie impact 1o the company.

51 Previous year figures have been regrouped reclissified wherever considered necessary,

In terms of our report of even date sttnched: For and on behall of the Board of Divectors:

TJAB"’- r""/
For SCV and Co, LLP HM N-I-rﬁfmf. sashl Menon

Chartered Accountanty (Company Secretary | Diractor) (DHrecear
FRN. 00023 5N/N500089 (M Mo.25325) (DM - 03734263) i DMN-GOIAS5 )

CA. Abhinav Khosla ] aln Punkaj Patel
Partner / {Chief Fingneial Oificer) (Chief Executive OfTicer)

Place: Wew Delhi
Dinge; 28ch May 2021
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA
UNDER SECTION 143(6)(b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF KONKAN LNG LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH

2021

The preparation of financial statements of Konkan LNG Limited for the year ended 11
March 2021 in accordance with the finascial reporling framework prescribed under the
Companies Act. 2013 (Act) is the responsibility of the management of the company. The
statutory auditor appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under section
139 {5} of the Act is responsible for expressing opinion on the financial statements under section
|43 of the Act based on independent audit in accordance with the standards on auditing
preseribed under section 143 (10} of the Act. This is stated to have been done by them vide their

Audit Report dated 28 May 2021,

I on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted a
supplementary audit of the financial statements of Konkan LNG Limited for the year ended 1|
March 2021 under Section 143 (6) (a) of the Acl. This supplementary audit has been carried out
independently without access to the working papers of the statutory auditor and is limited
primarily to inquires of the statutory auditor and company personnel and a selective

examination af some of the accounting reconds.

On the basis of my supplementary audit nothing significant has come to my knowledge
which would give rise to asy comment upon or supplement 1 siatutory auditor's report under
section 143 (6) (b} of the Act

For and on behalf of the
Comptraller & Auditor General of India

(D K. Sekar)
Place: New Delhi Divector General of Audit (Energy),
Dated: 13-07-202 | Delhi




Konkan LNG Limited
(Subisidiary of GAIL (India) Limited) Naotice of AGM 2020-21

KONKAN LNG LIMITED
Registered Office: 16, Bhikaiji Cama Place, R, Puram, New Dethi - | 10066
CIN: ULI1CODL2OSPLC2RR 147, Website:  wiiw Sonkandng in, E-mail: pldhimelaaeail oo in
Tl 0 20-2424375

Proxv Form

Mame of the shareholder{s}: Folio Mo /DP 1D & Clicnt 1I;

Registered address: E-mall 1D

W, being the memben(s) of ..o shores of the Konkan LNG Limited,
hereby appoint

| (A S et OF coieveivenvensrsweses o AVINE =mail id .. ..o 0r failing him

Y ey R | RN having c-mail id ............00e0weee 00 Failing him

and whose signature(s) are appended below, as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me'us
and on my'our behalf at 6™ Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on
Thursday, 16" September, 2021 at 11:00 A.M at the registered office of the Company at
GAIL Corporate Office, 16, Bhikaiji Cama Place, REK. Puram, New Delhi - 110066 and at any
adjournment thereol in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below;

7 B E i SRR N T
Hﬂv ! : 1 " | Fer Against

ORDINARY BUSINESS

| Adoption of audited Finoncial Statenents of the Company for the year
ended 319 March, 2021 and Repont of the Beard of Directors and Anditors,

CAG commenis

1 Re-appoiniment of St Malini Mallota, whe retires by roation, and being
eligible, offers himsalf Ffor re-appoiniment

SPECIAL BUSINESS

3 Agproval for appointment of Shri Sashi’ Menon as Direcior, linble to fefing

by rotation
4 Approval for appointment of Sha A Kavirag as Direcler, bable o retire by
rodation
B Appreval for appointment of Shei B K Singhal as Director, labk o petine by
rutation _
f Approval for ratification of remunermtion of the Cost Audives for  FY
2020-21
Signed this. ...vveeeenns day of......... 2021 g
Signature of sharcholder
Signature of Proxy holder(s) First Second Third
MOTES!:

L. This form of proxy in onder o be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Regisiered OfMice of

thee Compamy, o1 less than 48 bours before e conmencement of the Meeting.
L The Procy Form should be signed across the stamp as per specimen signature registered with the Company.

3} Plewse pot X in the appropreate column against the resobutions indicated in the Box. 1F you leave the *For' o
‘Agoinst’ column biank ogainst any or all the resolutions, your Proxy will be entitled 10 vote in the manner as

heishe thinks npproprinte
4. Appointing o proxy does not prevent a member from aitending the meeting in person i he! she 40 wishes
3. Inthe case of joint holders, the signature of any one halder will be sufficient, but names of all the joine
halders ahould be sted,
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Registered Office: GAIL Bhawan, 16, Bhikaiji Cama Place, R.K. Puram, New Delhi — 1 10066
CIN: ULTIOODL201SPLC2ER 147, Website: www. konkaning. i,




